CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2016



ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION



Conducted by



The Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft and Cookery competition is one of the largest such competitions and displays in Australia receiving over 4100 entries in more than 350 classes in 2014.

Entries become part of an exhibition which attracts thousands of keen spectators during the Royal Melbourne Show, making it one of the most visited pavilions.

From photography to fashion, embroidery to preserves and decorated cakes, the Art, Craft and Cookery competition encourages creativity and passion.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUPPORTER LIST	2
THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD	3
THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE	3
HAVE A GO	3
THE ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS	4
MASTERS OF MILLINERY	4
ART COMPETITION	4
PHOTOGRAPHY COMPETITION	6
CRAFT COMPETITION	
COOKERY COMPETITION	25
CONFECTIONERY COMPETITION	34
DECORATED CAKE COMPETITION	35
PRESERVES COMPETITION	
RESTRICTED COMPETITION	43
JUNIOR COMPETITION	45
VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS (VAS) LTD STATE FINAL	66
EXHIBITOR LIST	68



SUPPORTER LIST

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) thanks the following supporters of the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft and Cookery Competition.

Aisin Australia Pty Ltd **Ambleside Alpacas** Australasian Porcelain Art Teachers (Vic) Inc Bendigo Woollen Mills Blank Goods Cake Decorators Association Of Victoria Cake Decorators Association of Victoria, West Gate Branch Cecil & Co Pty Ltd Christina Despoteris Sheppard CSR Sugar Decor Derivan Diana Gibson AO Dr. Oetker & Queen Fine Foods Edward, Garry and Keith Troutbeck Elizabeth Lithgow Fowlers Home Economics Victoria Joy Johnson Joy Potter Leffler Machine Knitters Association of Victoria Inc Marquetry Society of Victoria Maxwell & Williams McRobert Family Patons Prism Imaging Riot Art & Craft Robert Gordon Australia Rutherford Fine Leather Binding Pty Ltd Thames & Hudson Australia The Basketmakers of Victoria The Embroiderers Guild, Victoria The Essential Hat The Healthy Baker The Needlework Tapestry Guild of Victoria Inc The Society of Folk & Decorative Artists of Victoria Inc The Tatters' Guild of Australia (Victorian Branch) Inc The Victorian Guild of China Painters Inc Victorian Agricultural Shows Ltd Victorian Bookbinders Guild Victorian Cake Decorating Society Inc Victorian Woodworkers Association Vision Australia Ward McKenzie Pty Ltd Willow Ware Australia



THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

PCA1S - THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

Best Exhibit as voted by Show Patrons - open to all Art, Craft & Decorated Cake classes.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY **RIOT** ART & CRAFT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PCA2S - THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

Prize randomly chosen and given to a Show Patron that has participated in the voting of The Popular Choice Award.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT ART & CRAFT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE

TEA1 - THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

HAVE A GO

HAV1 - CLECKHEATON COUNTRY ONE BALL WONDER CHALLENGE

Knit a project using just one ball of wool from the Cleckheaton Country range. 8ply, Naturals 8 ply, merino 8ply, Merino Marles 8 ply, naturals 10 ply, Aran 10ply and Wide 14ply are all eligible. For example washcloth, drawstring bag, necklace, cuff, collar, headband, cup, cosy, baby hat or booties. Entries judged on creativity. Using a portion of the ball is acceptable.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

_		
С	1701	Jennifer Pike: Knitted Headband
А	2923	Andrea Murley-Anderson
С	3033	Margaret Brullo
HC	3761	Katherine Zammit: Cabled fingerless mitts
2	4218	Sally Boothey
1	4400	Katherine Withoos: Cleckheaton Country One Ball
		Wonder
С	4405	Joan Lukies: cleckheaton
С	5375	Susan McDougall: One Ball Wonder
3	5594	Kathryn Dan
С	6004	Nicole Waters
С	6334	Angela Maling: Dementia Twiddle Muff
HC	8098	Kerry-anne Rappell
HC	8476	Deborah Glaubert

HAV2 - BLUE RIBBON RECIPE - CAKE CHALLENGE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

А	1084	Peta Eacott
	2170	Vanessa Bibile
А	2610	Rachel U'Ren
А	3173	Dawn Dawkins-Walsh
А	3586	Brooklyn Storme: Pumpkin Lavender Cake
	4785	Julie Allan
А	5588	Frances Davide: Iced Chocolate Cake
	5626	Louise Pellew: Guyana Black Cake
3	5656	Stella Hyde
	7633	Cate Bennett: White chocolate ganache cake
1	7641	Kathryn Williamson: Carrot Cake
2	8024	Kylie Brookshaw: Surprise Cake
А	9482	Olivia Spicer: Carrot cake by OLIVIA KATE SPICER

HAV3 - BLUE RIBBON RECIPE - RELISH CHALLENGE

Enter your famous family favourite relish recipe. **NOTE:** Exhibit must be in a plain uniform glass jar. Minimum size 350g. All jars to have paraffin or cellophane seals. If parraffin is used, it must be thin and readily removable. Jars must be clean for presentation. The judge reserves the right to reject any food items that are not to a standard expected. **All exhibits are to be labelled with flavour and date.** Exhibit ticket and label must be on the same face. Please place another exhibit ticket on the lid of jars for identification purposes. Please include ingredient list with entry.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$165 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

-	9410	
2	9410	Margot Parsons
1	7673	Melissa Pietromonaco
С	7354	Kathryn Williamson: Apricot Relish
А	7055	Lynn Ritchie: Hot Tomato Relish
	4050	Julie Allan
	3643	Lynette Dehnert
3	2331	Susan Haines: Tomato



THE ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS

NOTE: These exhibits will not be returned to the exhibitor at the end of the Royal Melbourne Show but will be retained by the RASV to be presented to the Royal Children's Hospital.

RCH1 - CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

	1031	Barbara McPhee
А	1288	Kathryn Williamson: Tom Boy
	1339	Melissa Ryan: Crocheted unicorn
	1899	Moira Vosper
HC	1988	Robyn Chamberlain: Toy Clown
	2176	Claire Andrewartha: Little Bo Peep
А	2499	Lucia Tamis: George
W/D	2676	Glenda Wilding
VHC	2677	Kate Flood: Rabbit
-	2711	Kerryn Valentine: Pinky Mouse
	2767	Kate Flood: Knitted Blue Hippo
3	3112	Kate Flood: Crochet Shark
	3154	Rosemary Fullwood
	3242	Anna Parlevliet
	3288	Kathryn Williamson: Ballarina
	3721	Marilyn Cuffe: Meerkat
	3725	Dawn Spencer: striped cat knitted
2	3881	Jan Saunder: Purple Owl
A	4092	Majella Jackiw: Child's Toy
	4265	Anna Parlevliet
	4486	Rosalind Davis
С	4832	Sharnie Digby: Kids Best Friend
	4993	Katherine Shrubsole
	5007	Dianne Rendle: Dachshund
1/1/0	5215	Marilyn Cuffe: Olah from frozen
VHC HC	5813	
пс	5872 6000	Kerryn Valentine: Freddie Frog Clare Pridham: Crochet toy
1	6412	Vanessa Bibile
A	7173	Majella Jackiw: Child's Toy
А	7400	Robin Jansen: Galaxy Cubey Pillow Friend
W/D	7452	Glenda Wilding
A	7510	Anthea Abell: Watermelon Bunny and Bumblebee
		Bear
W/D	7746	Glenda Wilding
	8197	Barbara Dodds: Knitted teddy bear
	8273	Karen Wasson: Augie The Octopus
	8277	Alyson Medew: Orange machine sewn teddy bear
A	8666	Moira Vosper
С	8753	Deborah Glaubert
A	8883	Anna Parlevliet
А	9135	Danielle Freeman
	9214	Claire Andrewartha: George the Cheeky Monkey
VHC	9335	Nikita Trachevski: Cuddly Polar Bear
A	9379	Anna Parlevliet
HC	9600	Katherine Shrubsole
VHC	9715	Tania Sabatino: Crocheted Bunny with Carrot Dress

MASTERS OF MILLINERY

MOM1 - MASTERS OF MILLINERY

Millinery Association of Australia Members Invitational Class.

PRIZE: 1ST TROPHY

2394	Rebecca Carswell: Headwear by AMELDA MILLINERY - REBECCA CARSWELL
3001	Louise Macdonald: Waterproof Paper Headpiece
3482	Kerry Hayes: Large black and white fabric print ladies race hat
5234	The Essential Hat: by CATHERINE ELLEN
5571	Diane Kilduff
5801	Michele Cameron
6150	Lauren Ritchie
6992	Kerry Hayes : Ladies back/white large disk/cap style hat with racing horses complete for the races
7116	Christine Martin: Masters Of Millinery Headwear
8663	Sandra Forrester
9255	Catherine Kelly: Felt and Sinamay Boater Style Hat
	3001 3482 5234 5571 5801 6150 6992 7116 8663

ART COMPETITION

NUMBER OF ENTRIES:

Maximum of 3 entries by an individual exhibitor in Classes ART01 - ART07 (inclusive).

NOTE: Size of entry must be no larger than 100cm x 100cm, including frame. All works must be original.

ART1S - BEST IN SHOW ART

Eligible Classes: ART2 - ART7

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 2038 Ray Wilson: Boundary Road, Aireys Inlet

ART2 - FIGURATIVE 2D ARTWORK

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO**

- 3 1388 Pierina Sannia-Carbone: Exhibit 2 Michael Doyle: My Curious Giraffe 1723 Royce Warden: LEW А 2048 Karen Gingell: The Adventures of Woody and Miss 2136 Juno Kerry Klein: Outside The Square 2289 С 2485 Lynette Orzlowski: Otterly Blissful С 2513 Amanda King Shenae Wright: How To Train Your Dragon 2 2927 Nikki Mennel: Alice's Amazing Adventure 3245 3438 Glynis Brown: All Wet HC Jennifer Viney: The Stockman 3622 Karen Ford: koala 3799 3994 Robyn Koiker: Lovers Tiff Sarah Grieves: Two sides of me. 4209 4244 Lynette Orzlowski: Americain Beauty Nikki Mennel: Out Foxed 4908 4919 Robyn Koiker: Curious Michael Doyle: Lionel: The Roaring King. 5008 Drawing Room Essendon: by LIZ DYMOCK 5014 С 5211 Fiona Mcvilly: A Journey Back to the Ocean 5313 Henk Eykman: Armistice at Gallipoli WW1 (ANZAC & Turkish Flag bearers reflect during an agreed burial
 - armistice) 5394 **Anna St Clair**: Meeting the Neighbours by ANNA ST. CLAIR
 - 5605 Annalysse Dessmann: Marilyn



	5674	Elizabeth Anderson-Ovenden
2	5769	Ray Wilson: Tommy
HC	6659	Fiona Mcvilly: George Hyatt
		(Fisherman/Woodchopper)
С	6764	Drawing Room Essendon: by RACHEL RAVIDA
	6816	Karen Ford: Imprint Arabian
	6979	Sue Pannell: Blue Wrens
VHC	7131	Samuel Milkovits: Laughing Kookaburras #2
	7157	Michelle Bird: Hats Off To The Judge
	7188	Michael Doyle: A Day In Australia
С	7323	leanne stones: Beau
	7330	Tegan New: Untitled 2016
С	7957	Lynette Orzlowski: Equus Gold
	8055	Michelle Bird: Show Jumper
	8225	Shenae Wright: Girl With The Oranda Eye
	8722	Maureen Bowman: "You Called?"
С	9012	Kym Grundy: Among The Trees
С	9258	Kathy Ellem: In Old Days
	9362	Michelle Bird: Melbourne Cup
	9496	Elizabeth Moore Golding: Liam, With Guitar
С	9662	Karen Ford: Maggie May c/o Lorne PO
	9920	Nikki Mennel: Night Owl

ART3 - STILL LIFE 2D ARTWORK

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

	1567	Ray Wilson: Piece of Pomelo Perfection
	1764	Drawing Room Essendon: by WENDY STOTT
	2353	Glynis Brown: Untitled
HC	3547	Pierina Sannia-Carbone: 'Abundance.' - dry brush
		watercolor
	3985	Joanne Hastewell: Tulip Rising
	4528	Maggie McGrath: Perfect Time
1	6462	Barbara Burns: Turkish Delight
С	6843	Maggie McGrath: Here Comes The Sun
	7601	Maggie McGrath: In The Summer Time
	7666	Elizabeth Moore Golding: Bears With Attitude
2	8071	Karen Gingell: In a Spanish Tavern
	8241	Drawing Room Essendon: by BEV GRAHAM
3	8634	Kathy Ellem: Pink
С	9623	Tegan New: Untitled 2016

ART4 - RURAL, URBANSCAPE OR SEASCAPE 2D ARTWORK-**INCLUDES MIXED MEDIA**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

HC	1075	Anna St Clair: My Melbourne by HENRIETTA ST. CLAIR
	1300	David Matthews: Port Fairy harbour
нс	1726	Michelle Ripari: Halls Gap Sentry
no	1739	Graham Scouller: Yellow Trees on River
	1850	Karen Gingell: My Neighborhood A Bird's Eye View
1	2038	Ray Wilson: Boundary Road, Aireys Inlet
1	2038	David Chaney: Harbour Sunset
•	3049	Amanda Sedgewick: Miss Terious
A	3804	Hilda Kingdon: Beachscape Mornington
	3820	Michael Steventon: SHEPHERDS
•	3855	Jennifer Spencer: Canoodling by the Murray
С	3965	Hayley Houston: Landscape
	4587	David Chaney: Twin Falls. N.T.
	4948	Clare Collinge: Portsea 'The Cutting' Point
	5272	David Matthews: Ploughing the vineyard
	5388	David Chaney: Katherine Gorge. N.T.
	5422	
	5796	Drawing Room Essendon: by BRONWYN
		EVERETT
	6112	Drawing Room Essendon: by RACHEAL SMITH
	6187	Amanda Sedgewick: Mr Yak from Tibet
	6338	Michael Steventon: THE JUMPS
А	6455	Hilda Kingdon: Seascape Victoria
	6595	Graham Scouller: The River Shack
С	7104	Hayley Houston: Venice
2	7759	Robyn Koiker: Tranquility
	7942	Michelle Ripari: Enduring Stillness
		. 3

7994	Amanda Sedgewick: Miss Pearl the Pussy Cat
8601	Drawing Room Essendon: by JO HUGHES
8646	Faye Maplestone: Bevy At The Billabong
8791	Antonia Plaza: Mangrove
8816	Flizabeth Moore Golding: Canola Grampians

- lding: •
- David Matthews: Chardonnay 3 8907
- 9747 Sue Pannell: Blue Moon С 9858
 - Glenn Barnett: Secluded Beach

ART5 - PRINTMAKING - RELIEF PRINTING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1 5324	Cam Knuckey: Blue Bats
---------------	------------------------

- 3 5930 Robert Lasky-Davison: Proud and Free
- Cam Knuckey: Chinese Screen 7982 2

ART6 - PRINTMAKING - INTAGLIO

Print making on Paper.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1 3800 Nicole Waters: by STEPHEN WATERS

ART7 - MINIATURE OR PAIR OF MINIATURES RELATED IN THEME

Any medium. Includes mixed media.

Size: Painted area must not exceed 10cm x 10cm (100 sq cm) maximum and not to exceed 26cm on any one side including frame and mount.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$150 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

W/D 1	2435 3441 4214 6113	Elizabeth Anderson-Ovenden: My Best Hat Fiona Mcvilly: Life Samuel Milkovits: Feathers Anna St Clair: Mighty Roar by HENRIETTA ST.
3	6457	CLAIR Uma Barry: Joanna Beach, Shipwreck Coast.



PHOTOGRAPHY COMPETITION

PHY1S - BEST IN SHOW PHOTOGRAPHY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500, GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$500 AND WINNING IMAGE FRAMED SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING			
PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE			
1	1787	Theresa Fitzmaurice: Sibling Rivalry	

PHY2 - PORTRAIT - PEOPLE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING		
1012	Rachel Haas: Madison	
1221	Alan Boyd: Rodeo Cowboy	
1344	Amy Wesson	
1505	Alan Boyd: Young Rodeo Cowboy	

	1505	Alan Boyd: Young Rodeo Cowboy
	2560	Kym Stanley: Fancy Bath Time
	2819	Aarron Ralston
3	3090	Kyrewyn O'kane: split lighting
	3248	Kaye Howells: A Special Moment
	3489	Enya Moore: Dream
	3612	Lachlan Story: Pacific Belle
	3770	Lachlan Story: Les
	3794	Paul Hennekam: Portrait 1
	3821	Paul Hennekam: Portrait 2
С	4337	Kristie Richmond: Personality
	4556	
	4655	Deborah Hunter: BNW Man 1
	5112	Deborah Hunter: BNW Man 2
	5122	Rachel Haas: Miriam
	5144	Kyrewyn O'kane: reading in the light
	5157	Dayna Tate
	5267	Paul Hennekam: Portrait 4
HC	5402	Paul Hennekam: Portrait 3
	5762	Wendy Callick: Riley
VHC	5783	Ann Tolio
	5990	Daphne Minas: Peace of Love
	6363	Angela Hogan: Face
	6468	Jason Telford: Focus
	6788	Bethany Macdonald: Owen: Champion Puddle
		Jumper
2	6930	Jodee Kelly: Portrait
	7047	Kristie Richmond: Old Man
	7199	Kyrewyn O'kane: lady in red
	7593	Deborah Hunter: BNM Man 3
1	7668	Trace McLean: Our Gateway
	7741	Lachlan Story: Aldona
	7781	Larissa Anderson: At The Beach
	7813	
	7950	Ann Tolio
	8068	Alan Boyd: Santorini goddess
	8764	Alan Boyd: Colourful woman
	8914	Enya Moore: Wonder
	9093	Nicole Akeroyd: Birthday Girl
	9145	Margaret Lowe: Ronnie
	9204	Margaret Lowe: Emma
	9682	Kym Stanley: Lost in Thought
	9840	Ann Tolio
	9887	Kyrewyn O'kane: a strong connection
	9938	Lachlan Story: Amber

PHY3 - PORTRAIT - ANIMAL

1

А

А

А

3 C

А 2

А

А

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING

1058	Jodee Kelly: Sparkle
1152	Amy Wesson
1404	
-	•
1576	•
1594	
1635	Angela Hogan: Diurnal
1787	Theresa Fitzmaurice: Sibling Rivalry
2323	Alan Boyd: Tranquil duck
2454	Laurence Wheaton: Honey (Bird)
2643	Kaye Howells: King Of The Water
2733	Rehana Ford: "You knocked?"
2915	Cherry Cole: Sport Horse Portrait
3013	Cherry Cole: Goin' fishing
3351	Chantelle Westlake: Molly
3454	Kyrewyn O'kane: orangutan
3705	Kyrewyn O'kane: precious butterfly
3771	Enya Moore: Spud
3958	Rachel Haas: Savannah
4038	Kyrewyn O'kane: lion
4143	Deborah Hunter: Hippo Yawn
4161	Chantelle Westlake: Ruby Tuesday
4345	Paul Hennekam: Animal 2
4627	Irina Derevich: Pelicans
4914	Kym Grundy: Darkness
5104	Cherry Cole: Baby Currawong not happy
5163	Chris Elkington: Regal Feline
5225	Paul Hennekam: Animal 1
5356	Verity Grainger: Great Danes with Vintage Truck by
	V GRAINGER
5438	Aarron Ralston: Tranquility
5545	Krystal Kunig: Teddy
5613	Arlen O'Sullivan Truscott
5689	Sunlight Ryan: Horse, of course.
5760	
5847	Emma Wesson
5887	Aarron Ralston: Soulful Expression Of A Primate
	Ann Tolio
6014	Rachel Ward: Troy
6261	James Gifford
6471	Kristie Richmond: Guide Dog Personality
6697	Lachlan Story: Red Tailed Black Cockatoo (F)
6743	Angela Collier: Farm friends
6847	Kyrewyn O'kane: change in inevitable
6872	Natalie Eburne: Delicate Beauty
6933	Sarah Collinson
6935	
7232	Laurence Wheaton: Model of Peace (Owl)
7274	Deborah Hunter: Tiger Upclose
7309	Kim Lewis: Harley
7368	Verity Grainger: Golden Retriever by V GRAINGER
7440	Natalie Eburne: Cheeky Kiss
7472	Arlen O'Sullivan Truscott
7724	Nicole Akeroyd: Jazz
7856	Deborah Hunter: Butterfly Dreams
7946	Marion Cornwell: Furry Fashionesta
7962	Deborah Hunter: Up A Tree
8005	Lachlan Story: Emu
8028	Jade McLeod: Alfie
8061	Lachlan Story: Brown Shouldered Buzzard
8125	Larissa Anderson: Kumar - Little Prince
8212	Angela Collier: Birdsong
8229	Aleta Groves: Peggy
8372	Rehana Ford: "I ant guilty"
8563	Verity Grainger: Border Collie Sleeping on Purple
0000	Chair
8576	Natalie Eburne: Love Birds
8659	Brett Allen: Hardwork
8668	Rehana Ford: "Hangin' around"
	Noreen McLeod: Charlie
8689	

- 9036 Vincent Goh: Shaggy
- Kaye Howells: Petite And Pretty Natalie Eburne: Lemur on the look out 9108
- 9124
- Julie Speck: Disturbia 9251



HC C C	9272 9326 9385 9401 9408 9483 9782 9790 9843	Melissa Murray: Georgie Arlen O'Sullivan Truscott Laurence Wheaton: Strike Me (Bird) Dayna Tate Marion Cornwell: Princess Bridge Honey Eater Lachlan Story: Whistling Kite Adel Le Breton: Who's a Special Furbaby? Laurence Wheaton: Delicate Moment (Butterfly) Daphne Minas: Daydream		356 373 381 387 395 422 441 484 487 490
PHY4 -	ARCHIT	ECTURE/CONSTRUCTION		496 507
PRIZE: Imagin		T VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY PRISM		512 535
	1013	Natalie Eburne: One step at time	VHC	544 561
2	1024	Sarah Collinson		
	1331	Arlen O'Sullivan Truscott		570
	1749	Deborah Hunter: Architectural Lines 2		573
	1812	Kaye Howells: Splendor		579
	2753	Kyrewyn O'kane: Bendigo		604
	2834	Deborah Hunter: Architectural Lines 1		683
3	2846 2849	Deborah Hunter: Architectural Lines 4 Alan Boyd: Trondheim Cathedral		
3	2867	Amy Wesson		686
	3615	Aidan Lacev		
	4081	Deborah Hunter: Architectural Lines 3		686
	4282	Angela Hogan: Spiritual In The Dark	•	691
	4390	Dayna Tate	2	701
	4450	Clare Birchall: For Henry		721 723
	5391	Chris Elkington: The Sheering Shed		764
VHC	5430	Irina Derevich		704
	5601	Kyrewyn O'kane: old world		782
	5889	Vincent Goh: Bethesda Fountain		793
	6927	Kyrewyn O'kane: modern		802
С	7086	Samantha Smith: Under the Urangan	А	834
	7118	Chris Elkington: Heritage over the rainbow		835
1	7858	Frances Davide: Guidance by BELL'ACQUA		836
		PHOTOGRAPHY		836
	8058	Cherry Cole: St Paul's		841
	8183	Samantha Smith: Shipwrecked on Fraser		871
HC	8237	Frances Davide: Hey, you're in my Wei Wei! by		900
	0.400	BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY	A	915
	8432	Deanne Holmer: Singapore Super trees		918
	8472	Natalie Eburne: Under the Dome Jaddan Bruhn: Untitled		926
	8665 8875	Natalie Eburne: Strong Foundations	3	944
	9430	Alan Boyd: The Strand Arcade	VHC	946
	9430 9643	Chris Elkington: Trapped		951
	50-5	onno Enangion. nappou	HC	954

PHY5 - NATURAL ENVIRONMENT

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING**

	1068	Margaret Lowe: Morning Light
	1102	Jason Telford: Breakwater
HC	1189	Alan Boyd: Road to nowhere
	1199	Deborah Hunter: Fabulous Earth 1
	1308	Aidan Lacey
1	1508	Aarron Ralston
	1529	Emanuel Vassiliadis: Spring Delight
	1759	Mikayla De Pasquale
	1908	David Boyce: Seaside Pier
	1946	Krystal Kunig: Orange beauty
	2169	Angela Hogan
	2262	Sarah Cull: The Busy Little Ant
	2533	Kyrewyn O'kane: Autumn
	2660	Deborah Hunter: Fabulous Earth 4
	2773	Rachel Ward: Chandelier Rose
	2812	Kaye Howells: Morning Mist
А	2937	Robert Berecz: Photograph 2
	3034	Paul Hennekam: Nature 1
	3152	Rowena Cardwell: Sunset Over Uluru
	3250	Alan Boyd: Uluru sunset
	3359	Janelle McDonald: Sunrise over dairy
	3416	

	3569	Kate Forrest
	3730	Cherry Cole: Dandelions
	3819	Taylah Bevan: By The Shore
	3877	Laurence Wheaton: Left to Nature
	3954	Rowena Cardwell: Uluru (from helicopter)
	4225	Georgia Gifford
	4419	Deborah Hunter: Fabulous Earth 3
	4845	Jaddan Bruhn: Untitled
	4877	Lachlan Story: Dusk
	4901	Trace McLean: Driftwood
	4960	Larissa Anderson: Sea Shell
	5074	Krystal Kunig: Nymphaea
	5129	Leeanne Dowel
	5350	Isabella Polis
	5445	Lachlan Story: Dendy Beach
νнс	5610	Frances Davide: Mother Nature at her finest by
	00.0	BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY
	5701	Ann Tolio
	5732	Thomas Stafford: Hanging Around
	5791	Amy Wesson
	6042	Laurence Wheaton: Real Australian Gellibrand
	6833	Helene Wakefield-Payne: Natural Environment -
		Sunrise
	6860	Bethany Macdonald: Elmhurst: Waiting For The
		Rain
	6862	Laurence Wheaton: Beauty in a Weed
	6917	Laurence Wheaton: Nature at Work
2	7010	Theresa Fitzmaurice: Good Morning Lake Baringo
	7215	Theresa Fitzmaurice: Here I Come
	7239	Rachel Ward: The Beehive
	7645	Frances Davide: Keep calm and carry on. by
		BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY
	7826	Mia Inlander: The Leaf Entry
	7931	Sunlight Ryan: The Beauty of Nature
	8023	Cherry Cole: Tussocks on Fire
A	8343	Howard Alexander: Nature
	8353	Thomas Stafford: Sunrise Over Strath Creek
	8364	Arlen O'Sullivan Truscott
	8369	Vincent Goh: Summer Rose in Brooklyn
	8415	Sarah Collinson
	8716	Lachlan Story: Illusion
	9008	Aidan Lacey
A	9157	Robert Berecz: Photograph 1
	9182	Jonathan Bagge: Misty Tree Lane
	9261	Arlen O'Sullivan Truscott
3	9443	Wendy Callick: Pink Beauty
VHC	9466	Jonathan Bagge: Shell
	9519	Alan Boyd: Inside the tree fern
НС	9542	Alan Boyd: The Pinnacles
	9612	Emma Wesson
	9626	Deborah Hunter: Fabulous Earth 2
	9656	Monique Kleidon: Waikiki Beach, Hawaii
	9816	Paul Hennekam: Nature 2

9990 Mia Inlander: Singaporean Red



PHY6 - MELBOURNE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING**

С	1029	Trace McLean: Yacht Club
	1174	Frances Davide: Just another day in Melbourne
•	4	Town. by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY
С	1575	Deborah Hunter: My Melbourne 1
	1654	Irina Derevich: Winter Reflection
	2064	Kim Lewis: Bolte Bridge
VHC	2455	Marion Cornwell: Collingwood Commuter
А	2984	Christine McMahon: Early Evening, Flinders St
A	3397	
VHC	3559	Deborah Hunter: My Melbourne 3
	3702	Kaye Howells: Afternoon Light
	3742	Amy Wesson
	4476	Natalie Eburne: Graffiti Laneway
С	4485	Aarron Ralston
	4542	Cherry Cole: All roads lead to Melbourne
A	5584	Christine McMahon: Looking Out From St Vincents
	6714	Deborah Hunter: My Melbourne 4
VHC	6718	Angela Hogan: Most Livable City II
	6777	Natalie Eburne: Reflections of Melbourne
3	7193	Jaddan Bruhn: Untitled
	8096	Frances Davide: Friday feels by BELL'ACQUA
		PHOTOGRAPHY
2	8217	Theresa Fitzmaurice: Balloons In The Mist, Yarra
		Valley
	8595	Clare Birchall: My Melbourne
	8789	Emma Wesson
	8953	Jason Telford: Melbourne: A city of villages
	9097	Deborah Hunter: My Melbourne 2
1	9284	Aarron Ralston
	9704	Angela Hogan: Most Livable City
	9950	Olga Novak: Flinders Street Station
HC	9989	Aarron Ralston

PHY7 - EXPERIMENTAL PHOTOGRAPHY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING**

	1033	Thomas Stafford: Time Delay. Night traffic on Mt Alexander Rd, Monee Ponds
	1142	Kyrewyn O'kane: reflect
	1153	Deborah Hunter: New World 4
	1905	Ken Tan: Untitled 3 by ZE KEN TAN
	2328	Ken Tan: Untitled 1 by ZE KEN TAN
	2663	Malcolm Dwyer: THE SHOW 2015 - NIGHT RIDE TWO
С	2758	Kyrewyn O'kane: raining light
HC	2886	Deborah Hunter: New World 2
VHC	3005	Dayna Tate
HC	3259	Ken Tan: Untitled 2 by ZE KEN TAN
	3275	Krystal Kunig: More than the eye can see
	3626	Kyrewyn O'kane: kettle is ready
3	3740	Deborah Hunter: New World 1
	3835	Paul Hennekam: Experimental 1
	4694	Paul Hennekam: Experimental 4
	4717	Paul Hennekam: Experimental 3
	5082	Dominique Montalto: I AM BANANAS FOR YOU
1	5142	Deanne Holmer: Forest Kaleidoscope
	5705	Mikayla De Pasquale
2	5770	Cherry Cole: Fast Feathers
	5970	Angela Hogan: Micro Environment
VHC	6117	Maicolm Dwyer: THE SHOW 2015 - NIGHT RIDE ONE
С	6910	Jaddan Bruhn: Untitled
VHC	7049	Deborah Hunter: New World 3
HC	8136	Paul Hennekam: Experimental 2
VHC	8162	Marion Cornwell: Rubble Rouser
	8873	Rachel Ward: Delightful Pansies
HC	9150	Jonathan Bagge: Pixels on the Pier
	9548	Ken Tan: Untitled 4 by ZE KEN TAN

CRAFT COMPETITION

CRA1S - FLORENCE MONOD MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN SHOW CRAFT

Given in pursuit of excellence and chosen from the Best Exhibit from each craft class in memory of the long service given by the late Mrs Florence Monod.

Eligible Classes: HAV1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA4, CRA5S, CRA6S, CRA14S, CRA17S, CRA28S, CRA31S, CRA45S, CRA49S, CRA53S, CRA66S, CRA71S, CRA74S, CRA79, CRA80S, CRA86S, CRA94S, CRA100S, CRA111S, CRA118S, CRA128S, CRA131S, CRA139S

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

1

```
3642 Maurice McPartlan: Black & red 12-strand choker
with red "Y" and black "T" Turks Head
embellishments with red Turks ...
```

CRA2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - CRAFT

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a count-back will take place.

Eligible Classes: CRA3, CRA4, CRA7 - CRA13, CRA15, CRA16, CRA18 - CRA27, CRA29, CRA30, CRA32 - CRA44, CRA46 - CRA48, CRA50 - CRA52, CRA54 - CRA65, CRA67 - CRA70, CRA72, CRA73, CRA75 - CRA79, CRA81 - CRA85, CRA88 - CRA93, CRA95 - CRA99, CRA101 - CRA110, CRA112 - CRA117, CRA119 - CRA127, CRA129, CRA130, CRA132 - CRA138, CRA140 - CRA150

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE, TROPHY

1 Faye Maplestone

CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE

NOTE: Kit or project pieces will not be accepted.

CRA3 - CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE - PIN CUSHION

Create a handcrafted pin cushion from any material using any technique. Pin cushions will be judged on technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

HC	2811	Lesley Turner: Biscornu pin cushion
	3063	Marguerite Gibson: Rosie Pumpkin Pincushion
	3668	Dawn Spencer: octopus shape
	4163	Vanessa Bibile
A	4249	Madeleine Ruskin
A	4296	Robyn Wallace: Pin Cushion
VHC	4306	Aleta Groves
HC	4524	Joy Biancacci
1	4620	Faye Maplestone: Outback Cottage
А	5592	
С	5649	Maree Logan: Pincushion Biscorni
	5823	Libby Lonergan: Jar Of Pins
A	5849	Sally Boothey
	5951	Kerry-anne Rappell
	5958	Kerrie Small: Pin Cushion
	6304	Johanna Kane
3	6628	Josephine Sciacchitano: Pin Cushion-My own
		design
2	6653	Richard Rowbottom: Pin Cushion
С	7644	Anthea Abell: Cactus Pincushion
	7650	Tracey Payne: Chicken Pin Cushion
	8599	Anne Robinson: Pin cushion - machine pieced
	8648	Kerryn Valentine: Chocolate Roll Slice On Server
	8655	Jill Neil: One pin cushion
	8682	Wendy Britt: Circus
	9129	Christen Jo Stone: Garden
	9570	Jan Saunder: Upcycled Shoe Pin Cushion



CRA4 - CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE - ROSETTE

Celebrate the Royal Melbourne Show by creating a handcrafted rosette from any material using any technique. Rosettes will be judged on technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$349 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1	2976	Jill Neil: Rosette red white and blue flower design
	4956	Kathryn Williamson: Royal Melbourne Show
		Highland Pony Grand Champion Rosette
2	5575	Aleta Groves
А	6119	Anne Robinson
	6699	Narelle Butler
3	7796	Wendy Britt: Kewpie Girl
	7851	Vanessa Bibile

BASKETRY

NOTE: Exhibits in all classes must not be larger than 55cm x 55cm including any handles.

CRA5S - BEST EXHIBIT BASKETRY

Eligible Classes: CRA10 - CRA13

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY THE BASKETMAKERS OF VICTORIA

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9931 Christen Jo Stone: Tray

NOVICE

CRA10 - NOVICE BASKETRY WOVEN

Natural and/or Man Made Fibres

1	1354	Florence Suter: Basketry woven, dyed lomadra over
		a cane frame. 23cm high, 13cm wide
2	7213	Natasha Emma Smith: Silver wattle bark
		handwoven basket

CRA11 - NOVICE BASKETRY COILED

Natural and/or Man Made Fibres

1	3430	Florence Suter: Coiled stitched basket. Pine
		needles, cotton material. 35cm wide, 5cm high.

OPEN

CRA12 - BASKETRY WOVEN

Natural/or Man Made Fibres

	1590	Allison Mulvey: Small Woven Basket
	2351	Robyn Norris: Random weave
2	7990	Robyn Norris: Random weave roll to basket with
		Jacaranda and hand dyed cane.
	8182	Christen Jo Stone: Woven basket
3	9429	Christen Jo Stone: Woven Basket
1	9931	Christen Jo Stone: Tray

CRA13 - BASKETRY COILED

Made from man made and/or natural fibres.

	2694	Vicki Fowler: Tall Vessel
HC	3967	Christen Jo Stone: Chinese Knot Hoopla
	4188	Jean Stone: Made from wool
1	7205	Christen Jo Stone: Stitched wool.
2	7253	Robyn Norris: Coiled basket made with
		seagrass,waxed linen thread,japanese silk mohair and wool.
3	9364	Robyn Norris : stitched coiled basket made with Japanese wool, seagrass and waxed linen thread.

BOOKBINDING

CRA6S - BEST EXHIBIT BOOK BINDING

Eligible Classes: CRA7 - CRA9

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 8290 Storm Pedersen

CRA7 - TRADITIONAL WESTERN BINDING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **RUTHERFORD FINE** LEATHER BINDING PTY LTD

PRIZE: 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN BOOKBINDERS GUILD

3	7014	David Byrne: Medieval Girdle Book, "the New Testament"
А	7166	Andrew Nunns
2	8103	David Collins: Traditional Western Style
		Bookbinding
1	8290	Storm Pedersen
	8390	Larry Stillman: Book "Folklore Of Bangladesh"
	8644	David Byrne: Leather bound book, "La Cathedrale"
	8984	Jeremy Dart
-		

CRA8 - DESIGNER BINDING

Must include printed text. Any hand-bound book where the binding and/or the decorative cover should be of relevance to the text. The focus is on imagination and expression.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **RUTHERFORD FINE** LEATHER BINDING PTY LTD

PRIZE: 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN BOOKBINDERS GUILD

	3148	Andrew Nunns
3	3589	Caitlin Knight
1	5799	Jeremy Dart
	7894	David Byrne: Leather iPad Cover
2	8011	Barbara McPhee



CRA9 - CREATIVE ART BINDING

Entries in this category should be thought-provoking and creative in the choice of materials and binding styles. Any materials may be used and the core does not have to be a printed text block. Maximum size is A3.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN BOOKBINDERS GUILD

	1290	Caitlin Knight
А	1413	Edwin Coleman: Side by Side Comparison
	1983	Aleta Groves
2	3991	Emily King
1	6301	Gail Stiffe: Artist Book from handmade Paper
	7371	Johanna Kane
	7874	Jeremy Dart
TFR	8290	Storm Pedersen
	8346	Barbara McPhee
	9777	Andrew Nunns

CERAMICS

CRA14S - BEST EXHIBIT CERAMICS

Eligible Classes: CRA15, CRA16

PRIZE: 1ST \$250 SUPPORTED BY ROBERT GORDON AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1666 Anna St Clair: After the Fox by ANNA ST. CLAIR 1

CRA15 - CERAMICS - FUNCTIONAL ITEM

Exhibits may be made using any clay forming, firing or glazing technique. Work must be original and entirely handmade by the exhibitor. The use of a firing service is permitted if exhibitor does not have personal access to a kiln.

Size restriction: Exhibits must not exceed 35cm in any direction.

NOTE: No commercial moulds or prefabricated components will be permitted.

1	1666	Anna St Clair: After the Fox by ANNA ST. CLAIR
2	1992	Anna St Clair: Southern Rock Lobster by
		HENRIETTA ST. CLAIR
	4350	Meg Ogilvie: Vase
А	8070	Jacqueline Sartori Mc Sweeney: Painted plate
А	8853	Grace Fisher

CRA16 - CERAMICS - NON-FUNCTIONAL ITEM

Exhibits may be made using any clay forming, firing or glazing technique. Work must be original and entirely handmade by the exhibitor. The use of a firing service is permitted if exhibitor does not have personal access to a kiln.

Size: Exhibits must not exceed 35cm in any direction.

NOTE: No commercial moulds or prefabricated components will be permitted.

TFR 2	1666 2536	Anna St Clair: After the Fox by ANNA ST. CLAIR Anna St Clair: Alice Again by HENRIETTA ST. CLAIR
1	7573	Anna St Clair: Highland Cow by ANNA ST. CLAIR
3	9795	Helen Edwards: M & M Bag

CROCHET

NOTE: No mount may exceed 40cm. Exhibitors are requested to attach doilies and small pieces of crochet to a firm piece of cardboard at the top only, for judging and display purposes. For Amigurumi see TOYS.

CRA17S - BEST EXHIBIT CROCHET

Eligible Classes: CRA18 - CRA27

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

9691 Robyn Wallace: Doiley 1

NOVICE

С

1

3

2

CRA18 - NOVICE CROCHET CHALLENGE - CRAZY FOR COWLS

Crochet a cowl using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance, technique, wearability and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

1	4745	Mary Demetriou
2	8820	Rosemary Fullwood
0	9037	Joy Biancacci
3	9923	Angela Maling: Turquoise Cowl

CRA19 - NOVICE CROCHET HOMEWARES

For example: Cushions, cosies, washcloths, knee rugs, fun food.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

1534	Mary	Demetriou
------	------	-----------

;	1909	Kerrianne Jenkins: The Carmen Miranda Tea Cosy
	0070	Cilvere Directi, Cechiele Liniverse

3078	Silvana	Pironti:	Sophie's	Universe	

- 3247 Kate Flood: Crocheted striped baby rug
- С 3722 **Rosemary Fullwood** A
 - Karen McKenzie: Pixel Mario Knee Rug 5075
 - Jean Harrison: Show Blanket 5172
 - Jean Harrison: Star Trek Blanket 5864
 - 6491 Terry Martin: Blanket
 - Sharnie Digby: Baby Blanket 6636
 - Jean Harrison: Textured Criss Cross Blanket 6827
 - Angela Maling: Tyre Cushion 6845
 - 7151 Lyn Hurford: Knee Rug
 - Silvana Pironti: Queen Mandala Knee Rug 7926
 - Anna Parlevliet 7937
 - Silvana Pironti: Mandal Madness Crochet Knee rug 8189
 - Melita Soronaivalu: Lap rug by EVIA 8268 SORONAIVALU
 - 8285 Joanne Williams: Queen Mandala
 - Kate Holbery: Granny Square Pram Blanket 8356
 - Nadine Holmes: Babouska Rose Blanket by 9077
 - NADINE COUSINS (PREVIOUSLY HOLMES)

CRA20 - NOVICE CROCHET GARMENT

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

- 1 Maree Lorna Marshall: Cream Shawl (Crochet) 3 1005 Ply Patons Big Baby Yarn, Square
- Anthea Abell: Newborn Overall Shorts 2 3333
- 3 Fiona McKenzie: Infant's Cardigan 6512



CRA21 - NOVICE CROCHET ACCESSORIES

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

2	6370	Jean Harrison: Textured Bag
	6645	B G Macdonald: Infant Cap
1	6984	Maree Logan: Beret - Cream and multicoloured
3	8843	Terry Martin: Snood
	8958	Jean Harrison: Dolphin Bag

OPEN

CRA22 - CROCHET CHALLENGE - CRAZY FOR COWLS

Crochet a cowl using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance, technique, wearability and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

3	1417	Mary Demetriou
	2402	Robyn Wallace: Crochet Cowl
	2721	Evelyn Lemmer: Cowl Crochet
	3145	Lesley Turner: Noro Silk Garden Sock yarn fancy
		cowl
1	6608	Faye Maplestone: Blue Cashmere Cowl With Rose
С	7105	Sue Gullick
2	7219	Marnie Turner
	7329	Concetta Rasmussen

CRA23 - CROCHET HOMEWARES AND ACCESSORIES

For example: Cushions, cosies, washcloths, knee rugs.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY
BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

НС	1019 1277 1411	Lillian Cassar: Table Centrepiece Nola Higgins: cushion Giovannina Folino: crochet/Open
С	1683	Nicole McLernon: Corner to Corner knee rug
		5
1	2020	Josephine Sciacchitano: My own design-Crochet Umbrella
	2309	Nicole McLernon: Granny Rectangle knee rug
	3051	Kerrianne Jenkins: Cactus Garden Tea Cosy
А	3185	Robyn Ryan: Throw Rug
2	3433	Lesley Turner: Crochet handbag (own design)
Ċ	3466	Faye Maplestone: Apricot Crochet Necklace
	3952	
С	4003	
	4235	Marnie Turner
	4357	Margaret Richards: Knee Rug In Cotton
	4461	Giovannina Folino: crochet shawl Crochet/Open
	5488	Concetta Rasmussen: Bag
3	6300	Kathryn Parker: Itoami Necklace
	6330	Robyn Wallace: Cushion
	8017	Rhonda Obrien: 1972 Bag
	8124	Concetta Rasmussen: Beret
	9314	Rhonda Obrien: Mermaid Blanket And Hat

CRA24 - CROCHET DOILEY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

А	1171	Jessica Briffa: Brenna Doily
TFR	1411	Giovannina Folino: crochet/Open
	2347	Nola Higgins: cotton doiley
	2901	Karyn Wyatt: Karyn Wyatt
2	3316	Kathryn Parker: Round Doiley
TFR	4461	Giovannina Folino: crochet shawl Crochet/Open
	4502	Mary Demetriou
С	4897	Joy Maree Hayden: Maximum size 30cm
	6041	Margaret Richards: Splendid Doily
	6399	Jan Comben: Circular Rose Doiley 23cm
	7600	B G Macdonald: Fine Table Doiley
3	9031	Joy Maree Hayden: Maximum size 30cm
1	9691	Robyn Wallace: Doiley
С	9973	Margaret Mary Finn: Cream Oval

CRA25 - CROCHET BABY WEAR

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

3	1023 1418	Concetta Rasmussen: White Jacket Sussanne Stanley: Crochet ripples infant jacket and matching bonnet.
TFR	2374	Mary Demetriou
С	3055	Rhonda Obrien: Christmas Four Piece Baby Set
	3139	Concetta Rasmussen: Brown Jacket
1	3508	Robyn Wallace: Shawl
	4032	Marilyn Cuffe: Multi-coloured babies' shawl, hooded
		jacket, booties.
	5630	Margaret Richards: Baby Shawl
2	6068	Margaret Mary Finn: Dress, Jacket, Boottees, Hat In
		Cream Pure Wool
	6613	Maree Lorna Marshall: Cream Shawl (Crochet) 3ply
		Patons Big Baby Yarn (Square)
	7617	Margaret Brullo
С	7908	Concetta Rasmussen: Pink Shawl
С	8292	Concetta Rasmussen: Virus Shawl

CRA26 - CROCHET GARMENT

С

1

С

A

А

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

1303	Concetta Rasmussen: Purple scarf
1403	Rhonda Obrien: 1972 Pant Suit
1664	Maree Lorna Marshall: Cream Shawl (Croc

- 1664 Maree Lorna Marshall: Cream Shawl (Crochet) 3 Ply Patons Big Baby Yarn
- 1813 Faye Maplestone: Grey Irish Rose Shawl In Alpaca Wool
- 1963 Lesley Turner: Noro Silk Garden Sock yarn Leaf and Roses Cape
 2120 Annet Brink: Handspun, Hand Dyed Crocheted
 - 2120 Annet Brink: Handspun, Hand Dyed Crocheted Scarf
- 2240 Christine Warren: Crochet lace top
- 2249 Concetta Rasmussen: Pink/orange Shawl
- C 2339 Evelyn Lemmer
 - 2374 Mary Demetriou
 - 5315 Marnie Turner
 - 5599 Margaret Richards: Shawl Ereginea Shawl
 - 5734 Mary Demetriou
 - 5893 Robyn Wallace: Crochet Garment
 - 6088 Evelyn Lemmer: Jumper
 - 6633 Karen Jensen: Purple, Red And Orange Shawl
 7336 Marilyn Cuffe: Ladies 4 ply blue cotton, short sleeved jacket.
 - 7507 Anthea Tomkins: Decorated Vest
 - 7765 **Concetta Rasmussen**: Purple Shawl
 - 8158 **Lesley Turner**: Noro Silk Garden Sock yarn Long sleeve shrug
 - 9064 **Dianne Bulmer**: Adult Wrap
 - 9521 **Concetta Rasmussen**: Blue/Green/Purple scarf
 - 9521 Concetta Rasmussen: Blue/Green/Purple scar



CRA27 - THE PATONS CROCHET BABY BLANKET OR SHAWL AWARD

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

3	1687	Hayley Missingham: Patons Patty Baby Shawl
	1880	Donna Munro
HC	5149	Mary Demetriou
1	5214	Dianne Bulmer: Crochet Baby Blanket
	5355	Kate Flood: White Blanket
2	6949	Sharnie Digby

EGGSHELL WORK

DEFINITION: The decoration of functional and non-functional objects made of various materials, by painting on them.

CRA28S - BEST EXHIBIT EGGSHELL WORK

Eligible Classes: CRA29, CRA30

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 6069 Kaye Duyvestyn: Intricately Cut Rhea Egg

OPEN

CRA29 - INTRICATELY CUT EGGSHELL WORK

Includes all eggshell work of predominately filigree cutting and with fine embellishment.

6069 1 Kaye Duyvestyn: Intricately Cut Rhea Egg

CRA30 - ANY OTHER EGGSHELL DECORATING

7223 Karen Brooker 1

EMBROIDERY

CRA31S - BEST EXHIBIT EMBROIDERY

Eligible Classes: CRA32 - CRA44

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY THE EMBROIDERERS **GUILD, VICTORIA**

PRIZE: 1ST TROPHY SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 Gail Thexton: Elizabethan Casket 4509

NOVICE

CRA32 - NOVICE CROSS STITCH ON AIDA CLOTH

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

2	1216	Colleen Purton: ANZAC's 100 Years
3	1752	Jacqui Harrison: Jolly Santa
	2255	Shelley McColl: Cross Stitch On Aida Cloth Cushion
А	4842	Elanor Barton: Australian Themed
1	7862	Erin Fisher: A Midsummer's Night Fairy
А	9852	Lyndal Antoniou

CRA33 - NOVICE SURFACE STITCH EMBROIDERY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

4242 Gail Joordens: Amish Trip Around The World

CRA34 - NOVICE 30X30 EMBROIDERY CHALLENGE

Create an original piece of embroidery using any technique including cross stitch, crewel, blackwork, mixed media, machine, bead work, metal thread, wool or surface stitch.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

2	6025	Elanor Barton: Personal Design

- 6744 Gail Joordens: Pink And Green Diamonds 1
- 3 8463 Kerry-anne Rappell

OPFN

С

3

1

1

CRA35 - BLACKWORK SHOWCASE

Dating back to the 14th century, Blackwork is a beautiful stitch style that experienced a revival in the 19th and 20th centuries. Create a 2D or 3D item using blackwork technique.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

- А 4606 Elanor Barton: Traditional Design
- Stella Hyde: by MARGARET HYDE 2 6107
- 7155 Christine Burton: Cats 1
- Lesley Turner: Blackwork (own design) centre piece 3 7304 in handbag

CRA36 - CROSS STITCH ON AIDA CLOTH

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

- 1577 Colleen Purton: Last Post - In Memory of Thomas Henry Williams
- 1727 Megan Maxfield: Bouquet Of Roses And Marriage Vows
- 2843 Amanda Harcourt: Flower angel cross stitch
- HC 3037 Kerri Robb: Orcas (14 count Aida) 3379 Salwa Chamra: Alluring Sorceress
- нс 3798
 - Kerri Robb: Wedge Tailed Eagle (18 count Aida) Helene Livingston: Antarctic Splendour (Inspired by 4246 Libby Chanter, adapted, charted and stitched by Helene Livingston)
 - Kerri Robb: James Dean (18 count Aida) 4807
 - 5206 Glynis Craft: Home and Garden
 - **Robin Smith** 6151 Fiona McIntyre: Thinking Lady (counted cross stitch 7515
 - on Aida) 8909 Megan Maxfield: Clydesdale Australian Draught Horse On Aida Cloth
 - Christine Matthews: Unframed Picture 9230
 - Glynis Craft: A Man and His Dog 9249

CRA37 - CREWEL EMBROIDERY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

- 2883 3 Marguerite Gibson: Poppies
- 2 Lesley Turner: Crewel embroidered centre piece in 5570 Rose Fabric Knitting Bag
- 6868 Christine Burton: Bird and Pomegranate 1

CRA38 - CROSS STITCH ON LINEN

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

3	1653 1864	Lynn Ritchie: Birds on Branch Kim Dalziel
3	1004	
1	3161	Carolynn Larsen: Michelangelo's Holy Family
2	3852	Ros Otzen: William Morris Tree Of Life Cross Stitch
VHC	6761	Megan Maxfield: Footprints Cross Stitch On Linen
HC	8949	Kate Flood: Cross stitched cushion
HC	9291	Jenny Daniels: Blue quaker ball 50cm

CRA39 - CREATIVE EMBROIDERY/MIXED MEDIA/ FREE MACHINE EMBROIDERY

Creative embroidery may include the use of mixed media and /or free machine embroidery. May include 3D items.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

TFR	1225	Karen Davidson
TFR	2163	Karen Davidson
А	3443	Sharon O'Connor: Three Thread Painted Camels
1	4245	Anne-Marie Alderson: My Grandson
2	4684	Stella Hyde
С	8771	Anne-Marie Alderson: The Owl

CRA40 - COMPUTERISED MACHINE EMBROIDERY

Creative embroidery may include the use of mixed Media, Free machine embroidery or work on 3-Dimensional items.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

No Entries

CRA41 - BEADWORK

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

1	2573	Elaine Western
3	2605	Sandra Griffin: beadwork
2	8525	Anastasia Bezkorovayna: Beaded rose

CRA42 - STUMP WORK OR RAISED EMBROIDERY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

3	1948	Lena Amos: Snake
A	6525	Faye Maplestone: Mouse And Dandelion
2	6981	Kristyn Cowie: Brazilian Embroidery - Australian Floral Tribute
1	9449	Kath Ford: Stumpwork sampler 40x40cm

CRA43 - METAL THREAD EMBROIDERY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

1	1775	Elisabeth Burgess: Beetle Wing Floral
2	3632	Marguerite Gibson: Spring Splendour
3	4727	Tammy Utteridge: Babuschka Doll
	6505	Joy Biancacci
	7020	Stella Hyde

CRA44 - SURFACE STITCH EMBROIDERY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

2	2247	Marguerite Gibson: Wild Rabbit
С	3163	Lena Amos: Flowers for Elizabeth
1	4509	Gail Thexton: Elizabethan Casket
HC	6556	Marguerite Gibson: Eastern Blue Bird
	7834	Maryke Dann: Jacobean design embroidery
А	8198	Lynn Ritchie: Wedding Bag
HC	8545	Alice Pike
3	8564	Christine Burton: Bouquet from the Heart of Japan
	9285	Kath Ford: Surface embroidery cot blanket
		156x120cm

FELTING

1

CRA45S - BEST EXHIBIT FELTING

Eligible Classes: CRA46 - CRA48

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

7840 Anne-Maree Hain: Felted Puddle Duck

CRA46 - WEARABLE FELT

	3381	Helene Wakefield-Payne: Felting-Wearable Felt- Scarf
	5059	Helene Wakefield-Payne: Felting-Wearable Felt- Scarf
TFR	6437	Kathryn Williamson: Bouquet of Flowers
1	7230	Vera Alexanderova
С	8987	Kerry-anne Rappell

CRA47 - FELTED ARTICLE AND ACCESSORIES

3	1923 2396	Evelyn Lemmer Aleta Groves
_	2000	
1	8466	Vera Alexanderova
	9155	Johanna Kane

CRA48 - NEEDLE FELTING

3	1825	Jenny Brabant: Needlefelted Collie Dog-100% Alpaca Flbre
2	6086	Anne Robinson: Felt Fauna by COLLEEN MILLER
1	7840	Anne-Maree Hain: Felted Puddle Duck
	8161	Vera Alexanderova
	9094	Adam Pritchard: framed Felted Poppies

FOLK AND DECORATIVE ART

CRA49S - BEST EXHIBIT FOLK AND DECORATIVE ART

Eligible Classes: CRA50 - CRA52

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

1 7032 Glenda King: Games Box



NOVICE

CRA50 - NOVICE DECORATIVE

PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

No Entries

OPEN

CRA51 - DECORATIVE - INCLUDING CHRISTMAS AND AUSTRALIAN THEMES

PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

А	1018	Jason Parkinson: Audrey II (Modelling Clay, Plant & Antique Tin- Sculpture/Model)
	1086	Amanda Sedgewick: Gumnuts and Gumnut Flowers folder
	1154	Maryanne Graham: Scrapbook Album
А	1313	Toni Nicholson: Fisherman's Prayer
VHC	1721	Aiswarya Sankar: Santa Platter
HC	2604	Connie Galati: Fan Box
	3120	Amanda Sedgewick: Pair of Australiana Flowers with Possum on Two Canvas'
2	3385	Sue Arnott: Australiana Shoe Shine Box
С	3977	Karen Denney
	4302	Glenda King: Stenon Saw by KATHY PRESTEGAR
A	5759	Toni Nicholson: Aussie Bush Scene Pine Plaque
	6302	Amanda Sedgewick: Pansies on Writing Slope
3	6486	Effie Carayannis: Santa's face partially covered with scroll on a decorative MDF board
1	7032	Glenda King: Games Box
С	7541	Glenda King: 4 Photo Picture Frame
A	7740	Toni Nicholson: Santa & Rudolph WANTED Posters
A	8972	Aiswarya Sankar: Christmas Sleigh
	9126	Maryanne Graham: Wishing Well

CRA52 - TRADITIONAL

PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

	1327	Amanda Sedgewick: Charlie Chaplin Teddy on Oval Canvas
3	3156	Effie Carayannis: MDF fan shaped board painted with a Japanese design in Chinoiserie style
А	4356	Aiswarya Sankar: Snowman Pitcher
HC		,
пс	4583	Glenda King: Circular Platter
	4586	Dominique Montalto : Resin rings on a hand shaped stand
С	5068	Glenda King: Document Box
HC	5706	Glenda King: Rosemaled (Rogalund) Round plate
		by KATHY PRESTEGAR
2	5938	Susan Campbell-Wright: painted tray in Zhostovo style
TFR	6302	Amanda Sedgewick: Pansies on Writing Slope
1	6669	Glenda King: Brush Box
	6875	Glenda King: Khokloma metal tray by KATHY
		PRESTEGAR
А	8000	Toni Nicholson: Set Of 3 Canisters On Tray
А	8149	Aiswarya Sankar: Fruit basket

KNITTING BY HAND

CRA53S - BEST EXHIBIT KNITTING BY HAND

Eligible Classes: CRA54 - CRA65

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7658 Suzanne Worrall: Shawl

VINTAGE SHOW CHALLENGE - A CENTURY OF SOCK KNITTING

When a Women's Industries competition was first introduced to the Royal Melbourne Show in 1911, sock knitting proved to be one of the most popular and enduring classes. More than a century later the revival of this craft is cause for celebration. Hand knit a pair of socks using wool or wool blend.

CRA54 - VINTAGE SOCK KNITTING BY HAND CHALLENGE - NOVICE

Hand knit a pair of socks using wool or wool blend. Any size, style or technique.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50

2	1921	Jan Saunder: Blue/Grey Long Socks
А	5653	Robyn Bailey: Pink Sock With Lace Textured
		Pattern
1	5848	Chantal Grech

CRA55 - VINTAGE SOCK KNITTING BY HAND CHALLENGE - OPEN

Pair of Knitted socks using wool or wool blend.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100

A A	1398 1473	Tracey Sutton Robyn Bailey: Stocking Stitch Socks
НС	1632	Dawn Spencer: Mens green
1	1936	Hilary Cantwell: Socks with heart charms
	2143	Susan Campbell-Wright: Nordic pattern socks, wool from BWM
	2971	Susan Campbell-Wright: entrelac socks, handspun (by exhibitor) wool blend yarn
	3106	Amanda Bede: child's socks
A	3131	Carol Barton
	3192	Kathleen Collins
A	3591	Lucia Tamis: Socks
С	6280	Susan Campbell-Wright: Turkish-style socks, wool from BWM
3	6840	Catherine Franklin-Hensler: Pair Women's Textured Socks
2	7492	Hilary Cantwell: Coral socks



NOVICE

CRA56 - NOVICE CHALLENGE - CRAZY FOR COWLS

Knit a cowl using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance, wearability and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

	1973	Gayle Goodes: Sequined Cowl
А	5119	Veronica Halupka
1	5940	Jessica Murphy: Brioche Knit Chevron Cowl
	6313	Joan Lukies: Orange and yellow
	7126	Dianne Rendle: Red knitted cowl
3	8439	Chantal Grech
2	9120	Natasha Sutherland

CRA57 - NOVICE KNITTED GARMENT

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

A	2044	Robyn Bailey: Lace Shawl With Beads
	3698	Laura Dawson: Baby's Cardigan
3	4421	Katherine Zammit: Lace edge shawl
С	4841	Suzanne Worrall: Scarf
1	5103	Donna Munro: Southern Skies Shawl
	6204	Suzanne Worrall: Shawl
А	6737	Kate Flood: Pink children's cardigan
VHC	7489	Chantal Grech
2	7585	Robyn Chamberlain: Knitted Jumper For Woman
	7877	Margaret Doherty: Knitted Vintage Jacket in Citrus
		Colours
	8385	Nola Higgins: baby shawl
HC	8436	Susan Croft: Shawl - Grey Brioche Falling Leaves,
		160 x 35 cm, Mohair
	8579	Joan Lukies

CRA58 - NOVICE KNITTED ACCESSORIES

For example: bags, scarves, beanies, mittens, gloves, socks.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

VHC	1156	Nola Higgins: Beret
1	2061	Sandra Griffin: knitted bag
	2335	Gillian Jervis: Fall Chevrons
	2430	Dianne Rendle: Knitted knockers
	2599	Nicole Waters
	4261	Robyn Chamberlain: Knitted Beanie
	5739	Kathryn Dan
	6007	Chantal Grech
A	6555	Iona Annett: Latvian Mittens
	7022	Joan Lukies: Autumn tone scarf
	7048	Susan Croft: Scarf - Aqua Forest Brioche, 145 x
		20cm, Acrylic Lion Brand
3	8485	Glenda Collins: red knitted shawl with beading
А	9219	Dianne Rendle: Hand warmers
2	9928	Claire Andrewartha: Nimbus Cloud Beret

CRA59 - NOVICE KNITTED HOMEWARES

For example: cushions, knee rugs, fun food, cosies.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

2	2616	Jennifer Knight: Knitted Homewares blanket 100cm x 85cm
1	7814	Helen Morgan: Hand Knitted Queen Sized Blanket,
3	8278	Kathryn Williamson: Chicken Tea Cosy
А	9631	Cheryl McKenzie: Knee rug

OPEN

CRA60 - OPEN CHALLENGE - CRAZY FOR COWLS

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

1	2624	Faye Maplestone: White/Grey Sequined Cowl
2	3338	Kathleen Collins
	3567	Lesley Turner: Pink Totem wool cabled cowl with
		hand knitted cotton lace trim
С	3981	Robyn Wallace: Cowl
	4591	Natasha Swan: Cowl with Mobius Twist
	4686	Hilary Cantwell: Brioche cowl
	4876	Dawn Spencer: multi colour
	5881	Tracey Sutton
3	6472	Christine Warren: Brioche Mobius Cowl
VHC	6562	Carol Barton
А	6711	Clare Pridham: Cowl
	6883	Joan Lukies: Tri tone plaited cowl
	9267	Kate Hyland: Multi coloured cowl
	9755	Danelle Shuttleworth: "Riverton" Cowl in 8ply

CRA61 - WE ♥ ALPACA - SCARF CHALLENGE

Create a hand-knitted scarf using alpaca yarn. Yarn must contain at least 50% alpaca.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY AMBLESIDE ALPACAS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

	1364	Joan Lukies: multicoloured scarf
	1374	Amanda Bede: boucle scarf
нс	1513	Ruth Mc Laine: Alpaca Scarf
A	1938	Jessica Murphy: Brioche Knit Leaf Patterned Alpaca
		Scarf
3	2869	Chantal Grech
2	3902	Robyn Wallace: Scarf
	4266	Liz Roycroft
1	4949	Annet Brink: Hand Knitted Lace Scarf by MRS
		MARGERY MORRIS
С	7082	Dawn Spencer: pink

CRA62 - KNITTED BABY WEAR

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

	1318	Delwyn Newey: Knitted Babywear
2	1377	Andrea Murley-Anderson: Christening Shawl
	2766	Dianne Bulmer: Baby Jumper / Vest
	3904	Clare Pridham: Nordic christening set
	4787	Joan Lukies: knitted frock
	5597	Marilyn Cuffe: A babies winter outfit
	6253	Lucy Hall: Knitted Baby Coat
	7772	Danelle Shuttleworth: Vest and booties in 8 ply
1	8481	Dawn Spencer: cream
HC	8941	Margaret Mary Finn: Dress, Jacket, Bonnet,
		Bootees And Mittens In White Pure Wool
	9147	Joan Lukies: christening gown
3	9897	Heather Sly: Cable And Moss Stitch Cream Jumper



CRA63 - KNITTED GARMENT

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

TFR	1377	Andrea Murley-Anderson: Christening Shawl
	1781	Amanda Bede: child's dress
A	2203	Glenys Goricane
С	2732	Lesley Turner: Noro Silk Garden yarn cable front trim jacket
	2925	Joan Lukies: childrens grey cardigan
HC	3781	Christine Warren: Women's lace weight top (blue)
	4024	Rosemary Fullwood
	4044	Sandra Hatzis: Top-down knitted girl's jacket in baby alpaca
3	4440	Heather Sly: Blue Flecked Mans Cable Jumper
	4537	Patricia McLaws: Adult jumper
А	4562	Robyn Ryan: Cardigan
	4592	Anne U'Ren: Lace Stole
	4616	Joy Ellis: Baby shawl- white (95 x 104 cm)
VHC	4921	Vicki-Claire MacDonald: Engineered Seams -
		Knitted Woman's Jumper
	5246	Joan Lukies: sky blue ladies jumper
	5472	Adele McShanag: Child Jacket
	5535	Ruth Mc Laine: Shawl
2	5618	Dawn Spencer: sleevless pullover black/white
A	6621	Tracey Sutton
	6664	Annet Brink: Handspun Handknitted Lace Shrug
С	6706	Dianne Bulmer: Adult Cape / Vest
	7326	Anne U'Ren: Lace Scarf
	7360	Natasha Swan: Ladies Striped Jumper
A	7553	Karen Beaton: Fair Isle Ladies Cardigan
1	7658	Suzanne Worrall: Shawl
	8108	Joy Ellis: Baby blanket for bassinet- white (73 x 81 cm)
	8323	Joy Ellis: Baby Shawl- white (134 x 80 cm)
	9017	Joan Lukies: blue/green ladies jumper
	9025	Adele McShanag: Teen Jumper
	9789	Marilyn Cuffe: Ladies knitted jacket in cream with
	5705	regal green, bendigo wool.

CRA64 - KNITTED HOMEWARES

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

А	1415	Amanda Bede: cushion cover
А	2397	Piroska Berecz: Knitted Knee Rug
	4192	Catherine Rowe: Game Of Thrones Hand Knitted
		Blanket
А	4279	Marnie Turner
	4613	Jennie Barnes: Climbing Leaves
1	4961	Suzanne Gibbs: Thistle Pattern Tablecloth
	5156	Sandra Hatzis: 'Galway bay bows'-pure wool, hand-
		knitted, original design, tea-cosy
	6447	Dawn Spencer: bed jacket pink
2	6983	Margaret Mary Finn: Round Spiral Cushion
	7506	Joan Lukies: servette rings
3	8897	Sue Gullick: Falling Leaves Throw Rug
2 3	6983 7506	Margaret Mary Finn: Round Spiral Cushion Joan Lukies: servette rings

CRA65 - THE PATONS KNITTED BABY BLANKET OR SHAWL CHALLENGE

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

3	3129 3787 5906	Carol Harris Kathleen Collins Katherine Withoos: Rose Leaf Baby Shawl in
		Patons Dreamtime Deco Green
	6480	Lisa Scragg: 2 colour - Red and Grey Shawl
	6804	Dianne Bulmer: Knitted Baby Blanket
1	7405	Glenda Wilding
HC	7646	Heather Sly: Beige Shawl
2	9799	Dawn Spencer: white

KNITTING BY MACHINE

CRA66S - BEST EXHIBIT KNITTING BY MACHINE

Eligible Classes: CRA67 - CRA70

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 5572 Lisa Scragg: hand dyed Merino, multi-colourwork Tunic

CRA67 - MACHINE KNITTED CHALLENGE CRAZY FOR COWLS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

2	2686	Tina Ashlin: Cowl
1	3428	Maria Liliana Ward: by LILIANA WARD
HC	4088	Elaine Powles
3	9956	Jackie Newman: Green, tuck stitch seamless cowl

CRA68 - MACHINE KNITTED GARMENT

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

2502 2688	Pamela Molloy: Cape Liz Prossor
3218	Lisa Scragg: cardigan - vintage wool and merino
3261	Maria Liliana Ward: by LILIANA WARD
3678	Maria Liliana Ward: by LILIANA WARD
3943	Katherine Pegoraro
5572	Lisa Scragg: hand dyed Merino, multi-colourwork
	Tunic
6147	Nicole Waters: silk, stainless steel and cotton top on
	Singer321
7389	Jackie Newman: Cream jumper
	2688 3218 3261 3678 3943 5572 6147

CRA69 - MACHINE KNITTED ACCESSORY/HOMEWARES

Bags, scarves, beanies, mittens, gloves, shrugs or wraps, cushions, cosies

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

НС	3410 3653 3695	Jackie Newman: Burgundy ponch/cowl Katherine Pegoraro Tina Ashlin: Fair Isle Scarf (commercial/hand dyed merino)
С	5076	Maria Liliana Ward: by LILIANA WARD
	5795	Rena Douglas: Scarf Or Wrap
3	6332	Clasina Riesewyk: Baby Blanket
2	6785	Lois Stacey: Machine Knitted Shawl
VHC	8926	Angela McGregor
	9732	Pamela Molloy: Scarf, Mittens and Beanie set
1	9898	Janet Hopgood: Childrens blanket

CRA70 - MACHINE KNITTED THROW

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

3	7242	Lisa Scragg: knitted on a Bond with feathers and
		8ply
2	8060	Maria Liliana Ward: by LILIANA WARD
1	0070	Christing Durbridge





LACE MAKING BY HAND

CRA71S - BEST EXHIBIT TATTING/LACE IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE DIANA ECKETT MEMORIAL MEDALLION

Eligible Classes: CRA3, CRA72, CRA73

PRIZE: 1ST MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY **THE TATTERS' GUILD OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN BRANCH) INC**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 1304 Marie Misiurak: Hand made lace on garment

CRA72 - TATTING

2	1175	Angela Quittner: Vintage hanky with tatting
3	3328	Alyson Medew: Tatted Black and White Necklace
C 1	4173 6509	with beads Narelle Butler: Tatted Doiley Jill Neil: One multi-coloured doiley

CRA73 - ANY OTHER TYPE OF LACE

1	1304	Marie Misiurak: Hand made lace on garment
А	3523	Marie Misiurak: Bayeux
	4648	Melissa Ryan: Knitted lace doily
2	7988	Dawn Spencer: knitted lace tablecloth
3	9883	Angela Quittner: Pin cushion in torchon lace -
		NOVICE - LESS THAN 6 MONTHS EXPERIENCE
		by ANGELA QUITTNER - NOVICE - LESS THAN 6
		MONTHS EXPERIENCE IN TORCHON LACE

LEATHERWORK

CRA74S - BEST EXHIBIT LEATHERWORK

Eligible Classes: CRA75 - CRA78

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3642 Maurice McPartlan: Black & red 12-strand choker with red "Y" and black "T" Turks Head embellishments with red Turks ...

CRA75 - LEATHERWORK - SMALL ARTICLE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

	1538	Alison Berton: Miniature Pony Bridle
2	1702	Richard Rowbottom: Leather Jewel Box
	3818	Richard Rowbottom: Leather Jewel box
1	6625	Maurice McPartlan: Black plaited kangaroo hatband
		with 14-strand plaited buckle and crocodile ridge
3	9021	Laban Toose: Bicycle Handlebar Bag

CRA76 - LEATHERWORK - CUSTOM FOOTWEAR

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

1	2246	Rodney Pike: Mens Shoes
А	4498	Jemma Rothery

CRA77 - LEATHERWORK - FASHION ACCESSORY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

2	6348	Richard Rowbottom: Plaited Walking Stick
		dyed sheep leather outer and kangaroo hide inner)
	5949	Jenny Glencross: Soft Purse (hand coloured and
		Turks Head cross pen
		with Tan "T" Turks Head embellishment and tan
3	5219	Maurice McPartlan: Black and tan 16-strand choker
	5199	Richard Rowbottom: Plaited Watch Pouch
	4706	Julie Craggill: Leather Hat
		embellishments with red Turks
		with red "Y" and black "T" Turks Head
1	3642	Maurice McPartlan: Black & red 12-strand choker
VHC	3383	Laban Toose: Belt with carving

CRA78 - LEATHERWORK - BAG

Bag may be plain or decorated.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

1	7318	Jenny Glencross: Steampunk Bag (veg-tanned cowhide, carved and dyed, lace detail)
А	7386	Jemma Rothery
А	7798	Stella Petrou: Ladies Hand Bag
	9904	Laban Toose: Revival bag with floral carving

MARQUETRY

CRA79 - BEST EXHIBIT MARQUETRY / WOOD INLAY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$60, 2ND VALUE \$30, 3RD VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **MARQUETRY SOCIETY OF VICTORIA**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

	1167	Greg Craig: Year Of The Monkey
	3696	Greg Craig: Callington Mill
2	7756	Charles Watt: Marquetry Picture 240 x 240
1	8201	Viv Wood: Picture
3	9634	Charles Watt: Marquetry Picture 330 x 200

MILLINERY

CRA80S - BEST EXHIBIT MILLINERY

Eligible Classes: CRA81 - CRA85

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$899 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5198 Jo Peterson: Vintage Straw Cloth Hat With Pink And Orange Flowers

CRA81 - WINTER MILLINERY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT**

black,
bl



CRA82 - FORMAL HEADWEAR

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT**

	1471 3503	Michelle Robinson Jo Peterson: Blue Parisisal Straw Wide Brimmed Hat
2	4736	Amanda Harcourt: Floral beaded hairpiece
1	4847	Cris Boerner
А	4979	Libby Lonergan: Wedding Headpiece
А	6449	Loretta Beattie: Formal Headwear
3	6876	Christine Martin: Formal Headwear
	7977	Christine Lindsay

CRA83 - SPRING MILLINERY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY THE ESSENTIAL HAT

3177 3394	Fiona Cooper: Spring Carnival Stella Hyde
3964	Rebecca Carswell: Headwear by AMELDA MILLINERY - REBECCA CARSWELL
4114	Loretta Beattie: Spring Millinery
4430	Adrian Spencer: Women's cocktail hat, blue silk
	ribbon geometric on cream weave paper straw base, hand blocked.
4564	Libby Lonergan: Blue Abaca
4577	Christine Lindsay
5198	Jo Peterson: Vintage Straw Cloth Hat With Pink And
	Orange Flowers
5946	Jo Peterson : Silver 'Percher' Style Headpiece With Swarovski Crystal Accents
6456	Michelle Robinson
7712	Julie Craggill: Racing Fashion Hat
8321	Christine Martin: Spring Millinery
8358	Jo Peterson: Boater Style Hat With Perspex Brim
8409	Joanne Rolfe: Vintage Straw Hat with Wattle Trim
9173	
9315	Libby Lonergan: Pretty In Pink
9327	Jodie Parton: Spring Roses
	3394 3964 4114 4430 4564 4577 5198 5946 6456 7712 8321 8358 8409 9173 9315

CRA84 - MILLINERY TRIM

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY THE ESSENTIAL HAT

3	1143	Sandra Forrester
А	4240	Loretta Beattie: Millinery Trim
А	5043	Michelle Robinson
W/D	5508	Christine Lindsay
2	6580	Joanne Rolfe: Feathered Trim
1	8363	Fiona Cooper: Couture Trim

CRA85 - THEMED WEARABLE ART MILLINERY- TOP HAT

Design brief: Create a millinery item representing a contemporary take on the traditional top hat.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT**

2	5879	Cris Boerner
3	7769	Joanne Rolfe: Midi Top Hat
1	8822	Christine Lindsay
	8999	Bree Comber
A	9495	Loretta Beattie: Contemporary interpretation of the top hat

NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY

NOTE: Pre-worked canvasses requiring background working only are not eligible. Must be on canvas, cotton, silk or plastic, using needlepoint stitches. Aida cloth is not acceptable in this section. Framed works must be presented ready to hang. Size must not exceed 70cm x 70cm.

CRA86S - BEST EXHIBIT NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY

Eligible Classes: CRA87S, CRA88, CRA93

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 1871 Deirdre Gildersleve: William Morris-style Chair Pincushion

CRA87S - ALAN BARRINGER MEMORIAL AWARD BEST EXHIBIT OPEN TAPESTRY

Eligible Classes: CRA89 - CRA92

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

1 5985 El Mathias: Textured stitches tapestry: Rainforest Revisited

NOVICE

CRA88 - NOVICE TAPESTRY CHALLENGE ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN ANY THREAD

May include Kits. Example: Pictures, ornaments, cushions, bags, jewellery, articles of clothing, footwear, bookmarks, needle cases, pin cushion.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY JOY POTTER

2	3108	Izaak Kitching: Scouting
1	4096	Elizabeth Walliker: Sunken Ship In Perle Cotton

OPEN

CRA89 - TINY TREASURE CHALLENGE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

TFR	2811	Lesley Turner: Biscornu pin cushion
2	4101	Stella Hyde
А	4308	Faye Maplestone: Blue/Green , Reversible
		Necklace.
1	5069	El Mathias: Miniature Garden Cube
А	5188	Jacqui Harrison: Tiny rose garden pin cushion
А	8435	Jacqui Harrison: Rose garden miniature keepsake

CRA90 - OPEN PICTURE IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

2 1	3886 5534 5985	Jennifer Pearce: Spirit Woman Rosemary Grahame El Mathias: Textured stitches tapestry: Rainforest Revisited
HC 3 VHC	6837 8986 9369 9941	Marion Miller: Two houses on the shore Frances Brunner: French Knot Garden Jean Baring: Comfy chair Anne Martin: 'Anne's Rose'



CRA91 - OPEN ARTICLE IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

1	1871	Deirdre Gildersleve: William Morris-style Chair Pincushion
	2483	Lesley Turner: Needlepoint handbag centre (own design)
3	2586	Beverley O'Neill: Footstool
2	3634	Marguerite Gibson: Needlework Toolcase
TFR	3886	Jennifer Pearce: Spirit Woman
	4925	Carol Gilbert: Canvas Work Cushion
TFR	8545	Alice Pike

CRA92 - OPEN ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN TENT/CONTINENTAL STITCH

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

1	4170	Anita Grinberg: Klimt Cushion
3	5444	Margaret Roberts
2	6367	Marguerite Gibson: Kittens

MASTERS

CRA93 - MASTERS TAPESTRY - ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY JOY POTTER

2	6716	Rosemary Grahame: Abstract
1	7590	Marion Miller: Spring Flower Garden
1		-

PAPER CRAFTS

CRA94S - BEST EXHIBIT PAPER CRAFTS

Eligible Classes: CRA95 - CRA99

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY RIOT	
ART & CRAFT	

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5038 Karen McGoldrick

CRA95 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT ART & CRAFT

2	5873	Karen McGoldrick
	6257	Gael Robinson: Paper House
1	7471	Kym Reeves: The Bookshop
W/D	9185	Julie Hamilton

CRA96 - PAPERCRAFT CHALLENGE - 'BEYOND THE PAGE'

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT ART & CRAFT

3	8459	Narelle Griffin: quilling paper craft
	8291	Johanna Kane
		Something Lighthearted
	8235	Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: Beyond the Page
1	5648	Rosalind Davis
2		
2	5208	Karen McGoldrick
	3252	Carol Mathrick: Decorated Gift Box

CRA97 - 2D CARD

Theme: **Melbourne**. Create a 2D card responding to the theme. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and innovation. Gluing, embellishment, double sided tape, glue dots, glitter, guild and embossing are permitted. **Size: Not to exceed 20 x 20 cm.**

Size: Not to exceed 20 x 20 cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **RIOT** ART & CRAFT

	2654	Jessica Dumble
W/D	5543	Roz Simmons: Love Melbourne
А	5781	Libby Lonergan
А	7001	Lynn Ritchie: Melbourne
2	8701	Karen McGoldrick
1	9098	Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: Melbourne - Favourite
		Things to See and Do

CRA98 - 3D CARD

Theme: **Melbourne.** Create a 3D or pop-up card responding to the theme. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and innovation. Gluing, embellishment, double sided tape, glue dots, glitter, guild and embossing are permitted.

Size: Not to exceed 20 x 20 cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT ART & CRAFT

2		Pasqua Zuccarelli: melborne as you know it Michelle Lamperd: 3D Box Card Jessica Dumble Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: Melbourne - My Favourite
1	5038 8858	Sights Karen McGoldrick Julie Hamilton

CRA99 - MONOCHROMATIC SCRAPBOOKING PAGE

Create a monochromatic scrapbooking page using tones of the colour **Blue** only. Page may include photography, journaling and embellishments. Exhibits will be judged on technique, creativity and innovation. Please present in plastic display sleeve with sturdy cardboard insert for support.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT ART & CRAFT

	1644	Roz Simmons: Nautical Theme
А	2261	Lynn Ritchie: Blue Life
W/D	2590	Roz Simmons: Fashion Theme
	3233	Gael Robinson: Oh Brother!
1	3295	Karen McGoldrick
2	4507	Rosalind Davis
А	5040	Lynn Ritchie: Blue Life
А	5410	Moira Vosper
	5731	Rowena Cardwell: Christmas
	6411	Libby Lonergan: My Four Sons
	7298	Gael Robinson: Rhapsody in Blue
	7764	Rowena Cardwell: Holiday
	7842	Rowena Cardwell: Music
3	8847	Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: Beautiful Blue
	8901	Jessica Dumble
А	9009	Gael Robinson: First Holy Communion



PATCHWORK, QUILTING AND APPLIQUE

CRA100S - BEST EXHIBIT PATCHWORK, QUILTING AND APPLIQUE

Eligible Classes: CRA101 - CRA110

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$899 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9652 **Keiko Koizumi**: Hand crafted quilt with three dementional features

NOVICE

CRA101 - NOVICE PATCHWORK

Any patchwork hand or machine pieced and commercially quilted. Quilt or article. For example: Bag, homewares, cushion, clothing, apron, toy, doll, quilt, wall hanging. Own design or commercial pattern is accepted.

	1020	Vincent Bernardo: Patchwork by PANAGIOTA. KARAGIANNIS
HC	2198	Kathryn Williamson: Cot Blanket
С	2432	Kym Williams: Kym's Vyntage Kampers
	2998	Vincent Bernardo: applique quilt by CAITLIN. FITT
	3109	Helen Caudry
2	3315	Elizabeth Walsh: "Old Lithgow Town " appliqué
		homes and embroidery. Quilted by Lee Vause.
	3648	Vincent Bernardo: Patchwork by
		BREANNA.STAMOS
	3848	Morgan Oliver: Patchwork Quilt - 'Shades Of
		Emerald'
	4177	
	5338	Louise Leong: Patchwork jacket
С	6328	Morgan Oliver: Patchwork Quilt - 'Art-stralia Deco'
	6757	Vincent Bernardo: Patch/applique quilt by
		HARRISON BOKA
	6918	Vincent Bernardo: applique by JESSIE-LEE.
		BOULOS
3	9041	Elizabeth Walsh: "Alphabet Airedales" appliqué
		dogs and alphabet. Quilted by Lee Vause
1	9616	Anne-Maree Hain: Simply Blessed - A quilt in memory of Dad by HAND EMBORIDERED &
		APPLIQUED, AND MACHINE PIECED BY ANNE-
		MAREE HAIN, PROFESSIONALLY QUILTED BY
		KAREN TERRENS

CRA102 - WE ♥ APPLIQUE - NOVICE CUSHION CHALLENGE

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$449 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

No Entries

OPEN

CRA103 - ITTY BITTY MINI QUILT CHALLENGE

Any style or technique, may include embellishment. Size: Article must not exceed 60cm x 60cm.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100

2 3	1646 1993	Vicki Anceschi: Rainbow Star Quilt Tracey Payne: Foundation pieced mini quilt
1	2206	Anne Robinson: Machine pieced and quilted by exhibitor
VHC	4555 6676 8639	Karen McGregor Glenda Walker: Magic Carpet Fantasy Kerrie Small: Quilt Challenge
С	9498 9776	Jackie C Debenham: Misty Nights (mini version) Robin Jansen: Wee Wagga - mini quilt in the style of traditional Australian wagga quilts

CRA104 - PATCHWORK HAND OR MACHINE PIECED AND QUILTED BY EXHIBITOR

1	1480 2545	Sylvia Kauer: Dreamscape Escape Sara-Jane Rice
3	4493	Alison Hingston: Machine Paper Pieced pattern of a Zebra. Machine straight line quilting. by PATTERN BY TARTAN KIWI
	5809	Deidre O'Loghlin: Machine Embroidered Australian
	0400	
VHC	6460	Jackie C Debenham: Misty Nights
	7670	Anne Morrison: Quilt in Autumnal Colours
А	8008	Tracey Payne: 'Fly away with Liberty' traditional
		flying geese blocks in Liberty of London and lawn fabric
А	8163	Keryl Thorpe: Black And White Botanical Style Quilt
2	8260	Cherry Montgomery: Improvised quilt with 'big
2	0200	stitch' textural quilting
А	8625	Alys Gagnon: Improvisationally Pieced Childs Quilt
	8755	Deidre O'Loghlin: Machine Pieced And Quilted Quilt
VHC	9159	Debbie Bryden: Hand Pieced, Patchwork &
VIC	9109	
		Applique, Machine Quilted. Traditional Fabrics

CRA105 - PATCHWORK HANDMADE OR MACHINE PIECED AND COMMERCIALLY QUILTED

VHC	2204	Melissa Gottliebsen: Purple Reign - A Pixel Quilt Inspired by Herb Ritts Photograph
1	2785	Wilma Norton
	3826	Lilian Ruff: "English Country Garden". A 206 x 208cm quilt.
	5466	Melbourne Modern Quilt Guild: 'Never Forgotten' Group Quilt
2	7407	Anne Robinson: Designed and machine pieced by exhibitor. Quilted by Carolyn Murfitt.
VHC	8087	Maryke Dann: hand pieced and fussy cut hexagon quilt
С	9473	Tracey Payne : 'Pineapple Dreams' foundation pieced civil war reproduction fabrics
3	9574	Suzanne McHardy

CRA106 - PATCHWORK HAND PIECED AND HAND QUILTED

- 2 4990 Glenda Walker: Best Friends Forever by ROSALIE QUINLAN
- 1 9652 **Keiko Koizumi**: Hand crafted quilt with three dementional features

CRA107 - WE ♥ APPLIQUE - CUSHION CHALLENGE

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$449 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

- A 1100 Danielle Freeman
- 2 1714 Anne Robinson: Machine pieced and quilted by exhibitor
- 1 4165 Tracey Payne: 'Liberty Love' Liberty of London fabrics



CRA108 - APPLIQUE HAND OR MACHINE PIECED

At least 50% applique.

С	1225	Karen Davidson
	1237	Jackie C Debenham: Vintage Butterflies
VHC	2163	Karen Davidson
	2535	Maryke Dann: felted wool appliqué wall hanging
3	4861	Wilma Norton
2	4994	Tracey Payne: 'Borboleta' felted woven wool
		applique designed by Deirdre Bond-Abel Hat Creek Quilts
1	5344	Judy Florey: Applique Quilt, machine quilted. Titled "Civil War Bride"
	6011	Deidre O'Loghlin: Child's Quilt
С	8414	Karen Davidson: red poppies

CRA109 - ART QUILT

	1784 3292	Jennifer Spencer: Dandenong forest Glenda Walker: Sunday Morning Cats by MICHELLE MARCH & GLENDA WALKER
3	3875	Karen McGregor
2	5025	Anne Robinson: The Grazier - machine pieced and quilted by the exhibitor
1	5640	Michelle De Groot : 'Poppy Art' 27.5 inches x 32.5 inches. Raw edge applique, standard machine quilted, 100% cotton f

CRA110 - CRAZY PATCHWORK

Any item.

No Entries

PORCELAIN ART / CHINA PAINTING

NOTE: Articles must not exceed 50cm x 60cm including frames. Pictures must be presented ready to hang. Large items such as tables and lamps will not be accepted. China must be hand painted; decals and transfers are not acceptable, including decals or transfers used as a guide for raised paste or gold. All painting and decoration must be kiln fired. All identifying marks must be covered. Commercially ground and/or gilded articles not accepted.

CRA111S - ISABEL TROUTBECK MEMORIAL AWARD FOR BEST EXHIBIT PORCELAIN ART / CHINA PAINTING

Eligible Classes: CRA112 - CRA117

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **EDWARD, GARRY AND KEITH TROUTBECK**

1 7355 **Denise Parussolo**: Water Lillies with Fish

NOVICE

CRA112 - NOVICE PORCELAIN ART/ CHINA PAINTING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

1 9952 **Qingqing Davidson**: Bird plate

OPEN

CRA113 - BIRDS AND ANIMALS DESIGN

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

HC	1583	Diddy Yeung: Tiger Portrait
TFR	1666	Anna St Clair: After the Fox by ANNA ST. CLAIR
TFR	1992	Anna St Clair: Southern Rock Lobster by
		HENRIETTA ST. CLAIR
2	2696	Anita Daymond: Plate- Bird
3	5197	Judy Seymour: Birds & Animals
1	6135	Anita Daymond: Plate- Horses

CRA114 - ANY DESIGN OTHER THAN BIRDS AND ANIMALS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

	1445 2518	Cynthia Swingler: Heart Shape Box Roses Margaret Bruce: Two Faces Fantasy Flowers and Fish
3	2524	Denise Parussolo: Aboriginal Men Hunting
TFR	2536	Anna St Clair: Alice Again by HENRIETTA ST. CLAIR
2	3198	Diddy Yeung: Spanish lady
	3556	Denise Parussolo: Lady Resting on Hands
С	5629	Judy Seymour: Any other design
1	7355	Denise Parussolo: Water Lillies with Fish
	9914	Anita Daymond: Dish- Wild Roses
	9998	Meg Ogilvie: JUG

CRA115 - INNOVATIVE

China to be no larger than 11cm in any direction. Sets allowed, up to six pieces per set with multi techniques and/or textures. May include raised paste, enamel work or glass.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

1	8521	Diddy Yeung: Sunflowers
---	------	-------------------------

2 9355 Judy Seymour

CRA116 - CABINET PIECE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

Dgilvie: PLATE Yeung: Meissen fruit tray
ia Swingler: Oval Shape Beach Scene
Daymond: Plate- Portrait
Seymour

MASTERS

CRA117 - MASTERS PORCELAIN ART

Sets allowed, three pieces per set. Open to exhibitors who have won a 1st prize in Porcelain Art/China Painting at any Royal Show. Please state qualifying year and Show.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$30 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALASIAN PORCELAIN ART TEACHERS (VIC) INC

2 2449	Judy Seymour
---------------	--------------

- 1 5480 Anita Daymond: Plate- Horse + Girl
- 3 7691 Diddy Yeung: Koi



TEXTILES

NOTE: Items to be made in fabric and contain 90% sewing by hand or machine. Items may be pressed for presentation. The options of machine buttonholes and large-hem techniques are allowed.

CRA118S - BEST EXHIBIT TEXTILES

Eligible Classes: CRA119 - CRA127

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING PACKAGE VALUE \$499 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3673 Faye Maplestone: Jacket

CRA119 - VINTAGE SHOW CHALLENGE - 'PRETTIEST HAND-MADE PEGGY BAG'

The Prettiest Hand-Made Peggy Bag was introduced to the Women's Industries competition in 1912 and peg bags are enjoying renewed interest today. Peg Bag - Any style, predominately fabric, hand and/or machine sewing. Judging will consider creativity, technique and functionality.

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$349 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

3	1359	Sally Boothey
2	3276	Rebecca Kiezyk
1	3658	Johanna Kane
	3857	Aleta Groves
	3864	Kerry-anne Rappell
	4080	Robin Jansen: Lacy Peggy Bag
	8078	Evelyn Lemmer: Peggy Bag
	8594	Jan Saunder: Blue Daisy Peggy Bag
	9667	Kerryn Valentine: Apricot and Lace Peggy Bag
С	9740	Jill Neil: One handmade material Peggy Bag

CRA120 - VINTAGE SHOW CHALLENGE - 'BEST AFTERNOON FROCK'

This category was part of the Royal Melbourne Show, Art Craft & Cookery competition for over three decades from the 1930s. The frock had to be made within a set budget and entrants were asked to supply receipts with their entries. Create a frock for day wear using any material and sewing techniques. Own design or a commercial pattern.

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$499 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

А	2731	Andrea Murley-Anderson: Pattern - French, 1940's
3	2751	Bernadette Brand: Floral Vintage Girls Afternoon
		Frock
1	3602	Rebecca Kiezyk
2	4757	Helen Caudry

- A 6902 Sharnie Digby
- 9721 **Robin Jansen**: Cornflower Linen Tennis Frock

NOVICE

CRA121 - NOVICE TEXTILE HOMEWARES

Hand or machine sewn. For example: Cushions, napery, lamp shades, appliance covers, cosies, fun food, pet clothing, hat, slippers, pencil case.

VHC 2062 Tracey Payne: 'Handy Bag' room for everything

CRA122 - NOVICE TEXTILE CASUAL WEAR

For children or adults.

3	2693	Justin Adkins: Childs lined vest with kermit applique made from up cycled jeans
1	3227	Fiona McKenzie: Toddler's Dress
С	3229	Bernadette Brand: Girl's Summer Day Set
2	7538	Fiona McKenzie: Baby Dress

CRA123 - NOVICE TEXTILE FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

1 9015 Jacqui Harrison: Costume

CRA124 - WE ¥ BAGS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

A	2181	Stella Petrou: Ladies Field Vest
A	2404	Ruth Mc Laine: Stash Bag
	3565	Stephanie Orpik: Princess Tutu Bag 1
	4131	Stephanie Orpik: Princess Tutu Bag
2	4491	Kerrie Small
	5834	Tracey Payne : 'Toteally Awesome' say no to plastic bags tote bag
3	6823	Wendy Britt: Memories of Kakadu
А	7221	Chantelle Westlake: Handmade Leather Clutch
1	9976	Ruth Mc Laine: Tote Bag

OPEN

CRA125 - TEXTILE HOMEWARES

Hand or machine sewn. For example: Cushions, napery, lamp shades, appliance covers, cosies, fun food, pet clothing, hat, slippers, pencil case.

1	3088	Maryke Dann: Bright felt appliquéd cushion
2	3618	Faye Maplestone: Cream Padded Cushion
	4654	Kerrie Small
С	8992	Kerrie Small

CRA126 - TEXTILE CASUAL WEAR

Any materials and sewing technique.

1	3673	Faye Maplestone: Jacket
2	3998	June Edyvane: Lined Vest & Silk Blouse
	6437	Kathryn Williamson: Bouquet of Flowers
	7449	Robin Jansen: That's Mumma Cass - Vintage fabric Mumu dress

CRA127 - TEXTILE FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

C 4150 Asha Rao: A Mathematical Ensemble: A hyperbolic skirt and Penrose tiled bolero jacket, bring the beauty of ...



WEAVING

CRA128S - BEST EXHIBIT WEAVING

Eligible Classes: CRA129, CRA130

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$260 SUPPORTED BY THAMES & HUDSON AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 8955 Kelly Casanova: Hand woven scarf

CRA129 - LOOM WEAVING - SCARF

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$65 SUPPORTED BY THAMES & HUDSON AUSTRALIA

	3262	Ruth Mc Laine: Scarf
3	4097	Jackie Moscovitch
А	4488	Iona Annett: Scarf Woven On Rigid Heddle
1	8955	Kelly Casanova: Hand woven scarf
2	9215	Jackie Moscovitch

CRA130 - TAPESTRY WEAVING - WALL HANGING

PRIZE: 1ST SUPPORTED BY THAMES & HUDSON AUSTRALIA

С	1027	Susan Campbell-Wright: 'Habitat' small wall hanging, own design
1	4295	Pierina Sannia-Carbone: Sardinian wall handing.
		'The Kings Hunt' by COSTANTINA SANNIA
A	8647	Donata Uncanin: Wall Hanging inspited by Australian Nature and Culture

TOYS

NOTE: All toys must be hand crafted except in the Best Dressed Doll Class where the doll can be commercially made but all clothing and accessories must be hand crafted.

CRA131S - BEST EXHIBIT TOYS

Eligible Classes: CRA132 - CRA138

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

Maree Logan: Handmade Porcelain Doll - green 9179 1 velvet and cream silk handmade shoes and hair

NOVICE

CRA132 - NOVICE TOY MAKING

1	2796 5026	Julie Allan Sharnie Digby: Crochet Creature
2	6262	Que Anh Nguyen: Miles "Tails" Prower (from Sonic the Hedgehog)
	8018	Dayle Anderson: A Knitted Teddy Bear

OPEN

CRA133 - SAFE AND SOFT BABY TOY

А	1469	Moira Vosper
3	2708	Fiona McKenzie: Spotty Green Duck
	3236	Marilyn Cuffe: Simba
	4660	Caroline Von Lichtan: Wally Whale
	5519	Marilyn Cuffe: Boots, The Monkey
	6141	Dawn Spencer: white knitted cat
W/D	6386	Deidre O'Loghlin: Felt Elephant With Overalls
	8529	Margaret Mary Finn: Pink Wool Teddy
1	8712	Kate Flood: Rabbit
2	8731	Sharnie Digby
VHC	9442	Susan Gray: Vinnie the Vintage Wool Koala

1	3115 4068	Sandra Griffin: best dressed doll Robin Jansen: Purchased doll - a model of style
3	5107	Dawn Spencer: baby doll
	6452	Hollie Thompson
2	9290	Helen Caudry

CRA135 - NOVELTY TOY

Any medium.

	1146	Marilyn Cuffe: Yogi Bear with Boo Boo
VHC	1244	Sharnie Digby
С	1252	Marilyn Cuffe: Yoda from Star Wars
	2053	Helen Caudry
2	2640	Caroline Von Lichtan: Baby Yeti
1	4156	Louise Leong: Cloth Dragon
3	5336	Vicki Slee: Dave The Golfer
CRA136 - BEARS UNDRESSED		

VHC	1406	Caroline Von Lichtan: Nicholas The Bear
W/D	2405	Glenda Wilding
3	3485	Dawn Spencer: Light brown mohair
С	4551	Margaret Mary Finn: Brown Teddy
2	5102	Shauna Martin: Tuppence Rose
1	6720	Sue Patykowski: Undressed bear
	6873	Sue Patykowski: Undressed bear
	8835	Anne-Maree Hain: Large Lilac Teddy Bear
	9298	Faye Maplestone: Emma Teddy
	9377	Fiona McKenzie: Antique Style Bear

CRA137 - HANDMADE DOLL

	3759	Helen Caudry
	4422	Johanna Kane
	6026	Louise Leong: Red fairy
3	6722	Deborah Glaubert
	8119	Aleta Groves
2	8869	Marilyn Cuffe: Dora the Explorer
1	9179	Maree Logan: Handmade Porcelain Doll - green
		velvet and cream silk handmade shoes and hair
А	9733	Lynn Ritchie
А	9820	Caroline Von Lichtan: Eva May

CRA138 - AMIGURUMI

The Japanese art of knitting or crocheting small stuffed animals and anthromorphic creatures.

HC	1972 1974	Sharnie Digby Margaret Mary Finn: White Horse
	2294	Kate Flood: Standing Hippo
1	3719	Glenda Wilding
	4369	Tania Sabatino: Crocheted Kangaroo
VHC	4898	Kate Flood: Purple Bird
2	7478	Kathryn Parker: Ghostbusters
3	7682	Que Anh Nguyen: "Bowser" from Super Mario Bros
	7821	Marilyn Cuffe: Princess who changes into a double headed dragon
	8334	Kate Flood: Striped Elephant
	8568	Kate Flood: Brown Dog
	9172	Donna Munro
	9846	Kate Flood: Patchwork Hippo
-		



WOODCRAFT

CRA139S - BEST EXHIBIT WOODCRAFT

Eligible Classes: CRA140 - CRA150

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

1 1804 Jane Tribe: Handmade demilune table of American walnut, a veneered apron and hand cut Gidgee cockbead

NOVICE

CRA140 - NOVICE ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION**

1	1804	Jane Tribe: Handmade demilune table of American walnut, a veneered apron and hand cut Gidgee
		cockbead
2	5918	Nicole Waters: Document Cabinet by STEPHEN WATERS
А	7145	Doug Scott: Coat Stand 50cm x 120cm x 180 high

CRA141 - NOVICE BOX MAKING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION**

HC	1298	Nicole Waters: Keepsake Box by STEPHEN
		WATERS

CRA142 - NOVICE WOODCARVING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION**

С	4220	Thanh Duong: Chinese Dragon
---	------	-----------------------------

CRA143 - NOVICE WOOD TURNING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION**

No Entries

OPEN

CRA144 - ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT

Including traditional solid timber, jointed carpentry and joinery. Made with hand or power tools.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION**

No Entries

CRA145 - ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT

Decorated with metal and/or other materials.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

HC	3102	Ray Lansell: Handmade Wooden Forklift
C	3990	Ray Lansell: Handmade Wooden Truck Model
ўнс	9829	Rick Crompton: A Model Woodern Truck by RICHARD CROMPTON

CRA146 - BOX MAKING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

No Entries

CRA147 - HERBERT GMEHLING MEMORIAL AWARD -WOODCARVING THREE-DIMENSIONAL/SCULPTURAL

3	2024	Robert Edwards: Elephant
1	2250	Ken Reid: Tuatara NZ 290L X 170W X 160H mm
С	5910	Philip Lind: "Ribboned Dancer in surf" 280 high x
		120 x 100, 3 dimensional carving
	7119	Ernst Gmehling: Grotesque
	7529	Ernst Gmehling: Dragon
2	9353	Philip Lind: "Shearing the Rams" 280 high x 180 x
		160, 3 dimesional carving

CRA148 - WOODCARVING RELIEF CARVING

Relief carving.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

А	1294	John Challis: Carving Of A Rams Head
С	6390	Thanh Duong: Tudor Rose

1 9580 Thanh Duong: Gum Leaves

CRA149 - WOODCARVING OTHER

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

3 2	Peter Wallace: Wood Carved Bear Chris Faille: Carved timber shears and handpiece sheep shearing)
	 Charles Castle: Oloids Peter Wallace: Wood Carved Skull

CRA150 - WOOD TURNING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION**

	1555	Stuart Watson: Cypress Platter
	3561	Stuart Watson: Blackheart Sassafras Turned Box
С	5345	Stuart Watson: Banks in Bowl



COOKERY COMPETITION

CKY1S - BEST IN SHOW COOKERY

Eligible Classes: HAV2, CKY3S, CKY4S, CKY5S, CKY27S

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

1 4924 Anne-Marie Primmer

CKY2S - MCROBERT MEMORIAL AWARD FOR MOST SUCCESSFUL COOKERY EXHIBITOR

The Most Successful Exhibitor in the Cookery Competition (excluding Novice Classes, Confectionery and VAS Ltd state finalists).

Eligible Classes: CKY15 - CKY26, CKY28, CKY29, CKY31 - CKY35, CKY38 - CKY49, CKY51 - CKY53, CKY55 - CKY59, CKY61 - CKY63, CKY65 - CKY69

PRIZE: CHRISTOFFLE SILVER SPOON SUPPORTED BY MCROBERT FAMILY

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 Angela Fleay

CKY3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE COOKERY

Eligible Classes: CKY6 - CKY13

PRIZE: 1ST DINNER SET AND GLASSWARE VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **MAXWELL & WILLIAMS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7209 Maria Marchese-Corrie

CKY4S - DR. OETKER & QUEEN BEST EXHIBIT CUP CAKE

Eligible Classes: CKY7 - CKY9, CKY40 - CKY42

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5954 Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson

CKY5S - BEST EXHIBIT OPEN COOKERY

Eligible Classes: CKY14S, CKY27S, CKY30S, CKY36S, CKY50S, CKY54S, CKY60S, CKY64S

PRIZE: 1ST DINNER SET AND GLASSWARE VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **MAXWELL & WILLIAMS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 4924 Anne-Marie Primmer

NOVICE

CKY6 - NOVICE ANZAC BISCUITS

(4) Approximately 5-6 cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

А	1470	Joanna Shaw
	1961	
	2076	
3		Cate Bennett
•	3027	
	3339	Tin Nguyen
	3407	Craig Hardeman
НС	3879	Kathryn Dan
1	4171	•
Ā	4216	Dawn Dawkins-Walsh
	5517	
нс	5523	
	6023	Sally Turnbull
	6897	•
	6997	Emma Wesson
	7447	Susan Gray
	7662	Dimi Hoppe
	8552	Kate Stubbings
А	8903	Benjamin Hirst
	8974	Alexandra Paraskevakis
	9333	Maryanne Mullen
2	9579	Gayle Vagg
	9658	Mardi Durling
Α	9780	
	9856	Julie Speck

CKY7 - NOVICE DECORATED CUP CAKES

(4) Decorated. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

1	2670	Tiffany Smith
3	2792	Santina Muscara
2	7429	Melissa Gullick

CKY8 - NOVICE THEMED DECORATED CUP CAKES

(4) Decorated in the theme: **Melbourne** and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

А	1487	Sarah Lucktaylor
1	8761	Tiffany Smith
2	9054	Amy Wesson

CKY9 - NOVICE ICED CUP CAKES

(4) Iced with soft or butter icing. Decorations using same icing mixture. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

А	1182	Benjamin Hirst
/ \	1102	Dengannin i mot

3	3832	Kate	Gayfer	

1	4900	Melissa Gullick
-		

- 2 8281 Anthea Fahey
- A 8331 Libby Crosby



CKY10 - NOVICE COOKED SLICE

(4) One variety.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

	1386	Sarah Gardner
А	3659	Emma Birrell
	4563	Glenys Goricane: by ALICIA GORICANE
	4645	Tin Nguyen
	5037	Julie Speck
	6654	Tania Rosenberg
3	6934	Julia Eyles
А	7140	Benjamin Hirst
	7808	Amanda Milne
1	7861	Sally Turnbull
2	8661	Kate Stubbings

CKY11 - NOVICE PLAIN SCONES

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

	2421 2667 3265	Tania Rosenberg Melita Soronaivalu Jackie Moscovitch
HC	3613	Julia Eyles
	3939	Gayle Vagg: by GREGORY PATERSON
	4140	Peter Dalziel
	5159	Julie Speck
С	5495	Maria Marchese-Corrie
	5641	Suzanne Edwards
	6826	Craig Hardeman
2	7516	Melissa Pietromonaco
3	8542	Melanie Wityk
А	8868	Nyree Norman
1	9620	Cate Bennett

CKY12 - NOVICE SPONGE SANDWICH

Not iced or filled. Round tins, approximately 21cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW
WARE AUSTRALIA

С	1261	Sally Turnbull
А	1537	Meghan Hopper
А	1959	Louise Griffin
А	2736	Tin Nguyen
3	2741	lan West
2	2776	Matt Sauvarin
	3932	Lenore Wesson
	4860	Dianne Rendle
	5282	Julie Speck
А	6090	Kerrie Birch
А	6375	Gayle Vagg: by GREGORY PATERSON
	6638	Margaret Lowe
	7031	Vikki Oates-Blair
1	7209	Maria Marchese-Corrie
	7774	Mardi Durling

CKY13 - NOVICE DECORATED GINGERBREAD BISCUIT

Not iced or filled. Round tins, approximately 21cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

3 A	4354 5658	Deearne Holmes Jessica Mains
A	7018	Benjamin Hirst
	7897	
HC		Meghan Hopper
A	8083	Joanna Shaw
1	9050	Vanessa Bibile
2	9661	Amanda King

OPEN

BISCUITS, PASTRIES AND SLICES

CKY14S - BEST EXHIBIT BISCUITS, PASTRIES AND SLICES

Eligible Classes: CKY15 - CKY26

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 4169 Angela Fleay

CKY15 - SHORTBREAD

Cooked in the round, NOT more than 18cm, then cut into eight (8) equal triangles.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

	2584	Patricia Surkitt
	3766	Barbara Gray
VHC	3966	Anne-Marie Primmer
A	4142	David La Dolce
	4657	Glen Thomson
1	5189	Noel Button
	5642	Rosemary Keogh
	5686	Janet Macdonald
A	6725	Dianne Shelley
3	7963	Angela Fleay
	8287	Alice Hirst
2	8382	Vanessa Bibile

CKY16 - PLAIN SWEET BISCUITS

(4) Two distinct mixtures (2 of each). Edible decoration allowed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

2	1030	Angela Fleay
A	1265	Jessica Mains
	2735	Alice Hirst
3	3481	Cathey Visscher
	3656	Louise Farley
	5424	Dianne Shelley
A	6185	Janet Macdonald
	7302	Patricia Surkitt
	8054	Zoe Coverdale
1	9188	Anne-Marie Primmer
	9520	Chloe Kues

CKY17 - FANCY/SWEET BISCUITS

(4) Two distinct varieties (2 of each). Edible decoration allowed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

2	1078	Angela Fleay
А	1091	Sheree Rinderhagen
	1452	Judy Gao
1	2094	Anne-Marie Primmer
	2484	Dianne Shelley
	3133	Vanessa Bibile
	4598	Patricia Surkitt
HC	7607	Chloe Kues
	8020	Cathey Visscher
3	8887	Zoe Coverdale
А	9601	Jessica Mains



CKY18 - ALMOND CRESCENTS

(4) Size: Not to exceed 8cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

3	1041	Patricia Surkitt
	1757	Alexandra Paraskevakis
	5237	Dianne Shelley
1	5515	Janet Macdonald
	8112	Angela Fleay
2	8671	Anne-Marie Primmer
СКҮ	19 - MACA	RONS
(4) F	rench style	two halves of baked almond meringue joined with

) French style, two halves of baked almond meringue joined with filling of consistent firmness to the meringue. State flavour.

	1151	Lauren Antoniou
	1401	Cassie Manser
2	1498	Tara Allison
	1609	Taleah Fawcett
3	3517	Lauren Galas
А	4147	Sheree Rinderhagen
А	5328	Janet Macdonald
	5342	Chloe Kues
	5858	Angela Fleay
	6029	Anne-Marie Primmer
	6388	Dimi Hoppe
	7282	Tin Nguyen
	8145	Patricia Surkitt
1	8315	Kyllie Archer

CKY20 - YO YOS

(4) Approximately 4cm.

	1296	Rose Mitchell
VHC	1353	Alice Hirst
	1598	Sandra Lewis
	2156	Sue Schnaars
	2338	Tara Grayson
	2382	Anthea Fahey
3	3023	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3162	Krystal Kunig
	3342	Lesley Lynch
	3509	Robyn Campbell
1	3530	Kerryn Mcilvena
	3549	Cathey Visscher
	4193	Bronwyn Buysen
	4455	Angela Fleay
2	4761	Janet Macdonald
	5518	Patricia Surkitt
	5688	Alexandra Paraskevakis
A	5846	Dianne Shelley
	6019	Vanessa Bibile
	6588	Pia Gava
	6695	Maryanne Mullen
	6780	Michelle Derrick
	7139	Zoe Coverdale
	7444	Brooke Eberbach
	9196	Emma Barnett
	9282	Philippa Gardner
	9725	Janine Terry

CKY21 - BROWNIES

(4) Approximately 4cm x 4cm. No icing, no icing sugar, no decoration. Sample inclusions may be nuts, chocolate chips etc.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

	1645	Patricia Surkitt
	1786	
	1922	Julie Abbott
А	1953	Vicki Carter
3	2088	Kathryn Haines
	2226	Dianne Shelley
	2292	Janine Terry
	2307	
	3427	
А	3432	Chantelle Westlake
2	3858	Tara Grayson
	4521	Louise Farley
	4638	Glenys Goricane: by ALICIA GORICANE
	5079	Glenn Eberbach
1	5249	Lenore Wesson
	5274	
	5373	
	5512	
		Sue Gullick
А	5943	
А	6292	Cathey Visscher
	6479	
	6616	Cassie Manser
	6863	
	7305	
	7450	
	7863	
	8043	Tin Nguyen
А	8361	Lisa Byrne
	8379	Robyn Campbell
А	8561	Brooklyn Storme
	8600	Angela Fleay
	9199	Hollie Thompson
А	9361	Simon Edwards
	9835	Isabella Gilbert

CKY22 - SELECTION OF SLICES, COOKED

(4) 2 distinct mixtures (2 of each). No longer than 6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

	1557	Megan Rankin
	1802	Cathey Visscher
1	2423	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3060	Tania Rosenberg
	3521	Emma Barnett
	5183	Zoe Coverdale
	5790	Janine Terry
	6374	Barbara Russell
	6622	Jessica Frost-Camilleri
	6952	Janice Young
	6988	Dianne Shelley
	7161	Angela Fleay
2	7580	Jacqui Hollier
3	8084	Chloe Kues
	8156	Alice Hirst
VHC	9313	Patricia Surkitt



CKY23 - ECLAIRS OR CREAM PUFF CASES

(4) Preferred length of éclairs, 12cm; cream puff, 7cm x 4cm. Unfilled.

1	3467	Anne-Marie Primmer
А	3809	Dianne Shelley
	4013	Cassie Manser
2	6831	Angela Fleay
3	8218	Patricia Surkitt
	8786	Chloe Kues
А	9572	Janet Macdonald

CKY24 - JAM TARTS

(4) Sweet pastry. Approximately 6cm.

2	2175	Anne-Marie Primmer
	2500	Patricia Surkitt
3	3665	Cathey Visscher
1	4169	Angela Fleay
	4433	Dianne Shelley
НС	4911	Chloe Kues
А	9739	Janet Macdonald

CKY25 - FRUIT MINCE PIES, TOPPED

(4) Approximately size 6cm.

3	1150 1457	Kathryn Haines Julie Abbott
2	2426	Cathey Visscher
	3243	Dianne Shelley
	3956	Jacqui Hollier
	5092	Patricia Surkitt
HC	5168	Anne-Marie Primmer
	5170	Angela Fleay
1	5793	Janet Macdonald

CKY26 - FLORENTINES

(4) Approximately 8-10cm.

3	2035 2730 2743	Dianne Shelley Patricia Surkitt Janice Young
	3616	Pia Gava
	4288	Janet Macdonald
2	4653	Anne-Marie Primmer
1	4688	Susan Gray
	7088	Angela Fleay
А	7696	Tania Rosenberg
HC	7771	Sandra Lewis
	8303	Rosemary Keogh
	8629	Priscilla Phelps
	9142	Amanda Coombes

BIG BISCUIT CHALLENGE

CKY27S - BIG BISCUIT CHALLENGE

Eligible Classes: CKY28, CKY29

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE VALUE \$0

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD**

1 3366 Cathey Visscher

CKY28 - OLYMPIC BISCUIT CHALLENGE

(4) Batch of 4 biscuits, approximately 5-6 cm.

Size: Not to exceed 6cm.

Design Brief: Using the traditional Anzac Biscuit as a base, adapt the recipe to include different flavours and ingredients to represent the Olympic Games. For example use colours or shapes to represent Brazil, Australia or the Olympics(rings or sports etc) Note: State flavour/additional ingredient(s) on exhibit ticket.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD**

ylie Sonter athryn Haines Iadia Venier iffany Smith Ielissa Nigro ilenys Goricane: by ALICIA GORICANE ara Grayson

CKY29 - COMMEMORATIVE BISCUIT

Size: Not to exceed 10cm diameter.

Design Brief: Produce an original biscuit that creatively represents the Royal Melbourne Show in spring . For example: biscuits could be specific shapes, iced with springtime motifs, contain flavours, ingredients that are a reflection of the Show in spring. Batch of four (4) biscuits.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

2	1847	Nadia Venier
1	3366	Cathey Visscher
С	5573	Tara Grayson
С	6600	Tiffany Smith
3	7928	Margaret Brullo



BREADS - HANDMADE

NOTE: Preferred size tin 650g. All bread to be made with yeast.

CKY30S - BEST EXHIBIT BREADS HANDMADE

Eligible Classes: CKY31 - CKY35

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 9836 Angela Fleay

CKY31 - WHITE BREAD

	1920	Peter Neish	
	2982	Mark Schier	
А	3409	Vikki Oates-Blair	
	4148	Patricia Surkitt	
	7102	Kathryn Williamson	
2	7146	Janet Macdonald	
	7301	Adrienne Shaw	
	7319	Brian Coward	
С	7810	Maria Marchese-Corrie	
3	9203	Anne-Marie Primmer	
А	9441	Louis D'Cruz	
1	9836	Angela Fleay	

CKY32 - WHOLEMEAL BREAD

At least 50% wholemeal flour to be used.

	1311	Patricia Surkitt	
1	1515	Angela Fleay	
С	1554	Janet Macdonald	
2	2388	Roger Abbott	
А	3010	Ilio Pieroni	
3	6954	Anne-Marie Primmer	

CKY33 - MULTI-GRAIN BREAD

С	2411	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3269	Brian Coward
3	3962	Mark Schier
	5319	Patricia Surkitt
1	5357	Angela Fleay
	7174	Maria Marchese-Corrie
С	7280	Janet Macdonald
2	7551	Julie Abbott

CKY34 - ANY OTHER BREAD

C	2875	Anne-Marie Primmer
1	3624	Peter Neish
	3745	Angela Fleay
А	4304	Simon Edwards
3	4309	Janet Macdonald
	4567	Louise Farley
А	6778	Cathey Visscher
	6805	Amanda Coombes
А	7163	Louis D'Cruz
2	8195	Vikki Oates-Blair
А	8860	Patricia Surkitt
	9169	Mark Bladon

CKY35 - BREAD ROLLS

(4) Medium size.

3 1	1076 2108	Angela Fleay Anne-Marie Primmer
	3017	Patricia Surkitt
А	3393	Janet Macdonald
	5717	Amanda Coombes
2	5726	Peter Neish

CAKES

1

CKY36S - BEST EXHIBIT CAKES

Eligible Classes: CKY37 - CKY49

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY DECOR

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

5954 Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson

CKY37 - VINTAGE SHOW CHALLENGE - RAINBOW LAYER CAKE

More than fifty years ago, Rainbow Cake was a mainstay in the Show's cookery competition. Today Rainbow Layer Cake is a party favourite. Minimum (5) five layers in any colour choice. **NOTE: Layers to be joined with icing or jam, no fresh cream.** Cake to be iced top and sides- no additional decorations. Cake will be judged on taste and appearance.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$699.90 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

	1599 1837	Cathey Visscher Jessica Frost-Camilleri
A	1841	Tin Nguyen
	1855	
A	1990	Vicky Putrino
A	2089	Dianne Shelley
	3408	Rhiannon Dalglish
VHC	3630	Georgia Gifford
1	3783	Clementine Bastow
VHC	3786	Noel Button
	4673	Tara Allison
D/Q	4848	Maria Marchese-Corrie
2	5392	Vanessa Bibile
A	6012	Patricia Surkitt
	6178	Meghan Hopper
A	6882	Sheree Rinderhagen
3	7651	Veronica Halupka
A	7831	Marnie Turner
A	8144	Carol McQueen
	8316	Kate Forrest
	8582	Angela Fleay
	9312	Isabella Polis
A	9328	Tania Rosenberg
	9396	Kylie Brookshaw

CKY38 - LAMINGTONS TRADITIONAL

(4) Size approximately 4cm cube. No cream.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CSR** SUGAR

1	1807	Anne-Marie Primmer
	1853	Cathey Visscher
	2987	Angela Fleay
Α	4965	Dianne Shelley
	5277	Emma Barnett
3	6102	Alice Hirst
Α	7083	Kathleen Carroll
	7640	Grace Schirripa
	8802	Cassie Manser
2	9238	Noel Button
VHC	9281	Chloe Kues
	9935	Patricia Surkitt
	9937	Tony Long



CKY39 - UN-ICED CUP CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CSR SUGAR

HC VHC	1863 2650 2900 3666 4268 4374	Michelle Derrick Anthea Fahey Sue Gullick Anne-Marie Primmer Patricia Surkitt Angela Fleay
3	4883	Maria Marchese-Corrie
2	5379	Dianne Shelley
Α	5562	Noel Button
	6563	Lenore Wesson
	6624	Alice Hirst
	6644	Vanessa Bibile
	6689	Janet Macdonald
1	7203	Judy Bourke
	8038	Rosemary Keogh
	8920	Tiffany Smith
A	9268	Chloe Kues
	9425	Amanda Milne

CKY40 - SOFT ICED CUP CAKES

(4) Iced with soft or butter icing and decorations using the same icing mixture. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DR. **OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

А	3474	Cathey Visscher
	3898	Anne-Marie Primmer
	4126	Lauren Galas
	5250	Lesley Lynch
	5366	Vanessa Bibile
	5386	Hannah Nguyen
1	5954	Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson
VHC	7227	Troy Stuchbree
А	7505	Dianne Shelley
3	9049	Tiffany Smith
2	9720	Cassie Manser

CKY41 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

(4) Decorated. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

100 153 162 163 173 173 173 173 173 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175	24Cathey Vis32Hannah Ng39Kylie Risc09Sheree Rin72Carrie-Lee91Pam Boyle17Jo-Anne F34Kylie Sont55Lauren Ga	guyen hitelli nderhagen Mckerlie-Gregson e failla ter alas
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CKY42 - THEMED DECORATED CUP CAKES

(4) Decorated in the theme: Royal Melbourne Show and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DR. **OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

А	1491	Sheree Rinderhagen
1	1588	Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson

- Hannah Nguyen 3543
- A 3 2 4501 Skye Condon 7888 **Angela Fleay**

CKY43 - NUT AND FRUIT LOAF

Cylindrical tin, approximately 17cm x 8 cm. Must contain both nuts and fruit.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CSR SUGAR

1	1196	Nicole Krege
	1509	Julie Dolman
	2668	Cathey Visscher
	3182	Janet Macdonald
	3189	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3479	Margot Parsons
	4879	Lorraine Mawson
	6389	Angela Fleay
	7732	Louise Farley
	8294	Dianne Shelley
3	8462	Patricia Surkitt
2	8859	Graeme Luke

CKY44 - CHOCOLATE CAKE

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm in diameter.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CSR SUGAR

2	2018 3075 3114 3380	Melissa Gullick
1	5429	
	5861	Lenore Wesson
3	6064	Nicole Krege
	6360	Megan Rankin
A	6884	Meghan Hopper
	7045	Melanie Bell
	7422	Anne-Marie Primmer
	7441	Melita Soronaivalu
	8421	Noel Button
A	8528	Dianne Shelley
	8613	Patricia Surkitt
	8657	Lorraine Mawson
	8681	Rosemary Keogh
	8734	Keren Eldridge
	8940	Angela Fleay
	9735	Judy Bourke
	9886	Vanessa Bibile

CKY45 - BUTTER CAKE

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm in diameter.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CSR S

1378	Tin Nguyen Melanie Bell
2080	AL
2313	Shannon Ryan
2464	Alexandra Mcilveen
2687	Anne-Marie Primmer
3273	Tara Grayson
4349	Patricia Surkitt
4497	Meghan Hopper
C 5409	Lorraine Mawson
5804	Dianne Shelley
5806	Nicole Krege
6039	Janet Macdonald
6148	
6429	Alice Hirst
7384	Lesley Lynch
7588	Gayle Vagg
1 8434	
8573	
8596	5
9946	Debra Lee



CKY46 - BANANA CAKE

Not iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CSR** SUGAR

2	1927 2445 2675 3601 3865	Grace Schirripa Anne-Marie Primmer Janet Macdonald Maria Marchese-Corrie Emma Barnett
	4508	Nicole Gardner
	4607	
	5063	Julie Abbott
1	5352	Cathey Visscher
	7046	Alexandra Paraskevakis
	7132	Dianne Shelley
	7315	Angela Fleay
	7865	Rhiannon Dalglish
	8177	Chloe Kues
	9224	Patricia Surkitt
	9596	Lorraine Mawson

CKY47 - CARROT CAKE

Not iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CSR** SUGAR

	1115	Dianne Shelley
1	1429	Claudette Graham
	2125	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3215	Cathey Visscher
А	3915	Chantelle Westlake
А	4685	Peta Eacott
	4790	Nicole Gardner
	5327	Jo-anne Wright
	5608	Emma Barnett
	6057	Janet Macdonald
	6481	Jess Cornelissen
	6951	Lorraine Mawson
	7074	Julie Dolman
	7967	Miakoda Ostoja: by FIONA OSTOJA
	8365	Angela Fleay
	8429	Jane Eeles
	8826	Patricia Surkitt
	9899	Miakoda Ostoja

CKY48 - ORANGE CAKE

Top iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CSR SUGAR

	1660	Anne-Marie Primmer
	1668	
	3402	
	3625	Noel Button
	4254	Janet Macdonald
2	4760	Alice Hirst
	5503	Vanessa Bibile
	5928	Lorraine Mawson
А	6173	Dianne Shelley
А	6436	Dawn Dawkins-Walsh
	6859	Amanda Coombes
А	6945	Meghan Hopper
	7425	Maria Marchese-Corrie
	7674	Cathey Visscher
3	8327	Lauren Galas
1	8746	Alexandra Paraskevakis
	9509	Angela Fleay
	9806	Lyn Cass

CKY49 - MARBLE CAKE

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CSR** SUGAR

	2825	Angela Fleay
2	3661	Cathey Visscher
	4462	Janet Macdonald
	4478	Nicole Krege
	4750	Patricia Surkitt
	5221	Rosemary Keogh
	5389	Anne-Marie Primmer
	6267	Meghan Hopper
3	6310	Noel Button
	6975	Dianne Shelley
	8157	Nadia Venier
1	8930	Maria Marchese-Corrie

GLUTEN FREE

NOTE: Gluten is a naturally occurring protein that is present in wheat, barley, rye and oats. Therefore none of these grains or anything made from them can be included in gluten-free cooking. It is important to use the correct ingredients and practise good food-handling techniques to avoid cross-contamination from gluten-containing foods. Always read the label carefully.

CKY50S - BEST EXHIBIT GLUTEN FREE COOKERY

Eligible Classes: CKY51 - CKY53

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 9535 Jo-anne Wright

CKY51 - GLUTEN FREE SHORTBREAD

(4) Must use the recipe provided by Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc.

	1022	Rosemary Keogh
С	1177	Vanessa Bibile
Ā	1317	Katherine Sheedy
	2725	Sue Monkhouse
	3645	Maria Marchese-Corrie
3	4373	Janet Macdonald
	5927	Anne-Marie Primmer
1	6227	Melissa Pietromonaco
	7002	Patricia Surkitt
	7044	Dianne Shelley
	7655	Angela Fleay
2	7875	Margot Parsons
A	7951	Janet Macdonald
	8664	Jo-anne Wright

CKY52 - GLUTEN FREE ANZAC BISCUITS

(4) Must use the following recipe provided by the Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD**

	4054	Dianna Challau
	1051	Dianne Shelley
	1940	Janet Macdonald
	2182	Sue Monkhouse
С	2978	Jo-anne Wright
3	3251	Tania Rosenberg
А	3909	Simon Edwards
	4733	Maria Marchese-Corrie
А	5139	Katherine Sheedy
	6067	Rachel U'Ren
2	6410	Angela Fleay
1	6899	Anne-Marie Primmer
	9342	Patricia Surkitt



CKY53 - GLUTEN FREE EASY CHRISTMAS PUDDING

Must use the recipe provided by Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc. No decoration.

3 HC	3420 4026 4771	Janet Macdonald Anne-Marie Primmer Patricia Surkitt	
	4927	Dianne Shelley	
С	7376	Nicole Krege	
	8947	Rosemary Keogh	
	9289	Angela Fleay	
1	9535	Jo-anne Wright	
2	9693	Maria Marchese-Corrie	

SCONES AND MUFFINS

CKY54S - BEST EXHIBIT SCONES AND MUFFINS

Eligible Classes: CKY55 - CKY59

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 9758 Alice Hirst

CKY55 - PLAIN SCONES

(4) Approximately 5-6cm.

1	9608 9894	Keren Eldridge Noel Button
	8857 8927	Graeme Luke Lenore Wesson
	8813	Anne-Marie Primmer
	6266	Angela Fleay
2	4541	Margot Parsons
3	4230	Liesl Coulthard
С	4105	Judy Bourke
А	3916	Alison Dunemann
	3871	Lauren Galas
	2775	Dianne Shelley
	2726	Patricia Surkitt
	2596	Stephanie Swain
	2322	Michelle Derrick
	1475	Barbara Russell
А	1462	Yasmin Opray

CKY56 - FRUIT SCONES

(4) Approximately 5-6cm.

	1435	Keren Eldridge
	1662	Megan Rankin
	3031	Bronwyn Buysen
	4113	Dianne Shelley
	4504	Shannon Ryan
А	4530	Janet Macdonald
1	4958	Lauren Galas
2	6869	Noel Button
С	7238	Anne-Marie Primmer
	7390	Patricia Surkitt
3	9702	Angela Fleay
	9770	Stephanie Swain

CKY57 - SAVOURY SCONES

(4) Approximately 5-6cm. State flavour.

HC	1615	Angela Fleay
1	2275	Noel Button
A	2375	Janet Macdonald
	2738	Lenore Wesson
3	3603	Anne-Marie Primmer
2	4716	Patricia Surkitt
	6245	Stephanie Swain
A	6839	Dianne Shelley
	8448	Kylie Sonter
	9866	Tania Rosenberg

CKY58 - MUFFINS SWEET

(4) Baked and presented in paper/foil cases.

2	1459 2979 3014 3691 4395	Dianne Shelley Beth Gilham Chloe Kues Melanie Wityk Cathey Visscher
	5552	Bronwyn Buysen
	6648	Jess Cornelissen
3	6968	Patricia Surkitt
А	7164	Janet Macdonald
1	8474	Rosemary Keogh
	8775	Kylie Sonter
	9007	Angela Fleay
С	9181	Anne-Marie Primmer
	9526	Alice Hirst
	9583	Janine Terry

CKY59 - MUFFINS SAVOURY

(4) Baked and presented in paper/foil cases.

	1624	Chloe Kues
	1872	Margot Parsons
HC	2554	Janine Terry
	2580	Patricia Surkitt
	3186	Cathey Visscher
A	4427	Janet Macdonald
3	4664	Anne-Marie Primmer
	5773	Sandra Lewis
	6603	Rosie Bishop
	9202	Margot Parsons
1	9758	Alice Hirst
2	9819	Angela Fleay
	9907	Dianne Shelley



SPONGES

CKY60S - BEST EXHIBIT SPONGES

Eligible Classes: CKY61 - CKY63

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 1037 Peter Green

CKY61 - SPONGE SANDWICH

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

	1622	Rhonda Asmus
	1634	
	2070	
HC	2682	
A	2764	Cathey Visscher
	3222	
С	3731	
-	3901	Nicole Krege
	4482	
	4858	Judy Bourke
	5028	Patricia Surkitt
3	5062	Angela Fleay: by MATT FLEAY-DALY
С	5108	Noel Button
А	5109	Kathleen Carroll
	5320	Melanie Bell
	5875	Mary Michael
2	6046	
	6353	Janet Macdonald
	7474	Lorraine Mawson
1	7616	Angela Fleay: by BRIDGET FLEAY-DALY
VHC	7624	Angela Fleay
VHC	7707	Matt Sauvarin
С	7880	Dianne Shelley
	8338	
C	9211	Anne-Marie Primmer

CKY62 - GINGER FLUFF SPONGE SANDWICH

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW
WARE AUSTRALIA

1	1037	Peter Green
	1610	Lorraine Mawson
С	3947	Maria Marchese-Corrie
VHC	4222	Noel Button
3	4384	Janet Macdonald
	6864	Patricia Surkitt
2	7259	Angela Fleay
А	7404	Nicole Krege
	8781	Dianne Shelley

CKY63 - CHOCOLATE SPONGE SANDWICH

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

3	2914	Peter Green
	3592	Maria Marchese-Corrie
	3687	Nicole Krege
С	4380	Lorraine Mawson
2	4588	Angela Fleay: by MATT FLEAY-DALY
	5583	Patricia Surkitt
VHC	5785	Janet Macdonald
VHC	5860	Noel Button
1	6066	Angela Fleay
	8309	Dianne Shelley

FRUIT CAKES

CKY64S - BEST EXHIBIT FRUIT CAKES

Eligible Classes: CKY65 - CKY69

PRIZE: 1ST DINNER SET AND GLASSWARE VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **MAXWELL & WILLIAMS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 4924 Anne-Marie Primmer

CKY65 - AMERICAN FRUIT CAKE

Entries in this class must use the recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST CAKE STAND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **MAXWELL** & WILLIAMS

HC	1518	Angela Fleay
3	2549	Patricia Surkitt
	2691	Nicole Krege
2	4432	Janet Macdonald
	4800	Dianne Shelley
HC	5100	Maria Marchese-Corrie
1	6393	Tracey Manser
С	6982	Anne-Marie Primmer
	7687	Meghan Hopper

CKY66 - BOILED FRUIT CAKE

Not iced.

PRIZE: 1ST CAKE STAND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MAXWELL & WILLIAMS

HC VHC	1423 1454 1700 1763	Jo-anne Wright Meghan Hopper Patricia Surkitt Jane Eeles
	2082	Dianne Shelley
С	2820	Alice Hirst
	3190	Angela Fleay
	3296	Melissa Nigro
Α	3375	Dawn Dawkins-Walsh
	3510	Nicole Krege
	5242	Maria Marchese-Corrie
VHC	5349	Tracey Manser
1	5420	Janet Macdonald
3	6162	Anne-Marie Primmer
	6541	Sue Gullick
2	7423	Noel Button
	7531	Lyn Cass
	8040	Dianne Rendle
С	8368	Mary Michael



CKY67 - RICH FRUIT CAKE

Not iced.

PRIZE: 1ST CAKE STAND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MAXWELL & WILLIAMS

	1425	Maria Marchese-Corrie: by MARIA
	2308	MARCHESE/CORRIE Rhonda Asmus
	2723	Angela Fleay
	2962	Meghan Hopper
	2997	0 11
	3671	Dianne Shelley
	3729	Lauren Galas
2	4207	Noel Button
С	4386	Elizabeth Elliott
С	4868	Patricia Surkitt
1	4924	Anne-Marie Primmer
	5071	Melissa Nigro
	5628	Carol McQueen
	8063	Tracey Manser
3	8164	Alice Hirst
VHC	8252	Janet Macdonald
HC	8618	Jo-anne Wright
VHC	8645	Nicole Krege

CKY68 - PLUM PUDDING

PRIZE: 1ST CAKE STAND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MAXWELL & WILLIAMS

	1021	Gael Robinson
	1021	Angela Fleay
	1477	Carol McQueen
НС	1604	Rosemary Keogh
	2530	Petsa Gurrisi
VHC	2566	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3210	Lenore Wesson
	4278	Jo-anne Wright
	4714	Tracey Manser
3	5485	Janet Macdonald
2	5822	Noel Button
1	6243	Meghan Hopper
	6739	Dianne Shelley
VHC	7486	Nicole Krege
	7785	Kathryn Haines
С	8399	Patricia Surkitt
	8957	Adrienne Shaw
	9005	Zoe Brasher
	9915	Mary Michael

CKY69 - PANAFORTE

PRIZE: 1ST CAKE STAND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MAXWELL & WILLIAMS

С	1004	Angela Fleay
С	1693	Elespeth Hickey
	2985	Julie Bloom
VHC	3260	Jo-anne Wright
	3933	Patricia Surkitt
	4574	Janet Macdonald
2	6834	Tracey Manser
С	7895	Dianne Shelley
1	7959	Nicole Krege
3	8355	Susan Campbell-Wright
HC	9655	Anne-Marie Primmer

CONFECTIONERY COMPETITION

NOTE: Home made only; no commercial entries. All decorations and embellishments on confectionery exhibits must be edible.

CNF1S - BEST IN SHOW CONFECTIONERY

Eligible Classes: CNF2 - CNF7

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

1 8997 Janet Macdonald

CNF2 - FUDGE

(8) pieces. Entry may include two(2) types of fudge. State flavour on back of exhibit ticket.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BLANK GOODS

2	2844	Jess Cornelissen
А	3062	Sheree Rinderhagen
А	5258	Paul Morrison
3	5676	Michelle Bleazby
	6466	Rosemary Keogh
	7885	Chloe Kues
	7995	Anne-Marie Primmer
	8168	Cathey Visscher
1	8997	Janet Macdonald
	9451	Peter Green

CNF3 - NOUGAT

(4) pieces and (1) block for display. Please specify ingredients with entry.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BLANK GOODS

	3122	Chloe Kues
1	5511	Domenica Lermano
•	0040	Anne Alenie Datasas

Anne-Marie Primmer А 8012

CNF4 - SCHOOL FETE TREAT BOX

(8) pieces. A selection of eight (8) varieties, single serve, confectionery inspired by the school fete. Exhibitors are to provide an additional tasting plate with an example of each for judging

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BLANK GOODS

- 1 1362 **Rosemary Keogh**
- 2 3726 **Chloe Kues**
- А 5232 Sheree Rinderhagen



CNF5 - CAKE POPS

(4) decorated cake pops. Maximum size: 6 cm. Please deliver with suitable display container (polystyrene square is ideal).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

А	2528	Sheree	Rinderhagen
---	------	--------	-------------

- A 4208 Chloe Kues
- 1 9336 Bobby Ly 2 9627 Lisa Adam

CNF6 - DR. OETKER & QUEEN CREATIVE CHALLENGE -GINGERBREAD HEART

Size not to exceed 15 x 15 cm. Decorated gingerbread heart. All decorations to be edible. Exhibits will be judged on creativity, technical skill and appearance.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

2	1676	Adrien Trevillian
А	1689	Chloe Kues
	6114	Kylie Sonter
	7733	Cathey Visscher
1	7923	Vanessa Bibile
3	8952	Lisa Adam

CNF7 - PRESENTATION BOX OF SWEETS/CHOCOLATES

A selection of eight (8) chocolates. May be single or multiple flavours and shapes. Exhibitors are to provide an additional tasting plate with an example of each for judging.

2	1316	Lisa Adam
1	5952	Andrew Svenson
А	6550	Lucy Dick
А	7007	Sheree Rinderhagen
А	8391	Chloe Kues

DECORATED CAKE COMPETITION

DEC1S - BEST IN SHOW DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: DEC3S, DEC13S, DEC23

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY THE HEALTHY BAKER

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 2597 Cara Schneider: Novelty Cake

DEC2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - DECORATED CAKE Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a countback will take place.

Eligible Classes: DEC4 - DEC12, DEC14 - DEC23

PRIZE: TROPHY VALUE \$250, \$250 SUPPORTED BY CECIL & CO PTY LTD

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 Sandra Jones

NOVICE

1

DEC3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: DEC4 - DEC12

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

7700 Belinda Richardson: Wedding Cake

DEC4 - NOVICE CELEBRATION CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

	1263	Trevor Boyd Stevens : Large oval cake with small oval at one end on top with an arrangement of Australian wildflowers.
С	2135	Belinda Richardson: Celebration Cake
А	2613	Mary Lee
С	2673	Caroline Wood: Celebration Cake
А	3100	Amber Harper
3	3111	Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson
А	3506	Zoe Watkins: Celebrating the Change of Seasons
0	4314	Cate Bennett: Stacked novelty cake
1	4472	Cassie Dorning
	4804	Shania Laird: Two Tiered Celebration Cake
С	5216	Sarah Kewming: Baby shower celebration cake
А	5978	Stacy Green: Origami Celebration Cake
А	6083	Jodee Kelly: Celebration Cake
2	6513	Vanessa Bibile
	8934	Helen Hatzaras: Celebration cake
	9319	Christine Wilkins: Cinderella

DEC5 - NOVICE ARRANGEMENT OF SUGAR FLOWERS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

- A 1931 Michelle Thompson
- A 5261 Vanessa Bibile



DEC6 - AMY FLETCHER AWARD NOVICE PIECE OF SUGAR CRAFT

А	2974	Joanne Coleman: Rocking Horse Sugar Art
А	3803	Jodee Kelly: Sugar Craft
А	5072	Michelle Thompson

DEC7 - NOVICE CHRISTMAS CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

А	1400	Julie Mauriks
0	2392	Wing Yan Leung
1	3963	Sarah Kewming: Christmas Lantern cake
3	4135	Christine Moricca
2	7439	Deearne Holmes
А	9376	Louise Beasley: Colourful Christmas
А	9994	Amanda Pitts: Whimsical Christmas

DEC8 - NOVICE NOVELTY CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

А	1526	Amanda Pitts: Alaskan Dreaming
А	1870	Christine Rutherford: We Happy Few
	2412	Christine Wilkins: Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles
		Cake
А	2807	Julie Mauriks
А	3138	Leah Chatgoglou: Child's Celbration Cake
1	3539	Lee Ann Green: Yoda I Am.
А	3763	Dawn Dawkins-Walsh
А	4017	Bethany Harman: Mike Wazowski (Monsters Inc.)
2	5496	Jodee Kelly: Novelty Cake
	8497	Samantha Bauer: Harry Potter Themed Cake
3	8516	Tiffany Smith
	8575	Sunlight Ryan: Penguins in the Snow
	9685	Wing Yan Leung

DEC9 - NOVICE MINIATURE SPECIAL OCCASION CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

2	4490	Sarah Lucktaylor: Special Occasion Cake
1	5209	Wing Yan Leung
	5741	Tiffany Smith
А	6366	Jodee Kelly: Mini Cake
NAS	6920	Kate Gayfer
3	7428	Louise Beasley: Miniature marvel

DEC10 - NOVICE BIRTHDAY OR ANNIVERSARY CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

1	2034	Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson
А	5041	Nhuc Um
А	6508	Jodee Kelly: Birthday Or Anniversary Cake
А	7906	Sarah Kewming: Superhero birthday cake
А	9187	Amanda Pitts: A Daughters Love

DEC11 - NOVICE WEDDING CAKE TRADITIONAL

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$60, 2ND \$40 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA, WEST GATE BRANCH

1	2989	Stephanie Smith
А	4251	Nhuc Um
2	6665	Joyce Chan
3	9233	Sarah Lucktaylor: Traditional Wedding Cake

DEC12 - NOVICE WEDDING CAKE MODERN

Lace and extension work not to be included.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

С	1358 3437	Emma Apsey: Butterfly rainbow theme Stacy Green: Modern Origami Wedding Cake
А	5937	Nhục Um
A	7577	Julie Fenwick: Modern design three tier Wedding
	7700	Cake
1	7700	Belinda Richardson: Wedding Cake
А	8567	Amanda Pitts: Modern Wedding
	8807	Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson
3	8959	Paul Galea
2	9629	Sarah Kewming: Vintage wedding cake

OPEN

DEC13S - BEST EXHIBIT OPEN DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: DEC14 - DEC22

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

1 9048 Leanne Wood: 3 Tier cake. Art deco modern wedding. Beads and frills.

DEC14 - CELEBRATION CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

А	1647	Terry Kechayas
А	3948	Olga Makarios: Exhibit inspired by the art of Roy
		Lichtenstein
1	4967	Thao Tran
3	6546	Kylie Rischitelli: lady
2	7677	Marina Argyros: Tiered ocean themed cake
А	9090	Summer J Luke: Baby Welcome

DEC15 - ARRANGEMENT OF SUGAR FLOWERS

To be presented on a sugar base, not necessarily a plaque. Fabric permitted in presentation. Wire, tulle, ribbon and non-synthetic stamens permitted. Leaves and buds optional.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

A	1490	Julie Mauriks
1	2260	Sandra Jones
A	3212	Thao Tran
٨	4700	Olgo Makariaa: Sugar

A 4799 Olga Makarios: Sugar Flower Bouquet 2 7734 Kaling Trieu: lotus pot arrangment



DEC16 - PIECE OF SUGAR CRAFT

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

3	1806	Tahlah Watson-Tate
А	3451	Kaling Trieu: painting
А	3455	Yolanda Sutandio
А	3839	Terry Kechayas
А	3910	Ximena Tasevski: Everyday Life as a Mum
А	4907	Summer J Luke: Cake Top Decoration
1	6819	Sandra Jones
2	7912	Emma Ludlow
А	9879	Yi-Hsuan Lee: by FREDA LEE

DEC17 - BIRTHDAY OR ANNIVERSARY CAKE

One or two tiers. Candles permitted. Block may be used in place of cake, but MUST be able to be replicated in cake.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

	1319	Helen Hatzaras: Birthday Cake
А	1962	Thao Tran
А	3515	Summer J Luke: Birthday Cake
	3564	Margaret Brullo
1	4903	Pam Boyle: 18th Birthday Cake Book Replica for a
		Lord of the Rings Fan
3	5537	Stephanie Chosich
2	7080	Johana Ruiz

DEC18 - MINIATURE SPECIAL OCCASION CAKE

Hand work only. Wire, ribbon, tulle, manufactured non-synthetic stamens or handmade stamens permissible. The base board including the immediate decoration must fit inside a 16cm square box or cube. The cake when covered must not exceed 11cm at the widest point. The class represents a single cake only.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

3	1187 2296 2569	Emma Ludlow Thao Tran Leo James Nguyen: Cake by LEO JAMES
1	7663	Marina Argyros: Miniature woodland themed cake
С	8311	Sandra Jones
А	9062	Yolanda Sutandio
2	9462	Vanessa Bibile

DEC19 - CHRISTMAS CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

1	6797	Leanne Wood : Christmas tree cake with cheeky mice. Tree is the cake part, actual display is a
A	8908	dummy. Nola Cordell: Christmas Theme

DEC20 - WEDDING CAKE TRADITIONAL

Covered with rolled fondant icing (2 or 3 tiers). Free-standing cakes to be presented on a common base board.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

А	4233	Russell Barker: Traditional Wedding Cake
А	5458	Michelle Thompson

DEC21 - WEDDING CAKE MODERN

Lace and extension work not to be included.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

А	1326	Russell Barker: Modern Wedding Cake
нс	6182	Yi-Hsuan Lee: by FREDA LEE
А	6554	Terry Kechayas
	6730	Christine Moricca
3	7058	Michelle Thompson
2	7357	Rhiain Alexander: Modern Wedding Cake
	7649	Vincent Goh
1	9048	Leanne Wood: 3 Tier cake. Art deco modern
		wedding. Beads and frills.
А	9742	Cara Schneider: Modern Wedding Cake

DEC22 - NOVELTY CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

1	1329	Robert Johns: 1937 Mercedes 540k Roadster
A	1394	Michelle Thompson
3	3838	Darren Walters: steampunk teddy bear
	3936	Mary Lee
2	5708	Penny Bunz
А	6485	Hazel Maung
	7761	Maria Zarah Noriel: Woodland Elf
С	8307	Jo-Anne Failla: Wizard of Oz, Dorothy i son her
		journey with the Tin man, Lion and scarecrow.
	8627	Vincent Goh
С	8845	Shan Weerasiri: Caitlin's Wedding
А	9076	Christine Moricca

MASTERS

NOTE: Ribbons should be fabric, not paper. Flowers, lace, etc. should be made out of sugar. No artificial ornaments to be used in presentation. Base board not to exceed 100cm at widest point including diagonal.

DEC23 - BEST EXHIBIT MASTERS DECORATED CAKE

Any design, not including plaques or flowers. Must include a minimum of four (4) different techniques.

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

2	1060	Sandra Jones: Won Masters section
А	2523	Yolanda Sutandio
1	2597	Cara Schneider: Novelty Cake
А	5718	Olga Makarios: Still undecided
С	6938	Kaling Trieu: Round cake with Parrot Tulip and
		sugarcraft
3	8912	Thao Tran
	9063	Michelle Wong: Wedding Cake
С	9851	Leo James Nguyen: Cake by LEO JAMES
	9862	Nola Cordell: Alice In Wonderland



PRESERVES COMPETITION

PRE1S - BEST IN SHOW PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE3S, PRE8S, PRE11S, PRE15S, PRE19S, PRE19S, PRE28S, PRE34S, PRE41

 $\mathsf{PRIZE}:$ 1ST VALUE \$250, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$750 SUPPORTED BY $\mathsf{FOWLERS}$

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 4460 Eric Duffy

PRE2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - PRESERVES

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a count-back will take place.

Eligible Classes: PRE4 - PRE7, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12 - PRE14, PRE16 - PRE18, PRE20 - PRE27, PRE29 - PRE33, PRE35 - PRE41

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 Noel Button

NOVICE

PRE3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE4 - PRE7

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9067 Tania Rosenberg

PRE4 - NOVICE JAM OR JELLY

1 jar. Any variety.

	1036	Elvira Steve
	1103	
		Debra Lee
		Julie Allan
	4027	Claudia Michienzi
	5093	Patricia Surkitt
	5359	Claudia Michienzi
2	5742	Cathy McAuley
	5829	Melanie Wityk
	6561	Patricia Surkitt
	6637	Kate Winnell
	6758	Betsy Owens
	7243	Jason Richter
3	7525	Melissa Pietromonaco
	7604	Patricia Surkitt
1	7844	Maria Brown-Shepherd
	7991	Melissa Nigro
	8441	Carol McQueen
	8511	Ella Richter
	9123	Cathy McAuley
	9350	Patricia Surkitt
	9457	Kathryn Williamson
	9642	Dianne Rendle
	9663	Laura Parry: by MARIANNE TARE
	9786	Marnie Turner
	9971	Ryan Langmaid
	-	, ,

PRE5 - NOVICE HOUSEHOLD MARMALADE BREAKFAST/CHUNKY

1 jar.		
3	1157	Louise Johnson
А	2877	Ros Abercrombie
	3675	Patricia Surkitt
	4030	Kathryn Williamson
HC	4083	Jen White
А	5411	Matthew Matin
	5427	Carol McQueen
2	5539	Alan Stevens
1	9067	Tania Rosenberg

PRE6 - NOVICE LEMON BUTTER

1 jar.		
	2145	Caroline Lambert
HC	2241	Patricia Surkitt
2	2372	Melita Soronaivalu
	2876	Sylvia Kunig
	3577	Carol McQueen
	4885	Melissa Pietromonaco
А	5498	Vicki Carter
	5855	Dianne Rendle
	6825	Tin Nguyen
	7310	Carly Brooks
3	7468	Kathryn Williamson
1	8606	Mairin Mains
	8851	Tiffany Smith
	9359	Tabitha Marsland
	9718	Toni Mackin

PRE7 - NOVICE TOMATO RELISH

1 jar.		
3	1431	Roger Abbott
	2290	Carol McQueen
2	2443	Nick Armstrong
	3942	Katrina Whelen
	4558	Kathryn Williamson
A	5134	Tania Rosenberg
1	7097	Melissa Pietromonaco
	9555	Patricia Surkitt

OPEN

BUTTERS

PRE8S - BEST EXHIBIT BUTTER PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE9, PRE10

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 2828 Michelle Derrick



PRE9 - LEMON BUTTER

1 jar.

-		
	1287	Anne-Marie Primmer
1	2828	Michelle Derrick
	3573	Noel Button
А	4241	Lynn Ritchie
	4554	Robyn Campbell
	5478	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
2	6284	Alice Hirst
3	7051	Veronica Halupka
	7845	Melissa Pietromonaco
	8131	Pru Anderson
	8491	Paul Morrison
С	8546	Lexi Rose
	8638	Margot Parsons
	8662	Dianne Shelley
	9128	Lynette Dehnert
HC	9506	Janet Macdonald
	9577	Margot Akerman

PRE10 - CURDS OR BUTTERS

Other than lemon. 1 jar.

3	1097	Margot Akerman
С	1259	Janet Macdonald
	1347	Janet Macdonald
	2223	Dianne Shelley
	2558	Nadia Venier
	2928	Paul Morrison
2	3178	Paul Morrison
	4539	Gemma Palmer
	5376	Melissa Pietromonaco
HC	5441	Noel Button
	5514	Margot Parsons
А	5617	Robyn Campbell
С	6005	Anne-Marie Primmer
	6783	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
С	6903	Janet Macdonald
А	7896	Janet Macdonald
	8684	Cathey Visscher
1	9481	Cathey Visscher
А	9975	Veronica Halupka

CHUTNEY AND RELISH

PRE11S - BEST EXHIBIT CHUTNEY AND RELISH PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: HAV3, PRE12 - PRE14

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3183	Anne-Marie Primmer
---------------	--------------------

PRE12 - CHUTNEY, FRUIT

Sweet. For example: oranges, grapes. 1 jar.

	1235	Mark Elgar
А	1249	Louis D'Cruz
	2040	Dianne Shelley
	2330	Janet Macdonald
	3022	Anne-Marie Primmer
3	4445	Laura Parry
	5004	Paul Morrison
2	6156	Noel Button
	6792	Caroline Lambert
	7023	Windsor Park Country Flavour: by TONI
		MATTHEWS
	7040	Margot Akerman
HC	7622	Clementine Bastow
1	9688	Noel Button

PRE13 - CHUTNEY, VEGETABLE

For example: tomato, cucumber. 1 jar.

	2134	Noel Button
3	3118	Noel Button
1	3183	Anne-Marie Primmer
	4312	Dianne Shelley
С	5138	Paul Morrison
	5703	Narelle Smith
HC	8169	Toni Mackin
	8184	Margot Akerman
2	8740	Clementine Bastow
	9431	Melissa Nigro

PRE14 - TOMATO RELISH

1 jar.		
А	1045	Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang
	1190	Jacqui Hollier
2	1439	Clementine Bastow
	2406	Janet Macdonald
	2769	Lynette Dehnert
	3043	Julie Allan
	3344	Anne-Marie Primmer
	4525	Maria Brown-Shepherd
3	5099	Noel Button
	5399	Windsor Park Country Flavour: by TONI
		MATTHEWS
	5798	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
HC	6432	Paul Morrison
1	7090	Noel Button
	7949	Dianne Shelley
VHC	7968	Jane Eeles
	8014	Susan Haines
А	9034	Paul Morrison
	9134	Margot Akerman
	9165	Alice Hirst
	9334	Margot Parsons

FRUITS

PRE15S - BEST EXHIBIT FRUITS PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE16 - PRE18

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 4460	Eric Duffy
---------------	------------

PRE16 - FRUIT MINCE

1 iar

i jai.		
1	2106	Lynette Dehnert
	2703	Patricia Surkitt
	3066	Margot Akerman
3	4164	Jacqui Hollier
	4196	Dianne Shelley
	4364	Julie Abbott
	4851	Caroline Lambert
	6337	Janet Macdonald
2	7392	Paul Morrison
HC	9787	Anne-Marie Primmer
	9917	Kathryn Haines



PRE17 - PRESERVED FRESH FRUIT

In syrup. Up to 3 jars. Any variety.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$200, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$590, 2ND VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$135, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$134 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS**

	Carole Hollier
2438	Noel Button
3141	Jacqui Hollier
6037	Anne-Marie Primmer
9263	Cathey Visscher
9448	Noel Button
- OLIVE	s
	·
3285	Justin Francis
4348	Susan Campbell-Wright
4460	Eric Duffy
4722	Eric Duffy
4728	Eric Duffy
5141	Eric Duffy
5941	Justin Francis
7050	Justin Francis
8051	Anne-Marie Primmer
	Dianna Challay
8266	Dianne Shelley
	3141 6037 9263 9448 - OLIVE 1782 3285 4348 4460 4722 4728 5141 5941

JAMS AND JELLIES

PRE19S - BEST EXHIBIT JAMS AND JELLIES PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE20 - PRE27

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7768 Maria Brown-Shepherd

PRE20 - RASPBERRY JAM

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS**

1	2013 2221 2744	Paul Morrison Clementine Bastow Alice Hirst
3	3593	Lexi Rose
	4043	Laura Parry
VHC	4568	Janet Macdonald
	6224	Lynette Dehnert
	6443	Melissa Nigro
	7033	Dianne Shelley
HC	7835	Anne-Marie Primmer
	8446	Paul Morrison
С	9066	Noel Button
	9280	Michelle Derrick
2	9345	Margot Parsons
	9603	Maribynong Park Bowls Club

PRE21 - BERRY JAM OTHER THAN RASPBERRY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS**

	1194	Noel Button
	1382	Maria Brown-Shepherd
	1774	Megan Shields
		•
	1788	
	1944	Stephen Cauchi
2	2236	Michelle Derrick
	2519	Rosemary Keogh
Α	2749	Louis D'Cruz
	3352	Noel Button
1	3750	Janet Macdonald
VHC	4475	Anne-Marie Primmer
	4718	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
	5010	Paul Morrison
	5650	Paul Morrison
	5916	Lexi Rose
	6632	Carol McQueen
	6732	Paul Morrison
3	8159	Janet Macdonald
	8537	Jane Eeles
HC	8571	Clementine Bastow
	8695	Fairlie Marsland
	9083	Morgan Hemsworth-Shead
С	9427	Lynette Dehnert
	9668	Dianne Shelley

PRE22 - JAM OTHER THAN BERRY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS**

	1493	Natasha Saltmarsh
	1933	
1	1933	······································
•	2562	
	2793	
3	2793	
3		
	2958	
	3083	
A	3209	
	3293	
	3305	
нс	3785	Noel Button
	3979	Natasha Saltmarsh
	4698	Dianne Shelley
	4713	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
	5165	Susan Haines
А	5651	Janet Macdonald
	7454	Lynette Dehnert
	8049	-
	8102	Barry Gration
	8345	
2		Paul Morrison
нс	9911	



PRE23 - COLLECTION OF JAMS

Excluding marmalade. Three varieties, 1 jar of each.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

	1756 3011	Clementine Bastow Janet Macdonald	
	5095	Paul Morrison	
3	5150	Alice Hirst	
	5265	Noel Button	
	5348	Rhiannon Dalglish	
2	5844	Dianne Shelley	
	6814	Margot Parsons	
	6939	Paul Morrison	
	7225	Anne-Marie Primmer	
1	7768	Maria Brown-Shepherd	
	8674	Lexi Rose	
	9033	Paul Morrison	

PRE24 - COLLECTION OF JELLIES

Two varieties, 1 jar of each.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

2	231 Ca	thy McAuley
A 3	492 Lex	xi Rose
4	415 Ca	thy McAuley
5	309 Dia	anne Shelley
2 6	124 Ali	ce Hirst
HC 6	487 No	el Button
6	652 Ja i	net Macdonald
1 6	713 Ca	they Visscher
3 7	'387 An	ne-Marie Primmer
C 8	460 Pa	ul Morrison
C 8	461 Pa	ul Morrison
A 8	831 Ta	nia Teese
C 9	356 Pa	ul Morrison

PRE25 - SAVOURY HERB JELLY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

1	1003	Anne-Marie Primmer	
	1478	Paul Morrison	
	6311	Dianne Shelley	
	6373	Alice Hirst	
А	6704	Paul Morrison	
	6866	Cathey Visscher	
2	7321	Noel Button	
	8257	Janet Macdonald	
	9657	Maribynong Park Bowls Club	

PRE26 - SHRED OR EXHIBITION MARMALADE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

	1198	Cathey Visscher
1	3639	Lynette Dehnert
	4118	Natasha Saltmarsh
HC	5167	Noel Button
	5169	Alan Stevens
А	5733	Lexi Rose
2	7818	Noel Button
	8457	Alan Stevens
3	8650	Anne-Marie Primmer

PRE27 - HOUSEHOLD MARMALADE, BREAKFAST/CHUNKY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$40, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$60, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

	1120	Alan Stevens
3	1280	Janet Macdonald
	1408	Natasha Saltmarsh
VHC	1525	Janet Macdonald
	2278	Sue Gullick
А	2431	Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang
	2607	Susan Haines
	3135	Megan Rankin
С	3399	Cathey Visscher
1	3405	Janet Macdonald
	3896	Judy Bourke
	4159	Lynette Dehnert
	4351	Noel Button
2	4788	Janet Macdonald
	4840	Anne-Marie Primmer
	6091	Janet Macdonald
	6887	Lynette Dehnert
	7177	Mark Elgar
	7265	Roger Abbott
	7349	Maria Brown-Shepherd
	7643	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
	7695	Jane Eeles
	7805	
	8262	2
HC	8584	Noel Button
	9960	Margot Parsons

MUSTARDS AND PICKLES

PRE28S - BEST EXHIBIT MUSTARDS AND PICKLES PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE29 - PRE33

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 472	25 Jane	et Macdonald
-------	----------------	--------------

PRE29 - MUSTARDS MADE FROM SEED

	1108	Paul Morrison
	2359	Dianne Shelley
2	3978	Noel Button
1	4725	Janet Macdonald
0	5856	Rhiannon Dalglish
	6813	Margot Akerman
А	7697	Paul Morrison
3	7742	Anne-Marie Primmer
	8982	Paul Morrison

PRE30 - MUSTARD PICKLES

1 C 3 C VHC 2	1092 1137 1360 2450 4183 5749 6288 6936 7636	Noel Button Margot Parsons Anne-Marie Primmer Sandra Lewis Margot Akerman Maribynong Park Bowls Club Paul Morrison Dianne Shelley Lexi Rose
2	6936 7636	Dianne Shelley Lexi Rose
	9632 9893	Noel Button Alice Hirst



PRE31 - PICKLED ONIONS

	2218	Maribynong Park Bowls Club
	3598	Noel Button
2	6484	Dianne Shelley
А	7879	Lexi Rose
3	8042	Jacqui Hollier
	8527	Paul Morrison
1	9837	Anne-Marie Primmer
	9982	Janet Macdonald
		OR VEGETABLES IN CLEAR VINEGAR

	1266	Carol McQueen
1	1753	Anne-Marie Primmer
VHC	2033	Dianne Shelley
	2084	Noel Button
А	2814	Janet Macdonald
3	4112	Jane Eeles
	7859	Lexi Rose
2	8283	Noel Button

PRE33 - KIMCHI

HC	4983	Patricia Surkitt
HC	6013	Dianne Shelley
3	6111	Justin Mansfield
	7106	Anne-Marie Primmer
А	7558	Lexi Rose
1	7722	Hope Lumsden-Barry
2	8352	Susan Campbell-Wright
	8882	Margot Akerman
А	9099	Janet Macdonald
	9439	Susan Campbell-Wright

SAUCES AND VINEGARS

PRE34S - BEST EXHIBIT SAUCES AND VINEGARS PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE35 - PRE40

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 4658 Paul Morrison

PRE35 - TOMATO SAUCE

	1603	Paul Morrison
	2547	Deborah White
	3026	Toni Mackin
	3235	Jacqui Hollier
	3418	Paul Morrison
С	4194	Margot Akerman
	4669	Paul Morrison
	5196	Dianne Shelley
С	5306	Janet Macdonald
HC	5506	Noel Button
	6597	Cathey Visscher
	6963	Alice Hirst
2	7079	Nick Armstrong
3	7340	Anne-Marie Primmer
1	8350	Lynette Dehnert

PRE36 - PLUM SAUCE

2	1014	Paul Morrison
HC	1474	Margot Akerman
	1630	Dianne Shelley
3	3310	Jacqui Hollier
С	4981	Janet Macdonald
С	9470	Anne-Marie Primmer
1	9943	Alice Hirst

PRE37 - WORCESTERSHIRE SAUCE

1	2791 3477 4051 4658 5058 5380 5415 6211	Robyn Campbell Alice Hirst Noel Button Paul Morrison Dianne Shelley Tania Rosenberg Ian West Janet Macdonald
3	7187 7608 8456 9044	Margot Akerman Anne-Marie Primmer Noel Button Windsor Park Country Flavour: by TONI MATTHEWS
2	9234 9486	Nick Armstrong Christine Connors

PRE38 - SWEET SAUCE

To be used as a dessert.

1	1758	Anne-Marie Primmer
	2425	Paul Morrison
3	4333	Janet Macdonald
	5878	Margot Akerman
	7498	Dianne Shelley
2	9677	Cathey Visscher
HC	9736	Janet Macdonald

PRE39 - SAVOURY SAUCE

Used to accompany meat.

HC	2007	Margot Akerman
2	2526	Paul Morrison
А	4734	Timothy Symons
1	5023	Alice Hirst
	5148	Cathey Visscher
	8723	Dianne Shelley
3	8899	Janet Macdonald
С	9052	Anne-Marie Primmer
	9722	Paul Morrison

PRE40 - HERBED VINEGAR

1 bottle.

2	1334	Dianne Shelley
3	1722	Anne-Marie Primmer
	3221	Clementine Bastow
	5736	Jacqui Hollier
	7427	Janet Macdonald
1	9426	Janet Macdonald



ONE PERSON'S WORK

PRE41 - ONE PERSON'S WORK PRESERVES

Exhibitors in this class are required to submit a selection of any six (6) of the following, one (1) jar of each.

Jam, any variety; mustard pickles; lemon butter; tomato relish; relish (other than tomato); jelly, any variety; marmalade; chutney, any variety; green tomato pickles; bottle of Worcestershire sauce (500ml screw-top bottle).

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$200, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$209.95, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$400 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS**

А	1543	Christine McMahon
	2350	Noel Button
3	2358	Elespeth Hickey
2	4410	Janet Macdonald
	4724	Tania Rosenberg
	5679	Alice Hirst
HC	5874	Anne-Marie Primmer
HC	7681	Clementine Bastow
	8534	Lexi Rose
1	9749	Paul Morrison
	9984	Dianne Shelley

RESTRICTED COMPETITION

NUMBER OF ENTRIES: NO LIMIT ON ENTRIES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

PEOPLE WITH DISABILITY -CRAFTS

Open to all persons with special needs or disabilities, or who are in care or attending day centres. not including visually impaired persons(refer next section).

RES1S - HEBE RANSFORD MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN SHOW PEOPLE WITH DISABILITY

Eligible Classes: RES2 - RES7

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, RASV ROSETTE

3077 Louise Smith: Story Book

RES2 - GROUP ENTRY

1

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO**

3	1750	Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: Springtime
1	2054	Blossom by VASEY BRIGHTON EAST
1	3651	Alison Jones: Lady Wattle and Lady Flowering Gum by ALKIRA WEARABLE ARTS
2	8148	Tracy Neave: What Makes You Happy by
		BETHLEHEM PALLIATIVE DAY CENTRE

RES3 - PAPER CRAFT INCLUDING CARD MAKING

А	6060	Ellen Montgomery: Collage
1	7737	Tessa Barber: Especially for you card

RES4 - CROCHET

1	1458	Lorraine Trickey
2	7523	Lorraine Trickey

RES5 - KNITTING

3	2453 4021	Alkira: Hanging About by LYNETTE MCNAMARA Rakhi James: Knitted square rug 80cm x 81cm
3	4021	
HC		Lorraine Trickey
1	4910	Alkira: Koi by CAROLE MARSHALL
2	8970	Lorraine Trickey



RES6 - ARTWORK

Size must not exceed 70cm x 70cm including frames. Exhibits must be presented ready to hang.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

2	1446	Erin Young: Erica Camea
	3704	Alkira: Spring Storm by CHERYL BOLDISTON
	3836	Rakhi James: Painting- The Fox 30cm x 39cm
	4594	Eugene Ang: patterns
	5292	Antoinette Gatsios: Michael Jackson Paper Mosaic
А	5363	Lauren Wells-Macintosh: Untitled
	5437	Alkira: Garden by DOUG WOODS
	5779	Ernest Rogan: A country scene at dawn in pastels
	6299	Tara Scott: Untitled
	6346	Alkira: Wisteria by CAROLE MARSHALL
	6824	Alkira: On Edge by MARK ARMSTRONG
1	7208	Glenn Barnett: In The Warrumbungles
	7606	Ernest Rogan: Peaceful river in pastels
HC	7689	Deborah Simpson: tree of life
HC	7976	Ernest Rogan: Waterfall in pastels
HC	8852	Christina Tassone: African Tree
	8866	Nicole Mahler: Untitled
HC	8993	Mark Smith: People
3	9000	Angelo Petti: Tea For Two
	9411	Robbie Ellul: Patterns
	9647	David LoRicco: Unknown
	9916	Mark De Groot: mosaic

RES7 - ANY OTHER ARTICLE

2	2517	Alkira: Man Bag by ROBERT DONALD
VHC	2878	Robyn Wallis: Woolen Kitty
	2991	Angelo Petti: Princess's Castle
1	3077	Louise Smith: Story Book
	4566	Alkira: Summer by ELLEN MONTGOMERY
С	5614	Steven Ramus: Strings and Things
	6137	Alkira: The Wonders of Nature by BRADLEY
		RAPKINS
HC	6453	Erin Young: The White Pavilion
	6577	Nicoletta Con: Tapestry
3	8942	Alkira: Patchwork Safe by ROBERT DONALD

VISION IMPAIRED - CRAFTS

RESTRICTED TO PERSONS WHO ARE VISUALLY IMPAIRED AS THEIR PRIMARY DISABILITY.

RES8S - ELSIE HENDERSON MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN SHOW VISION IMPAIRED

Eligible Classes: RES9 - RES14

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY ELIZABETH LITHGOW

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 2279 Vision Australia: by JOAN PERRY

RES9 - GROUP ACTIVITY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA** GIBSON AO

No Entries

RES10 - BASKETRY

Made from natural or man-made fibres, any technique

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1447	Vision Australia: by MICHAEL COMERFORD
------	----------------------------------------

- 2 5278 Vision Australia: by GABRIELLE LILLIE
- 3 6359 Vision Australia: by OWEN DE COSTA 6419 Vision Australia: by TESS LEVECKE
- 1 8326 Vision Australia: by BARBARA ROBINSON

RES11 - CROCHET

Any item.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY VISION AUSTRALIA

1 9387 Vision Australia: by MARY O'SHANNESSY

RES12 - KNITTING

Any item.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY VISION AUSTRALIA

1	2279	Vision Australia: by JOAN PERRY
3	2477	Vision Australia: by ELIZABETH MAXWELL
2	3907	Mary Gabrielle Clarke
VHC	4110	Vision Australia: by JOYCE ASHTON
VHC	7272	Vision Australia: by LINDA HOOPPELL

RES13 - SILK PAINTING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1	1724	Vision Australia: by PHYLLISA MOTTRAM
2	5625	Vision Australia: by KAREN BROWN
3	9562	Vision Australia: by PHYLLIS MOTTRAM

RES14 - ANY OTHER ARTICLE

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY VISION AUSTRALIA

	1433	Vision Australia: by MARGARET FOX
С	2841	Vision Australia: by TRACEY CLARKE
2	3278	Vision Australia: by REBECCA MAXWELL
	3335	Vision Australia: by TRACEY CLARKE
	3462	Vision Australia: by REBECCA MAXWELL
	4702	Vision Australia: by MARY O'SHINNESSY
	5950	Vision Australia: by DORA WALLACE
С	6063	Vision Australia: by RHODA KARPIN
	6157	Mary Gabrielle Clarke
1	6385	Vision Australia: by OWEN DE COSTA
3	7096	Fay Dungey: Trees Along The Road
А	7256	Vision Australia: by REBECCA MAXWELL
	7369	Glenise Swallow: Floral Mirror
	8812	Vision Australia: by TRESSA TRAN
	8890	Vision Australia: by MICHAEL COMERFORD
	9276	Vision Australia: by MARTA PETRONIO HEIGL
	9705	Kura Webster: Seal



JUNIOR COMPETITION

Open to juniors as individuals and school students aged 5 years to 18 years old.

SCH1S - JANICE GRAY MEMORIAL AWARD AND MOST SUCCESSFUL SCHOOL IN JUNIOR ART & CRAFT

Eligible Classes: SCH5 - SCH10, SCH12 - SCH23, SCH25 - SCH30, SCH32 - SCH36, SCH55 - SCH60, SCH62, SCH63, SCH65 - SCH74, SCH76, SCH77, SCH79 - SCH85

PRIZE: GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY DERIVAN

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Genazzano FCJ College 1

SCH2S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: SCH4S, SCH11S, SCH24S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$125 SUPPORTED BY RIOT **ART & CRAFT**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5868 Aaliyah Wyatt: Sculpture by AALIYAH WYATT

SCH3S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR CRAFT

Eligible Classes: SCH31S, SCH55 - SCH60, SCH61S, SCH64S, SCH73, SCH74, SCH75S, SCH78S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$125 SUPPORTED BY RIOT **ART & CRAFT**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Indigo-Rose Danes: Crochet Sampler - Homework 1 5505 Procrastination by INDIGO-ROSE DANES

ART

PRIMARY

SCH4S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR ART PRIMARY

Eligible Classes: SCH5 - SCH10

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1	8889	Jemma Moschini: Jem's Fantasy by JEMMA MOSCHINO

SCH5 - 2D ARTWORK

Prep to Grade 2. Original in any medium.

Theme: Any aspect of the Olympic Games. Size: Up to A4

1	1422	Genazzano FCJ College: by LARA DEMARIA
3	1913	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by ANIELLA
С	2116	Drawing Room Essendon: by MONTANA D'ALOIA
2	3179	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by MARLY HENNETT
	5353	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by MAXX MILLER
VHC	6324	Genazzano FCJ College: by AVA MERCANDANTE
	7224	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by ARIANA MARINO
	8708	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by BETHANY
		HANCOCK
HC	9308	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by NARIYAH MARINO

SCH6 - 2D ARTWORK

Grades 3 and 4.

Original in any medium.

Theme: Any aspect of the Olympic Games. Size: Up to A4

Size: Up to A4				
	2098	Genevieve Windsor: Christ The Redeemer by GENEVIEVE WINDSOR		
1	3254	Genazzano FCJ College: by ADELE NUCARA		
	3738	Genazzano FCJ College: by PHOEBE HUOLIHAN		
	4023	Genazzano FCJ College: by JESSICA BALIC		
3	4095	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Olympic Games by H32		
	5226	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by XZAVER NEWTON		
	5888	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by KEARA CARUSO		
С	6059	Hannah O'Loghlin: The Olympic Buttons by HANNAH O'LOGHLIN		
	6121	Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENNA CARNOVALE		
	6343	Genazzano FCJ College: by ELOISE DUNSTAN		
	8046	Romani Parrish: Olympic Gold by ROMANI PARRISH		
VHC	8240	Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIE REDMAN		
2	8377	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by MADELINE CHAMBERLAIN		
VHC	8578	Drawing Room Essendon: by ZAVIER LA FONTAINE		
	8864	Genazzano FCJ College: by ANIELA BLAZEJCZAK		
С	8871	Sonny Gonzales: I Am Watching by SONNY GONZALES		

SCH7 - 2D ARTWORK

Grades 5 and 6. Original in any medium.

Theme: Any aspect of the Olympic Games.

Size: Up to A4

	•	
	1302	Drawing Room Essendon: by MARC MATTIAZZO
	1725	Drawing Room Essendon: by JAMES CRUILLI
	1821	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by ASHTON ALLEN
	2948	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by
		ANDREA CHAI
VHC	3649	Angus McCreadie: Cathy Freeman: Inspiration by
		ANGUS MCCREADIE
	3686	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by SOPHIA
		TRAN
	4457	Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA CAMPBELL-
		WRIGHT
2	4831	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by ALICE
		ZHANG
	5136	Drawing Room Essendon: by JOSH BOETERS
	5763	Eddie O'Rourke: The Flame by EDDIE O'ROURKE
	5778	Drawing Room Essendon: by HARRY NGUYEN
1	5885	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by
		KRISTEN GOH
	6134	Milly Borrack: Milly's Olympic Artwork by MILLY
		BORRACK
	6149	Camilla Gonzales: Unity by CAMILLA GONZALES
3	6218	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by
		SHALESE TEO
	6233	Drawing Room Essendon: by PATRICK HOGAN
	7134	Annabelle Windsor: Rio De Janeiro by
		ANNABELLE WINDSOR
HC	7561	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by GRACE
		YU
	8308	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry by ELLA-ROSE
		NEWTON
	9833	Zeke O'Kane: Basketball by ZEKE OKANE
	9942	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by KAYLE
		DHARMADASA



SCH8 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA

Prep to Grade 2.

Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Theme: Fantasy or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3

	1132	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2
	2010	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Chameleon collage by STUDENT 5
С	2225	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Rainforest flowers by STUDENT 3
	2419	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Sunflower by ISABELLA
С	2587	HALL Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Humans in action by
		STUDENT 1
	2919	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Humans in action by STUDENT 2
	3431	Genazzano FCJ College: by CHLOE MORRISON
	3723	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Rainforest flowers by STUDENT 2
	3895	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Paper cut potrait by OLIVIA SHIN
	3903	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Sunflower by KEESHA
		BHATT
	4062	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Rainforest Flowers by STUDENT 1
2	4253	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Abstract by GRADE 2
	4385	Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLE PAPHAZY
	4622	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Paper cut portrait by ETHAN CANCINO
	5235	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry CH by COURTNEY HO
	5569	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Paper cut portrait by
		SIMRAN SEHRAWAT
	5891	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Giraffes can't dance by NATE LA ROCCA
	6017	Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA ANSELL
3	6132	Drawing Room Essendon: by TARA CHEHADE
HC	7581	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Chameleon Collage by STUDENT 4
1	8192	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1
	8828	Genazzano FCJ College: by CATIA
		KOTZAPANAGIOTIS
А	9002	Cameron Eacott: The Artist's View of Life from Prep
		by CAMERON A.E. EACOTT
	9104	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Giraffes can't dance by
	0007	LOLA THOMSON
	9697	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Sunflower by MADISON COLLINS

SCH9 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA

Grades 3 and 4.

Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Theme: Fantasy or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3

С	1063	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Japanese Dolls by GRACE TANNER
	1203	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: A window scene by MALAKHAI GALVIN
	1703	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry CM by CHARLIZE MACKINDER
А	1799	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: The Meadow by JESSICA SLATTERY
	2281	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Flamingo by JADE DE
		BOO
С	2822 2903	Drawing Room Essendon: by NOAH JOHN Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Under the sea by ANUSHA MOHAN
	3406	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry DD by DITHARA DERUNDARA
С	3711	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Soundwaves by DYLLAN TARABENE
	3983	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Holiday in Paris by PETA GLENN
	1101	-
	4181 4601	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1 Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Ming vase by JAKE PARTON
	4748	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by JORJA ADAMI
	4751	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Fairy by PORTIA FRAGAPANE
	4794	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry NB by NESHA BENTHARGO
	4975	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry AG by ALANAH GATT
2	5972	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Mermaid by EMILY MARCHINGTON
	5974	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Autumn Day by KATRINA TAU
	6475	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: A window scene by ISAAC FISHER
	6870	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Hand of friendhsip by SIENNA PERISCO
	6929	Genazzano FCJ College: by IMOGEN PATTIONA
	7229	Genazzano FCJ College: by MARITA GRIGG
	7594	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Ming vase by SUMMER WRAY
	7713	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: A window scene by GENEVIEVE TETKOWSKI
	7989 8170	Genazzano FCJ College: by TEGAN CRAWLEY Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Ming vase by RORI
3	8258	ERICSON Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Pretty Peacock by ELLA
		CLOSTER
	8393	Drawing Room Essendon: by JULIA MAIDMENT
	8621	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: A window scene by TANSY SEYMOUR
	8700	Drawing Room Essendon: by SOPHIE MAIDMENT
A	8821	Hamish Norman: Randomness by HAMISH NORMAN
1	8889	Jemma Moschini: Jem's Fantasy by JEMMA MOSCHINO
HC	8971	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Bugs life by SIENNA MAS
	9218	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2
С	9325	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Turtle by TAHLIA SRBINOVSKI
	9597	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry IR by ILLA-ROSE RULE
	9930	Drawing Room Essendon: by STEFANIA CREA



SCH10 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA

Grades 5 and 6.

Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Theme: Fantasy or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3

	1195 1488	Genazzano FCJ College: by LUCY KEENAN Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Misty wind by MOHINI
	1697	SHUKLA Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Monkey a round by LUCY CONROY
	1822 1886 1895	Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA GORDON Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA MCKEOWN Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Best friend by EVIE
3	1914	NATHAN Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 2
2	1952	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Peacock by the
		Moonlight by H45
С	2217	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Textile collage by LACHLAN MURPHY
A	2220	Mia Freeman: by MIA FREEMAN
A	2662	Ruby Norman: Fantasy by RUBY NORMAN
HC	2963	Javier Tabit: Fish Collage by JAVIER TABIT
NAS	3423	Keilor Heights Primary School: Will Felix survive?
	0500	by JIAWEN YANG
	3560	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Japenese doll by INDI STANLEY
NAS	3590	Keilor Heights Primary School: The young boys
		adventures by VIDULA MOHANACHANDRAN
	3850	Genazzano ÉCJ College: by FRANCESCA FARMER
	4392	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry CB by COOPER
	4000	BALCOMBE
С	4663	Drawing Room Essendon: by VICTORIA BOSIO Drawing Room Essendon: by MARGARET HOGAN
C	5087	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 1
	5098 5111	Drawing Room Essendon: by ALYSSA
	5111	CALDERONE
	6532	Drawing Room Essendon: by KATE BLACKMORE
	6795	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Birds by ELLA THOMPSON
	6893	Paint a Pot: My Show Entry JG by JADE GATT
С	7473	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Peace bird by
NAS	7882	ASHLEIGH MCGUIRE Keilor Heights Primary School: Shed a tear by
NAS	1002	MODAN LU
	8397	Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH WHEELAHAN
1	8631	Amira Tabit: Collage By Amira Tabit by AMIRA
		TABIT
	8725	Milly Borrack: Milly's Collage by MILLY BORRACK
	8867	Drawing Room Essendon: by DAMIAN MATTIUZZO
	9394	Genazzano FCJ College: by PIA FERRARO
	9468	Niamh Tabit: Collage by Niamh Tabit by NIAMH
С	9882	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Dragonfly by
	-	DHEDEEPYA CHENNUPALLIU
	9896	Drawing Room Essendon: by KRISTY GALLINA

SECONDARY

SCH11S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR ART SECONDARY

Eligible Classes: SCH12 - SCH23

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

5868 Aaliyah Wyatt: Sculpture by AALIYAH WYATT

SCH12 - PAINTING WATER COLOUR, ACRYLIC OR GOUACHE

Years 7 to 8.

1

Theme: My Home. Size: Not to exceed 60cm x 60cm including mount.

		U
	1836	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ASSA NEGLINE
	1859	Genazzano FCJ College: by CLAUDIA COCOCCIA
	1883	Kiana Moore: Gentle Deer by KIANA MOORE
VHC	2022	Drawing Room Essendon: by RUBY MAIDMENT
1	2448	St Andrews Christian College: My Home by SINDY WANG
	2611	Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA SHEWRING
	2692	Drawing Room Essendon: by COCO NOCE
3	2763	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by RUBY RICHARDSON
	3207	Drawing Room Essendon: by CARISSA GATEA
	3629	Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA SIGGERS
	3849	Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIGIT SOMERVILLE
	4107	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2
НС	4853	Drawing Room Essendon: by CHARLOTTE NUNS
	4855	Genazzano FCJ College: by JULIA CONDON
	4891	St Andrews Christian College: My Home by
		MANDY FENG
	5638	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALANNA TSIOLKAS
2	5812	Aaliyah Wyatt: My Home by AALIYAH WYATT
С	5865	Kiana Moore: Inspired by Monet by KIANA MOORE
	6158	Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENA CARNDEO
	7630	Drawing Room Essendon: by ANTONIA CREA
	8115	Genazzano FCJ College: by LAURA DIOGUARDI
	9339	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1

SCH13 - PAINTING WATER COLOUR, ACRYLIC OR GOUACHE

Years 9 to 10.

Theme: My Home.

Size: Not to exceed 60cm x 60cm including mount.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

A	2583 3461	Drawing Room Essendon: by MARISSA GLEESON St Andrews Christian College: My Home by AMY LI
2	4121	Drawing Room Essendon: by ISABELLA WINTON
А	4355	Hope Smithers: by HOPE SMITHERS
3	5262	St Andrews Christian College: My Home by KATHERINE BOLWELL
1	6383	St Andrews Christian College: My Home by HADEEL AL-HAKEEM
	8332	Kate Moyle: Homeland by KATE MOYLE
	8617	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
	9101	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2



SCH14 - PAINTING WATER COLOUR, ACRYLIC OR GOUACHE

Years 11 to 12.

Theme: My Life, Beliefs and Values. Size: Not to exceed 60cm x 60cm including mount.		
	1823	Cassandra Cardwell: Believe in your Ideas by
		CASSANDRA CARDWELL
3	2327	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
	4002	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
	4589	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 6
	5709	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
	6578	Cassandra Cardwell: Poppies for their Lives by
		CASSANDRA CARDWELL
HC	7463	Cassandra Cardwell: Words are Life by
		CASSANDRA CARDWELL
2	8598	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1

2	8598	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
	9533	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1	9592	Genazzano FCJ College: by CECILIA STEWART

SCH15 - DRAWING

Years 7 to 9.

Pencil, ink, pastel, crayon, graphite, marker or combination of stated media.

NOTE: Work must be sprayed with fixative.

Theme: Portraiture.

Size: Not to exceed 60cm x 60cm including mount.

		•
	1292	Eliza Mallett: Eliza's Portrait by ELIZA MALLETT
NAS	1405	Drawing Room Essendon: by LAUREN
		SINGARELLA
	1682	Olivia Hunter: Olivia's portrait by OLIVIA HUNTER
NAS	1894	Lynette Orzlowski: On the Lookout by TARNYA
		ANDERSON
NAS	3007	Aaliyah Wyatt: Drawing by AALIYAH WYATT
A	3594	St Andrews Christian College: Portrait by HESED
		SHE
	3667	Rosebud Secondary College: Faces Of Peninsula
		by ROSEBUD SECONDARY COLLEGE
нс	3739	Stella Wanless: Portrait by STELLA WANLESS
NAS	3945	Drawing Room Essendon: by MIKAYLA GALLINA
	4119	Drawing Room Essendon: by BRIDGET KENNEDY
	4175	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
	4305	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Portrait by
		ASHLEY KALAITZOGLOU
	5060	William Rendle: by WILLIAM RENDLE
	5390	Drawing Room Essendon: by BEN ACKERMAN
NAS	5755	Kiana Moore: The Hunter by KIANA MOORE
NAS	5884	Jayson Georgiadis: Parker by JAYSON
	5000	GEORGIADIS
NAS	5923	Jessica Kang: Awake by JESSICA KANG
A	6110	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by KARIN SIAHAY
А	6690	Harriet Freeman: by HARRIET FREEMAN
2	7627	Drawing Room Essendon: by KAITO TOYAMA
2	7629	Sarah Grieves: Who told you ? by CASSIE
	1023	GRIEVES
А	8223	Aaliyah Wyatt: Drawing by AALIYAH WYATT
Λ	8359	Drawing Room Essendon: by GEORGINA
	0000	TSENALIDIS
	8477	St Andrews Christian College: Portrait by SINDY
	0	WANG
нс	8609	Ella Byass: Deep In Thought. by ELLA BYASS
	8963	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Portrait by
	-	TINA PHAM
3	9102	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
1	9727	Ella Byass: Young Girl by ELLA BYASS

SCH16 - DRAWING

Years 9 to 10.

Pencil, ink, pastel, crayon, graphite, marker or combination of stated media.

NOTE: Work must be sprayed with fixative.

Theme: Portraiture.

Size: Not to exceed 60cm x 60cm including mount.

	Vincent Bernardo: Still- life by ETHAN JURY
	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
1517	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by BROOKE CHONDROS
-	Kate Moyle: You by KATE MOYLE
2551	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
3353	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by THERESA LE
3533	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by GRACE MURPHY
3554	Ruschia Mackay-Halliday: Shi by RUSCHIA
	MACKAY-HALLIDAY
3827	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by JESSICA CANNING
4019	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by DAPHNE GEROLYMOU-PAPADOPOULOS
4102	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SUHARA RODRIGO-
	SATHIANATHEN
4378	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by JULIA FENEZIANI
4865	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by JULIA LIAPIS
4978	Indigo-Rose Danes: Not Nina by INDIGO-ROSE
	DANES
5554	Vincent Bernardo: Still- life by ANTHONY VEZZU
7262	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by EMMA CERRA
7290	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by AAKANSHA YODDHA
8154	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
9071	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	by AVA KORPETUTUNCU
9286	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LULU GILLARD
	3353 3533 3554 3827 4019 4102 4378 4865 4978 5554 7262 7290 8154 9071

SCH17 - DRAWING

Years 11 to 12.

Pencil, ink, pastel, crayon, graphite, marker or combination of stated media.

NOTE: Work must be sprayed with fixative.

Theme: Portraiture.

Size: Not to exceed 60cm x 60cm including mount.

2	4557 4852 5085 5867	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 6 Cassandra Cardwell: Adele by CASSANDRA CARDWELL
С	6216	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3
VHC	7233	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 4
3	7448	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1
1	7509	Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2
NAS	7806	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5
	8713	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
NAS	8849	Vincent Bernardo: Cityscape' by RUBY POWER
	8928	Emily Humble: Compassion by EMILY HUMBLE
HC	9502	Emily Humble: Fern by EMILY HUMBLE



SCH18 - PRINT MAKING

Years 7 to 9.

May include screen print, etching, lino print, woodblock, lithography or mono print. Hand or pressed. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

Theme: Fantasy, Imagination or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3.

	1375	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MICHAEL JAGIELLO
2	1633	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1
VHC	1891	Genazzano FCJ College: by JEMIMA DWYER
	2039	Vincent Bernardo: Untitled by JESIKHA.EVANS
С	2123	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DAMIEN
-		CHAN
С	2363	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALEX
		VIRASACK
С	2410	Genazzano FCJ College: by LOUISA ORLANDO
VHC	2442	Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA NANIA
	2446	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by TAM PHAN
HC	3475	Genazzano FCJ College: by TINA QI
С	3499	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by CALLUM ANDREW
3	3640	Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH VILO
С	3772	Genazzano FCJ College: by AUDREY TANGE
	3883	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by CALEB
		MANNERS
VHC	3984	Genazzano FCJ College: by ALISSA RAMSDALE
С	4329	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by VINCENT
		NGUYEN
•	4483	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
C	4608	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ANDY LU
С	4895	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by IVAN STARCEVIC
С	4936	Miakoda Ostoja: Sloth by MIAKODA OSTOJA
нс	5240	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SIMON
	0240	KEAN
VHC	5876	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
HC	5991	Aguinas College: by STUDENT 2
HC	6356	Genazzano FCJ College: by JULIET MINAHAN
С	6361	Genazzano FCJ College: by YONG YU YANG
С	6433	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by JACK MOODY
С	6731	Elanor Menzel: " E " by ELANOR MENZEL
Č	6942	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by OWEN
-		NGU
HC	7006	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
С	7012	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LOKESH JASSI
VHC	7147	Genazzano FCJ College: by NAOMI LEE
VHC	7812	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2
1	7833	Genazzano FCJ College: by ALLY RICHARDSON
	7980	Genazzano FCJ College: by LULU COURTNEY
	9606	Laura Perrin: Kookaburra, Lino print by LAURA
•		PERRIN
С	9673	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by NATHAN
	0704	LAM Carolina Chicholm Catholia College: by SEAN
	9794	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SEAN PHIL
	9966	Genazzano FCJ College: by MIA JENKINS

SCH19 - PRINT MAKING

Years 10 to 12.

May include screen print, etching, lino print, woodblock, lithography or mono print. Hand or pressed. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

Theme: Fantasy, Imagination or Abstract.

Size: Not to exceed A3.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

2	2384	Cornish College: Totoro by RUBY FINDLAY
1	8349	Genazzano FCJ College: by DANIELLE
		MACPHERSON

SCH20 - COLLAGE

Years 7 to 9.

Theme: Portrait, Abstract or landscape. Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface. Size: Not to exceed A3.

1	2857	Aaliyah Wyatt: Collage by AALIYAH WYATT
3	3217	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2
2	8544	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1

8544 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1

SCH21 - COLLAGE

Years 10 to 12.

Theme: Portrait, Abstract or landscape. Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface. Size: Not to exceed A3.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1 123	1 Loreto	Mandeville	Hall: b	y STUDENT 2
-------	----------	------------	---------	-------------

2969 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1 3

```
Milla Sievers: The Flower by MILLA SIEVERS
2
        8121
```

SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM

NOTE: Entries to be three-dimensional and free-standing.

SCH22 - SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM

Years 7 to 9.

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction including supports.

	1661 1736	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5 Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Terrarium by JOLIE O'DWYER
	1780	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Hexagonal
		Terrarium by AKINA BOTT
3	5001	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Cubed Terrarium by
		CLAUDIA BATES
А	5187	Miakoda Ostoja: Eiffel Tower done with 3D Pen by
		MIAKODA OSTOJA
	5766	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
1	5868	Aaliyah Wyatt: Sculpture by AALIYAH WYATT
С	5921	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
	7852	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
2	7871	Sarah Grieves: Found in the shed by CASSIE
	-	GRIEVES
С	8423	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YEBSERA ABERA
	8990	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4

SCH23 - SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM

Years 10 to 12.

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction including supports.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

	1579	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
Α	2104	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
2	2110	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5
1	3008	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
	4697	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1
	7792	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2
3	8261	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3



PHOTOGRAPHY

SCH24S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: SCH25 - SCH30

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 AND WINNING IMAGE FRAMED SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 6738 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ISABELLA ADAMO

SCH25 - PRIMARY PHOTOGRAPHY

Prep to Grade 6. Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

	1251	Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY
	1451	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	1584	Danielle Wright: Joey by ETHAN MANN
	1692	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	1706	Camilla Gonzales: Shake it Like a Polaroid Picture
		by CAMILLA GONZALES
	1829	Evie English: Big Picture by EVIE ENGLISH
	2005	Zeke O'Kane: I'm Listening by ZEKE OKANE
	2320	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	2492	Leeanne Dowel: East Preston Islamic College by
	0764	GR6
A	2761	Emily Bagge: Penguins by EMILY BAGGE Ruby Norman: My Photo by RUBY NORMAN
1	2798 2908	Victoria Noisette: Another Saturday at Queen
1	2900	Victoria Market by VICTORIA NOISETTE
	2999	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	3052	Hannah O'Loghlin: Best Friends Talking Over A
	0002	Fluffy Table by HANNAH O'LOGHLIN
	3331	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	3905	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS
	4001	Woody Wanless: Shrine, Ueno Zoo, Tokyo by
		WOODY WANLESS
	4065	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	4136	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	4340	Bradley Hennekam: Bradley 3 by BRADLEY
		HENNEKAM
	4513	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	4766	Kate Forrest: by KATE FORREST
VHC	4870	Zeke O'Kane: Reflect My Sister by ZEKE O'KANE
	4882	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	4970	Bradley Hennekam: Bradley 1 by BRADLEY HENNEKAM
	5323	Leeanne Dowel: East Preston Islamic College by
		GRADE 6
	5347	Max Whiteman: 1 by MAX WHITEMAN
	5432	Vincent Ball: Nature's Window by VINCENT BALL
	5675	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	6131	Emily Bagge: Thirsty Hippo by EMILY BAGGE
	6376	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS
	6490	Amelie English: Danger by AMELIE ENGLISH
	6587	Sophie O'Loghlin: Winter Boots by SOPHIE
	6680	O'LOGHLIN Bradley Hennekam: Bradley 2 by BRADLEY
	0000	HENNEKAM
	6803	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	7017	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	7113	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	7333	Max Whiteman: 2 by MAX WHITEMAN
	7559	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
С	7744	Emily Bagge: Just wading by EMILY BAGGE
	7797	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
	7828	Sonny Gonzales: Serenity by SONNY GONZALES
	7841	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS
	7902	Bradley Hennekam: Bradley 4 by BRADLEY
		HENNEKAM
	8065	Victoria Noisette: Sunrise at the Beach by
	0400	VICTORIA NOISETTE
	8100	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS

	8256	Tom Forrest: by TOM FORREST
3	8335	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	8427	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS
	8451	Lucia Condello: Pets We Love by LUCIA
		CONDELLO
С	8580	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
VHC	9003	Leeanne Dowel: East Preston Islamic College by G6
	9073	Charlie Cowdery: Charlie's photo by CHARLIE
		COWDERY
	9212	Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL
	9341	Woody Wanless: Photo by WOODY WANLESS
	9366	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
С	9383	Zeke O'Kane: Blackor White, Up or Down by ZEKE
		OKANE
2	9424	Zeke O'Kane: Sparkle by ZEKE O'KANE
	9485	Zeke O'Kane: Too Much by ZEKE O'KANE
	9665	Victoria Noisette: From a mouse's view by
		VICTORIA NOISETTE
	9743	Victoria Noisette: Sky on Fire by VICTORIA
		NOISETTE

SCH26 - PHOTOGRAPHY PORTRAIT/PEOPLE/ANIMAL

Years 7 to 9.

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

		•
	1227	Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA LYNCH
	1268	Kiera Buzza: Sunset Beach by KIERA BUZZA
	1698	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SAMANTHA PURSSEY
С	1743	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
•		by LIARNA TOMAINO
	1818	Kate Forrest: by KATE FORREST
	1882	Amelia Foulkes: Home by AMELIA FOULKES
	2017	Laura Perrin: Bee by LAURA PERRIN
	2252	Camryn Ryan: Untitled by CAMRYN RYAN
С	2752	Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY
U	2874	Tilly Murray-White: by TILLY MURRAY-WHITE
	3206	Genazzano FCJ College: by CHELSEA NGUYEN
c	3303	Camryn Ryan: Untitled by CAMRYN RYAN
C 2	3391	Lynette Orzlowski: Serenity by TARNYA
2	2281	ANDERSON
	3749	Aidan Lacey: Black Raven by AIDAN LACEY
1	4286	Tilly Murray-White: by TILLY MURRAY-WHITE
•	4303	Aaliyah Wyatt: Photography by AALIYAH WYATT
	4441	Eliza Mallett: Eliza's Photo by ELIZA MALLETT
С	4571	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
•	107.1	by LARISSA CELANO
С	4769	Lynette Orzlowski: Solitude by TARNYA
-		ANDERSON
3	5021	Tilly Murray-White: by TILLY MURRAY-WHITE
	5482	Timmy Ruskin: by TIMMY RUSKIN
	5502	Genazzano FCJ College: by JULIE FITT
	5586	Lachlan Williams: Sleepy Kitty by LACHLAN
	0000	WILLIAMS
	5647	Tilly Murray-White: by TILLY MURRAY-WHITE
НС	5685	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	0000	by ALANA SARRIS
VHC	5792	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		by ELAINA POUMPOULIDIS
	5890	Stella Wanless: Jaffa by STELLA WANLESS
	5944	Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE TSAO
HC	6170	Emma Wesson: by EMMA WESSON
	6298	Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE BURNES
	6401	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		by ANASTASIA DI VENERE
W/D	6416	Olivia Hunter: Olivia's photo by OLIVIA HUNTER
	7184	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		by ELENA KARAKITSOS
А	7426	Harriet Freeman: by HARRIET FREEMAN
НС	7586	Tom Whiteman: 2 by TOM WHITEMAN
	7659	Indigo-Rose Danes: Never Say Never Again. by
	1000	INDIGO-ROSE DANES
	8322	Kiera Buzza: Zebra Glare by KIERA BUZZA
	8517	Kiera Buzza: Sunny Grass by KIERA BUZZA
С	8547	Caroline Houlihan: Bee Happy by CAROLINE
•	0047	

HOULIHAN



HC A	8592 8635	Genazzano FCJ College: by ANGELA HUNT Ella Richter: by ELLA RICHTER
~	9022	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by JULIANNE HUYNH
VHC	9340	Floyd Williams: Monday Mornings by FLOYD
		WILLIAMS
	9370	Tilly Murray-White: by TILLY MURRAY-WHITE
	9500	Tom Whiteman: 1 by TOM WHITEMAN
	9524	Camryn Ryan: Untitled by CAMRYN RYAN
	9737	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by CHIARA IUELE
	9779	Camryn Ryan: Untitled by CAMRYN RYAN

SCH27 - PHOTOGRAPHY PORTRAIT/PEOPLE/ANIMAL

Years 10 to 12.

Colour or black and white.

8749

9684

2

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

с	1131 1207	Tom Forrest: by TOM FORREST Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE WILSON
U U	1207	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
	1380	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS
С	1414	Alicia Trovatello: My Muse by ALICIA
U	1414	TROVATELLO
	1482	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	1402	by ALEXA VALENTINI
	1547	Alexandra Harris: Bird- Black and White by
	1011	ALEXANDRA HARRIS
	1556	Charlotte Davies: Lily by CHARLOTTE DAVIES
С	1637	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
•		3 by VIOLET BARNES
	1862	Loyola Secondary College: by MATT CATON
VHC	1945	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled 1 by STELLA TEHAN
	2215	Cornish College: Lucy by RUBY FINDLAY
	2229	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
	2225	2 by STELLA TEHAN
	2356	Loyola Secondary College: by DANIEL
	2000	PERGOLINI
	3223	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
	3266	Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA
		TURCIOS
	3706	Loyola Secondary College: by NAOMI GRAHAM
	4682	Cornish College: Coolum Beach by RUBY FINDLAY
	4758	Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA
		TURCIOS
	5039	Loyola Secondary College: by NATALIE
	F447	FOSCOLOS
	5117	Loyola Secondary College: by ETHAN PRENDERGAST
	5130	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled 1 by VIOLET BARNES
	5200	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		1 by ALISHA MEHRA
	5223	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		2 by ALISHA MEHRA
	5922	Cornish College: Lemur by RUBY FINDLAY
	6142	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled 2 by VIOLET BARNES
HC	6488	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ISABELLA HUMMERSTON
	6492	Alexandra Harris: The Owl by ALEXANDRA HARRIS
1	6738	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ISABELLA ADAMO
С	7169	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled 4 by VIOLET BARNES
	7438	Kate Forrest: by KATE FORREST
	7873	Alicia Trovatello: Hey, Miko! by ALICIA
		TROVATELLO
	7945	Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA MIKLAVIC
	8135	Loyola Secondary College: by OSCAR CHAPLIN
	8269	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
3	8653	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by EMMA BOSNAR

Cornish College: Cow by RUBY FINDLAY

Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHLOE LA ROUCHE

SCH28 - PHOTOGRAPHY ARCHITECTURE/CONSTRUCTION

Years 10 to 12. Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

		_
3 C	1123	Camryn Ryan: Mini Golf by CAMRYN RYAN
С	1631	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by FRANCIS
		MONTES
VHC	2191	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
		VERONICA CHAN
2	2205	Emma Wesson: by EMMA WESSON
	2268	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		2 by ALISHA MEHRA
	2272	Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS
	3312	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
	3417	Charlotte Davies: Tower by CHARLOTTE DAVIES
HC	3440	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACKSON
	4400	GALEA
HC	4463	Duncan Campbell-Wright: by DUNCAN
С	4600	CAMPBELL-WRIGHT
C	4600	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACKSON GALEA
С	5084	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
C	5064	MICHELLE TANG
VHC	5533	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by PAULA
110	0000	GOMEZ-BASTIAS
	6223	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KRISTINA
	00	PLAKALOVIC
	6264	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MARISSA
		ANDERSON
	6265	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
	6315	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
1	7353	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACKSON
		GALEA
HC	7512	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		1 by ALISHA MEHRA
	9293	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
		VERONICA CHAN
VHC	9381	Alexandra Harris: Mirrored Shop Awning (Black and
•	0.400	White) by ALEXANDRA HARRIS
С	9433	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
~	0500	
С	9532	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by VICTORIA SHOLLY



SCH29 - DIGITAL PHOTO EXPERIMENTAL IMAGE

Years 7 to 9.

2

3 С

А

С

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

	-
1173 1369	Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE BURNES Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
1523	by CATHY ZHANG Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SETH HARVARD
1505	Emma Wesson: by EMMA WESSON
1585 1614	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by BROOKLYN RUSH
1642	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by HANNAH PHILIPS
1748	Genazzano FCJ College: by KATHERINE D'AGOSTINO
1820	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by GRACE COMMISSO
2271	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by AN LE NGOC
2378	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by SERENA LOMBARDOZZI
2534	Genazzano FCJ College: by GABRIELLA LEO
2879	Genazzano FCJ College: by CHELSEA NGUYEN
2935 3081	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JASON NGUYEN Genazzano FCJ College: by GABRIELLA
3712	VASBLOM Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
4106	by MADELINE MOHR Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
4359	by AVA LOMBARDO Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
4368	by ELLA THOMSON Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KALOKA
4573	(JOSHUA) TOHI Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
4886	by CAITLYN ANSWERTH Lynette Orzlowski: My Touch on Hosier Lane by
5089	TARNYA ANDERSON Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by VINCENT
5124	DANG Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LEYLA
5252	GONZALEZ Aaliyah Wyatt: Digital Experimental Image by
5456	AALIYAH WYATT Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
5459	by EMMA SECCHI Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
5487	GEOFFREY LOGIE Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
6022	by ZOE MEWS Laura Perrin: Reflective reflection by LAURA
6259	PERRIN Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
6333	by MIA SPITERI Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by VANESSA
0070	NGUYEN
6673 6865	Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENA DIAMANTE Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANNY NGUYEN
6985	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by VIOLET BOLTIN
6990	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by VERONICA VUJICIC
7085	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by CAMILLE IBRAHIM
7100	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by AMY TUDORIN
7260	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK EELES
7279	Harry Collinge: Quarantine Station Pier - Pt. Nepean by HARRY COLLINGE
7291	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled

- 7582 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KALOKA (JOSHUA) TOHI
- 7618 Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by ANNELISE SQUARCI
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by GEORGIA 8050 NORTH
- Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLOTTE 8449 WINDOW
- 8508 Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by EMMA GAGLIANO
- 8735 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JAMES BARR
- 9075
- Amy Wesson: by AMY WESSON Genazzano FCJ College: by ELIZA MSINTOSH 9625 9641 Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled by OLIVE MORRISSEY 9724 Camryn Ryan: Roses by CAMRYN RYAN
 - Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled 9880 by SIENNA CACALIS

SCH30 - DIGITAL PHOTO EXPERIMENTAL IMAGE

Years 10 to 12.

1 C

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

0.201		
1	1532	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BRYDIE KELLIHER
	2117	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
		VERONICA CHAN
С	2161	Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLOTTE GALVIN
	2283	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACKSON
		GALEA
	2467	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BILL
	0504	
	2591 3412	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 8 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
	3412	MICHELLE TANG
	3716	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
	3931	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
С	4029	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by PAULA
-		GOMEZ-BASTIAS
	4271	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
		by ALEXA VALENTINI
2	4398	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by REBECCA PROWSE
	4425	Santa Maria College, Art & Photography: Untitled
-		by EMILY PAPA
3	4545	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX BARBER
	4585	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MICHELLE TANG
	4888	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KATIE
	4000	NGUYEN
	4940	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
		VERONICA CHAN
	5714	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by NATHAN
		TSIGLOPOULOS
	5882	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACKSON
		GALEA
	6024	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by HAYLEY BETTS
	6030	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by PAULA
	6204	GOMEZ-BASTIAS Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
	6294 6405	Genazzano FCJ College: by ADRIANA NELSON
	6503	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACKSON
	0000	GALEA
	6523	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KATIE
		NGUYEN
	6874	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by VICTORIA SHOLLY
	7257	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Tree by
-		PAULA GOMEZ-BASTIAS
С	7484	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
	7548	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5
	8062	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 7
	8236	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 9

- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BILL 8406
- NGUYEN Aquinas College: by STUDENT 6 8924
 - 🖾 ΒΛSΛ

ograpny by TEHYA PARAMASIVAM

- 8973 Charlotte Davies: Reflection by CHARLOTTE DAVIES
- 9115 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by VERONICA CHAN
- 9788 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 10

CERAMICS

NOTE: Exhibits may be any technique including hand crafted, wheel thrown, slip cast or sculptural.

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

SCH31S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR CERAMICS

Eligible Classes: SCH32 - SCH36

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1	1118	Deborah Glaubert: Untitled by ZOE KORBMAN
		(BENTLEIGH WEST PRIMARY SCHOOL)

SCH32 - CERAMICS

Prep to Grade 6.

1	1118	Deborah Glaubert: Untitled by ZOE KORBMAN (BENTLEIGH WEST PRIMARY SCHOOL)
	1168	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 2
	2000	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 8
	2000	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 5
НС		,
пс	2304	Eddie O'Rourke: Laying Dragon by EDDIE O'ROURKE
	2490	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 4
VHC	2612	Paint a Pot: Bilby by JADA BAKER
	2754	Genazzano FCJ College: by JACQUI CROCK
	2789	Thomas Condie: Philippine Eagle by THOMAS CONDIE
	2896	Paint a Pot: penguin by ISOBEL BARBIERI
	3029	Matilda Durling: by MATILDA DURLING
С	3582	Paint a Pot: Lizard by CHLOE DINES
	3628	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 3
	3989	Genazzano FCJ College: by KATHERINE MANLY
	4047	Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENNA CORELLI
	4070	Paint a Pot: Koala by CHLOE MEDDIS
	4157	Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA ORBACH
	4315	Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA NIXON
	4584	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 1
	4844	Paint a Pot: Panda by AMY MEDDIS
	6340	Jemma Greich: "Dragon-o" - unglazed piece created
		from coil technique by JEMMA GREICH
	6409	Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH CALVISI
	6507	Paint a Pot: Platypus by EBONY DINES
	6779	Genazzano FCJ College: by PIA FERRARO
2	6786	Paint a Pot: Tasmanian Devil by ANGEL VENA
	6986	Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY HALL
	7494	Genazzano FCJ College: by LUCY KEENAN
	7671	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 10
	7822	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 6
	8022	Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA RIZZO
С	8142	Paint a Pot: Quokka by JESSICA HALMOS
3	8751	Paint a Pot: Frog by MIKAYLA BROOKE
	9020	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 7
	9132	Laura Chen: Vase for Mum by LAURA CHEN
	9149	Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLIE WAPSHOTT
	9444	Genazzano FCJ College: by ELISA GROLLO
A	9544	Paint a Pot: Kangaroo by GEMMA VALASTRO
	9633	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 9

SCH33 - CERAMICS, GLAZED

Years 7 to 9.

1

Α

А

Α

3

A

A

- 1745 Paint a Pot: Flowers by KAYLEY CLARKE
- 2348 Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA THOMPSON
- 2648 Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIGIT SOMERVILLE
- 2681 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5
- 2706 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CIARA LITRI
- 3513 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
- 4117 St Andrews Christian College: Feathered Vase by MIN HYUN
- 4293 Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA ZEBROWSKI
- 4641 Paint a Pot: Fox by SAMANTHA RHODES
- 5036 Genazzano FCJ College: by CECILIA QIN
- 5500 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1
- 5529 Genazzano FCJ College: by MANDY MERCER
- 5598 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
- 5886 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE O'CALLAGHAN 6414 St Andrews Christian College: Cogs Vase by SINDY WANG
- 6646 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABELLE VILLIERS
- 6701 Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGIA KENELLIS
- 6809 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by GEORGIA
- LONGHURST
- 7099 Genazzano FCJ College: by AUDREY HOGG
- 7574 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
- 7752 Genazzano FCJ College: by LUCIENNE ELLIOTT
- 8097 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SARAH GIBSON
- 8137 Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY VANDER SLUYS

8884	Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA
	THOMPSON
9423	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by HADEEL

- AL-HAKEEN 9564 Laura Perrin: Thrown polka dot pot by LAURA PERRIN
- 9868 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
- 9961 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3

SCH34 - CERAMICS, GLAZED

Years 10 to 12.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

А	2333	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1
3	3975	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
2	7562	Cornish College: by RUBY FINDLAY
1	8467	St Andrews Christian College: Untitled by ISABEL

YEO

SCH35 - CERAMICS, UNGLAZED

Years 7 to 9.

No Entries

SCH36 - CERAMICS, UNGLAZED

Years 10 to 12.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1 7866 St Andrews Christian College: Self - Portrait by JACK CASSIDY



COOKERY

NOTE: Cakes entered must be made from the specified recipes where provided.

SCH37S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR COOKERY

Eligible Classes: SCH38 - SCH49

- PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE
- 1 9358 Cosima Gilbert: Olympic Anzacs by COSIMA GILBERT

PRIMARY

SCH38 - ANZAC BISCUITS

Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

1980	
	Cameron Eacott: ANZAC Biscuits -Junior Competition - Grade Prep/Foundation by CAMERON EACOTT
2216	Libby Lonergan: by DECLAN LONERGAN
3456	Sheryl Teese: 7 years by HUNTER GILL
3908	Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL
4205	Rebecca Kiezyk: by AVA THOMAS
5775	Douglas Shuttleworth: Anzac Biscuits by
	DOUGLAS SHUTTLEWORTH
6878	Thomas Dan-U'Ren: SCH38 - Anzac Biscuits (Junior
	Competition\Cookery\Primary) by THOMAS DAN- U'REN
8079	Abby Messer: Anzac Biscuits by ABBY MESSER
	Millie Wesson: by MILLIE WESSON
	Oliver Durling: by OLIVER DURLING
	Heidi Cowdery: Anzac Biscuits by HEIDI
9327	COWDERY
	3456 3908 4205 5775

SCH39 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS

	1402	Amalie Frick: Decorated Cup Cakes by AMALIE FRICK
3	1751	Leanne Wood: Novelty cupcakes by ALEXANDRA WOOD
1	2574	Eleanor Murray-White: Decorated Cupcakes by ELANOR MURRAY-WHITE
	3403	Kylie Brookshaw: Cupcakes by ALEXIA TENNEY
2	4426	Lisa Nguyen: by LISA NGUYEN
С	4857	Millie Wesson: by MILLIEWESSON
А	5162	Mia Freeman: by MIA FREEMAN
HC	5318	Aiden Lutz: Cup Cakes by AIDEN LUTZ
A	5585	Cameron Eacott: Decorated Cup Cakes Primary
		Comp - Prep/Foundation by CAMERON A.E.
	5814	Esther Marsland: by ESTHER MARSLAND
A	6626	Dayna Griffin: Decorated Cupcakes by DAYNA GRIFFIN
HC	7117	Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY
	8330	Thomas Condie: Birds of Prey by THOMAS CONDIE
А	8339	Ruby Norman: Pretty Cupcakes by RUBY NORMAN
А	9492	Tabitha Marsland: by TABITHA MARSLAND
	9581	Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL

SCH40 - GINGERBREAD PERSON

Prep to Grade 6.

(1) Decorated. Size:No larger than 15cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

A	2988 3246	Kylie Brookshaw: by ALEXIA TENNEY Joanna Shaw: My Best Gingerbread Person! by ALICE WAITE
	5393	Michael Ball: Gingerbread Person by MICHAEL BALL
	5660	Hannah Marsland: by HANNAH MARSLAND
HC	6605	Teagan Kubeil: by TÉAGAN KUBEIL
2	6751	Millie Wesson: by MILLIE WESSON
3	7324	Amalie Frick: Gingerbread Person by AMALIE FRICK
	8030	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
1	8615	Declan Trevillian : Gingerbread Man by DECLAN TREVILLIAN

SCH41 - CHOCOLATE CHIP BISCUITS

Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

1831 Edith Murray-White: by EDITH MURRAY C 2194 Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL 3817 Libby Lonergan: by JACK LONERGAN	
3817 Libby Lonergan: by JACK LONERGAN	
4 E000 Lillions Osmall, Observators abia bis suits built (AN)	
1 5639 Lilliana Carroll: Chocolate chip biscuits by LILLIAN	λ٨
CARROLL	
A 5932 Sheryl Teese: 9 years by ELLA GILL	
2 6009 Millie Wesson: by MILLIEWESSON	
7008 Thomas Dan-U'Ren: SCH41 - Chocolate Chip	
Biscuits (Junior Competition\Cookery\Primary) by	
THOMAS DAN-U'REN	
7052 Heidi Cowdery: Chocolate Chip Biscuits by HEIDI	
COWDERY	
C 8560 Lucy Messer: Choc Chip Biscuits by LUCY	
MESSER	
8917 Michael Ball: Choc Chip Biscuits by MICHAEL BAL	L
3 9754 Blake Smith: Chocolate Chip Biscuits by BLAKE	
SMITH	

SCH42 - LUNCH BOX MUFFINS

Prep to Grade 6.

Design Brief: Create a batch of four (4) healthy muffins that contain at least two (2) different vegetables and one (1) type of wholegrain product. The muffins can be sweet or savoury, must be cooked in paper or foil-paper pans, and be suitable to be placed in a child's lunchbox.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

НС	1080	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by GROUP 3
С	2140	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by GROUP 4
3 1	5483 6772	Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by GROUP 1
2	9422	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by GROUP 2



SECONDARY

SCH43 - CONTEMPORARY CHALLENGE - OLYMPIC BISCUITS

Years 7 to 12.

Batch of Four (4) biscuits, approximately 5-6 cm.

NOTE: State flavour/additional ingredient(s) on exhibit ticket.

Design Brief: Using the traditional Anzac Biscuit as a base, adapt the recipe to include different flavours and ingredients to represent the Olympic Games. For example use colours or shapes to represent Brazil, Australia or the Olympics (rings or sports etc)

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

A A	3137 3308	Hope Smithers: by HOPE SMITHERS Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by JAKE KNIGHT
А	3980	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by DARREN RABERTS
2	6319	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by CLAIRE SORRENTI
3	7129	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by SHANIA LY
	8219	Amy Wesson: by AMY WESSON
1	9358	Cosima Gilbert: Olympic Anzacs by COSIMA GILBERT

SCH44 - COMMEMORATIVE BISCUIT

Years 7 to 12. Batch of four (4) biscuits.

Design Brief: Produce an original biscuit that creatively represents the Royal Melbourne Show in spring. For example: biscuits could be specific shapes, iced with springtime motifs, contain flavours, ingredients that are a reflection of the Show in spring.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

1	1010	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by ISABELLA PARADOWSKI
3	1522	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by SAMIA MOUSSA
A	3490	Montague Continuing Education Centre: Biscuits decorated with the theme of 'Spring flowers at the show' by OLIVIA VAN DE VELDE
A	5326	Montague Continuing Education Centre: Biscuits decorated with the theme of 'showground food' by KAI EVERETT
2	5568	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by LEILA IBRAHAM
VHC	7170	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by LAUREN CARABOTT

SCH45 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

Years 7 to 8.

Batch of four (4).

Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

-		
НС	1352	Miakoda Ostoja: Ocean by MIAKODA OSTOJA
A	1987	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Winter by ELIZA GALVIN
<u>^</u>	0570	
С	2579	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated Cupcake by LISA TRAN
	2817	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Seasons
	2017	by SAMARA PEEL
	2881	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
	2001	Cupcake by IGNAZIA EMILIA VERALA
С	2961	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Seasons
•		by KAILANI HILLIER
	4213	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Animals by
		PRUE SOLEY-HOWLETT
С	4289	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
		Cupcake by ANGELA CARRERA
	4343	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Olympics
		by AALIYAH FISH-SHARMAN
С	4559	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
		Cupcake by CATHERINE NGUYEN
С	4834	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Sesame
		Street by EMILY MILLS
С	4930	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Beach by
		ELIZABETH GROSSHANS
С	5053	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Angry
		Birds by CHLOE ELCOAT
С	5256	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):
		Bow/Flowers by ELLA FROST
	5497	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Seasons
	5040	by CLARE SHANKLAND
	5616	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
	5740	Cupcake by EMILY REDZEPOVSKA
	5713	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
2	6160	Cupcake by SAMANTHA PIPEK
2	0100	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated Cupcake by MARIEL GUILFOYLE
С	6040	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
C	6248	Cupcake by JASMINE HUYNH
	6538	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Alice in
	0550	Wonderland by ISABELLA DIMIERI
С	6687	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Cactus
Ŭ	0007	Garden by CARA HINDLE
А	7261	Harriet Freeman: by HARRIET FREEMANI
ĉ	7526	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): 4 Seasons
•	1020	by JENNA FRANKS
	7639	Ella Richter: by ELLA RICHTER
	7665	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
		Cupcake by HIMA BIJU
	7783	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated

- 7783 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated Cupcake by TANYA DO
- 8010 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated Cupcake by REENA LUU
- 8066 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated Cupcake by LINA TRUONG
- 8471 Lauren Antoniou: by LAUREN ANTONIOU
 - 8522 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Seasons by ASHLEE BAWDEN
 8630 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
 - Cupcake by LUCY TRUONG 8690 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
 - Cupcake by ALANNAH VUCUR 8938 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Monsters
 - by HANNAH RILEY 9166 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Henna
 - Design by AALIYAH MOOSAJEE
- 9177 Stephanie Vella: Spring by STEPHANIE VELLA



С

С

3

А

С

ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW **ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION**

Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by

9418 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated Cupcake by ANNA PIROTTA 9488 Ebony Adam: Decorated cupcake by EBONY ADAM 9703 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Alice in

Wonderland by SOPHIE KELLER

SCH46 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

Years 9 to 10.

1

Batch of four (4).

Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DR. **OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

	1569	Dandenong High School: Decorated cup cakes by LIONA SALIEVSKI
А	2389	Dandenong High School: Decorated cup cakes by
A	2309	SHANITA KAVEN
С	2630	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Princess
-		by CARLA RUBINO
2	3923	Tabitha Watts: by TABITHA WATTS
3	4203	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by
		CHATHUNI NAVARATHNE
	4413	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by
		ROBERT HOLLAND
	4634	Dandenong High School: Decorated cup cakes by
-		THANG KWA
С	4964	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Black Tie
		by LAUREN MACHELL
	6344	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
^	0000	Cupcake by MONICA TRAN
A	6380	Montague Continuing Education Centre: A
		collection of cupcakes decorated with the theme of 'rainbows' by MACKENZIE STAR
	7168	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
	/ 100	Cupcake by SANGHAYA CREO
	7286	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by LUISA
	7200	CARBONE
	7869	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
	1000	Cupcake by CONSTANTINA MARABELIOTAKIS
1	8025	Miranda Hojok: by MIRANDA HOJOK
	8139	Dandenong High School: Decorated cup cakes by
		SOFIA AUGUSTINO
	8245	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
		Cupcake by MIKAYLA VELLA
	8515	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Cactus by
		LAUREN WALMSLEY
А	9295	Hope Smithers: by HOPE SMITHERS
	9569	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Decorated
		Cupcake by ANNA-MARIA BALAUCA
	9850	Dandenong High School: Decorated cup cakes by
		KHAULA CACERES

SCH47 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

Years 11 to 12.

Batch of four (4).

Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DR. **OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

3	1085	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by BETTY VU
С	1282	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by JACKIE FARRUGIA
2	1494	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by LACHLAN NUGENT
	1611	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by THOMAS GOULIS
	1843	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by EMMA POINTER

SABRINA MARANDO
4 Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by PHUNG
2 Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by
JACINTA KRIZMANCIC
O Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by
CHRISTINA HERON
3 Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by HEIN
TRAN
7 Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by CHLOE
VINCI
Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by JEREMI
MANDAJOS
Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by KAITLIN
PANZARINO
Montague Continuing Education Centre: A

Montague Continuing Education Centre: A 8931 collection of cupcakes with the theme of 'numbers' by NIKKI ANTMANN

SCH48 - GINGERBREAD PERSON

Years 7 to 12.

(1) Decorated.

5443

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DR. **OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

-		
TFR	1010	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by ISABELLA PARADOWSKI
	1079	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread by RIVA JOHN
	1229	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
	1542	by ELSA TRAN Dandenong High School: Gingerbread person by
	4070	SHALOM LEO
	1679	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Olaf by EMILY POWELL
	1947	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 1
С	2417	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Fred
Ū	2417	Flinstone by CAITLIN PHILLIPS
А	2475	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by
А	2475	STEPHANIE XERRI
	3452	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
	3432	by AKUC ARIK
	2404	
	3491	Dandenong High School: Gingerbread person by
		FATIMAH HUSSEINI
	4046	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by ANISHA VENKATESH
2	4552	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Beauty
		and the Beast by ELIXIS CHAPMAN
	4989	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by KAYLA MISFUD
	5307	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 3
	5654	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by AMY NGUYEN
	5971	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Bugs
		Bunny by VICTORIA SUTTON
	6221	Dandenong High School: Gingerbread person by
	0221	SADIA QASIMI
	6741	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2
1	7470	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by KRISTY LEE
	7675	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by GEORGINA TSENALIDIS
3	7823	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by ANNA TRUC NGUYEN
	8073	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by JACK
	00.0	PATTERSON
	8298	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Minnie
	0200	Mouse by AMY THISTLETHWAITE
	8428	Dandenong High School: Gingerbread person by
	0420	
	0000	RAHMA SAADALDEEN
	8929	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Mickey
~	0004	Mouse by CHARLIE SCOTSON
С	9304	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Ninja by

Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): Ninja by 9304 CHLOE WOOLEY



	9554	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by
		JESSICA D'SOUZA
	9772	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gingerbread
		by MILITAI BHOJ
А	9936	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by
		JOI ENE SPITERI

SCH49 - LUNCH BOX MUFFINS

Years 7 to 12.

Design Brief: Create a batch of four (4) healthy muffins that contain at least two (2) different vegetables and one (1) type of wholegrain product. The muffins can be either sweet or savoury, and must be cooked in paper or foil paper pans and be suitable to be placed in a child's lunchbox.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

NAS	2287	Katherine Schnitzer: Lunchbox Muffins by KATHERINE SCHNIZER
2	4093	Dandenong High School: Lunch box muffins by
		COREY KIRK
	4168	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 3
	4428	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 1
	5692	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2
	6733	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by
		ABANOUB HANNA
	7036	Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by ANNE
		CALLEJA
	8721	Dandenong High School: Lunch box muffins by
		LLONARD EVANGELISTA
3	8988	Dandenong High School: Lunch box muffins by
		GHULUM JAFARI
	9413	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 5
	9469	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 4
1	9845	Angela Fleay: Savory healthy muffins by BRIDGET
•	3045	FLEAY_DALY

DECORATED CAKES

SCH50S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: SCH51 - SCH54

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, RASV ROSETTE

1 3637 Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by CINDY AFXENTIOU

SECONDARY

SCH51 - DECORATED CAKE

Years 7 and 8.

Size: Base board not to exceed 25cm in any direction, including diagonal.

А	1879	Bethany Harman: Novelty Cake by BETHANY HARMAN
	2329	Thomas Bladon: Thomas' Show Cake 2016 by
		THOMAS BLADON
3	2690	Holly Pyers: Cactus In A Pot by HOLLY PYERS
1	3107	Miakoda Ostoja: Hawaii by MIAKODA OSTOJA
	3568	Sebastian Pilla: by SEBASTIAN PILLA
	4310	Stella Wanless: Cake by STELLA WANLESS
	4526	Amadi Siriwardana: Fairy Tale Theme Cake by
		AMADI SIRIWARDANA
2	7788	Leanne Wood: Fairy house by SARAH WOOD
	8611	Olivia Spicer: Decorated Cake by OLIVIA KATE SPICER

SCH52 - DECORATED CAKE

Years 9 and 10.

Size: Base board not to exceed 25cm in any direction, including diagonal.

anagenia		
	1008	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 17
	1716	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	1010	21 Stratheone Bentiat Cirls Crammer, by STUDENT 0
	1848 2829	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 9 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	2025	12
	3086	30
	3257	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	3373	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 28
	3851	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 1
	4569	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	1000	26
С	4756	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 7
	4955	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
		16
С	4995	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 13
	5213	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 2
	5544	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	5561	19 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 6
1	6166	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 3
3	6174	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 8
•	6584	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
		23
	6726	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 5
	6773	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	7066	24 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	1000	27
	7382	Meagan Harris: Decorated Cake by MEAGAN HARRIS
	7648	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 25
	7723	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
нс	8210	18 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
-		10
	8259	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
2	8718	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by MICHAELA BARILLA
	8818	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
	9056	15 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT
С	9174	20 Tam Lloyd-Teese : Decorated Cake by TAM LLOYD- TEESE
	9288	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 29
	9541	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 4
С	9674	Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by STUDENT 22
		<u> </u>



SCH53 - DECORATED CAKE

Years 11 and 12.

Size: Base board not to exceed 25cm in any direction, including diagonal.

2	1128	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by STEFANIE BONELLO
	1209	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by GEORGIA O'DONAVAN
	1305	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by NATALIE GIOVANNIELLO
	2531	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by CHLOE SEYCHELL
3	2847	Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by HANNAH DUNN
1	3637	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by CINDY AFXENTIOU
	5956	Phoenix P12 Community College: Medusa Celebration Cake by ASHLEE JOHNSON
	7108	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by OLIVIA GIACCOTTO
	7455	Phoenix P12 Community College: Floral Celebration Cake by RACHAEL SARGENT
С	7917	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by NATALIE STALEVSKA

SCH54 - DECORATION SUITABLE FOR USE ON A CAKE

Years 7 to 12.

Painted or flooded plaque, moulded or piped flowers or sculpture.

1	2213 5184	Miakoda Ostoja: Mermaid by MIAKODA OSTOJA Phoenix P12 Community College: Jungle themed cake toppers by JASMINE MONGER
	5397	Canterbury Girls Secodary College: by AMY HERBERT
А	6326	Canterbury Girls Secodary College: by MIA HERBERT
3	7664	Canterbury Girls Secodary College: by ELANA FALKENBERG
2	7685	Canterbury Girls Secodary College: by JESSICA DANIEL

FIBRE, YARN AND FABRIC

PRIMARY

SCH55 - WE ¥ WOOL

Prep to Grade 6.

Entries can be made by one student or by a small group of 2 to 4 students.

Using woollen yarn as the basis, create an item using any type of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom poms, tassels or fringes. Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

3	2516 2714	Genazzano FCJ College: by ALLEGRA PATTI B G Macdonald: bowl of fruit by B G MACDONALD
HC	4034	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Woolen Pillow by H45
С	4042	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Woven Pencil Holder by AMELIA KOKKINOS
1	4570	Carole McCluskey: Wooly Wonders by MERRIJIG PRIMARY SCHOOL
	8271	Genazzano FCJ College: by KATHERINE MONTAGNER

	8779	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Woven Pencil
		Holder by NATHANIEL ACKMAN
2	9260	Indi Rainbow Lovick: My Flower Garden by INDI
		RAINBOW LOVICK
	9287	Laura Chen: Yoshi by Laura by LAURA CHEN

SECONDARY

SCH56 - WE ♥ WOOL

Years 7 to 12

Using woollen yarn as the basis, create an item using any type/s of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom pom, tassels, or fringing. For Example: garment. beanie, scarf, fashion accessory, jewellery, homewares, toy, sculpture, wall hanging.

Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

	2105	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Blue Wren by JESSICA JAGOS
А	2119	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 2
С	2655	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: by STUDENT 1
	3859	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Willy Wagtail by RIANA RENE
3	4149	Marymede Catholic College: by LAYLA JUDKINS
	4511	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Sparrow by AALIYAH
		MOOSAJEE
2	4814	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Ojo de Dios by
		MADELEINE CHADWICK, AKSEL VAN GASTEL-
		PECK, CLAY ARNOTT-FORD
VHC	5311	Ebony Adam: tassle scarf by EBONY ADAM
1	5505	Indigo-Rose Danes: Crochet Sampler - Homework
		Procrastination by INDIGO-ROSE DANES
	6451	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Bird by ALIAH SHORT
	7409	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Wren by LILY
		THOMPSON
HC	7921	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Robin by ELLA HINOLE
	7975	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Robin by CARA HINDLE
	8603	Bacchus Marsh Grammar: Robin Red Breast by LILY TRETHOWAN

EMBROIDERY & HAND STITCHING

SCH57 - DRAWING WITH THREAD

Years 7 to 10.

Hand stitching with embroidery or woollen threads to embellish existing items or create new ones. For example: clothing, cushion, postcard, homewares, fashion accessory, bags, jewellery, toy or art work.

NOTE: Kits allowed but not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

	2026	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Felted Slippers by GEORGE HAMILTON
VHC	3810	Genazzano FCJ College: by CLAIRE TOSOLINI
С	4816	Highvale Secondary College: Busy Bees by JACINTA THOMAS
	5548	Lily Eyssens: Smiley Ice Cream by LILY EYSSENS
2	5607	Genazzano FCJ College: by ANUSHI
		FERNANDOPULLE
W/D	5797	Elanor Menzel: Embroidered And Hand Sewed Bag by ELANOR MENZEL
НС	5953	Genazzano FCJ College: by GIULIA SCENNA
-	7133	Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH HILL
С	7522	Genazzano FCJ College: by MAEVE RYAN
3	8053	Genazzano FCJ College: by BELLA BLAKE
	8848	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Felted Slippers by
		NIKITA GESUNDHEIT
	9360	Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY CROAGH
	9875	Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY MANLY
1	9955	Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIA TEDESCO



SCH58 - DRAWING WITH THREAD

Years 11 to 12.

Hand stitching with embroidery or woollen threads to embellish existing items or create new ones. For example: clothing, cushion, postcard, homewares, fashion accessory, bags, jewellery, toy or art work.

NOTE: Kits allowed but not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

	1147	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand
VHC	1307 1506	Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by ANNA NGUYEN Genazzano FCJ College: by BRONTE SENN Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by SOPHIE NGYUEN
С	1777	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye
	1903	Cushion With Hand Embroidery by ABIGAIL CEJAS Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by STEPHANIE JAGO
	2910	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by JAZMIN ANDRES
	3155	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Textile Pouch by SANDY NYWEL
1	3166	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion With Hand Embroidery by HONG-LIN NGO
С	3608	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion With Hand Embroidery by TINA NGUYEN
3	4232	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Textile Pouch by KIMBERLY RAYMOND
	4747	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by ALICIA JOSEPH
	5212	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by HANEESHA SAN MIGUEL
	5579	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by BRITTANY FONG
	6118	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by VANESSA LE
	7121	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by JENNIFER LY
	7883	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by RITA HO
	8174	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by THYANNA DINH
	8401	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by KYLIE TRAC
	8593	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Textile Pouch by PREETHI BARASHARI
HC	8692	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Textile Pouch by AMY VO
2	9220	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion With Hand Embroidery by FREYA TRAN
	9855	Cashion with Hand Embroidery by FRETA TRAN Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by ALTHEA FRANCISCO

FELTING

SCH59 - FELTING

Years Prep to Grade 6. Felted article.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 45cm.

3	4596	Genazzano FCJ College: by SCARLETT NORTON- ILLESCA
С	4899	Genazzano FCJ College: by SANDRA BARONI
2	5435	Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENNA CARNOVALE
HC	6378	Genazzano FCJ College: by MADELEINE BAUTISTA
1	9114	Highvale Secondary College: Love Macaroons by LU LIU AND IREEN WU

SCH60 - FELTING

Years 7 to 12. Felted article.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 45cm.

1	2301	Loyola Secondary College: by CADEN MURRAY
2	3664	Loyola Secondary College: by TIANA RIGONI
	3762	Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY PETTIONA
HC	4515	Ebony Adam: Dumbledore by EBONY ADAM
	4951	Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY UBALDI
3	7992	Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW PETRUCCI
	8450	Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIE CORRIDON
А	9888	Genazzano FCJ College: by ALANNA VERROCCHI

APPLIQUE AND PATCHWORK

SCH61S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR APPLIQUE AND PATCHWORK

Eligible Classes: SCH62, SCH63

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$449 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 6163 Marymede Catholic College: by JESSIE TURNER



SCH62 - APPLIQUE OR PATCHWORK CUSHION

Years 7 to 9.

Applique and/or patchwork may be used together with other techniques.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 45cm including trim.

		-
	1540	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Geometric
		English Paper Piecing Hand Stitched Cushion by
		SAHIL MANN
	1991	Marymede Catholic College: by ISABELLA
		FOLINO
	2159	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 5
	2717	Loyola Secondary College: by JULIETTE
		LEMMOLO
	2746	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 4
	3140	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 1
	3228	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 3
2	3724	Alethea Vassiliadis: Tree of Life by ALETHEA
		VASSILIADIS
HC	4307	Marymede Catholic College: by GRACE DOVE
	4330	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand
		Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by EMMA
		NGUYEN
С	4443	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand
		Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by MY NGUYEN
VHC	4456	Marymede Catholic College: by HOLLY
		FAULKNER
	4543	Loyola Secondary College: by CADEN MURRAY
	5143	Loyola Secondary College: by KELLIE SHANNON
	5293	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2
	5405	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Geometric
		English Paper Piecing Hand Stitched Cushion by
		ERIC FLORES
1	6163	Marymede Catholic College: by JESSIE TURNER
	7009	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Geometric
		English Paper Piercing Hand Stitched Cushion by
		BOL ABIEM
_	8089	Loyola Secondary College: by JACK BONSER
С	8475	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand
		Embroidered Patchwork Cushion by JASMINE MALI
	8602	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Geometric
		English Paper Piecing Hand Stitched Cushion by
_		RYAN GUPTA
3	8707	Marymede Catholic College: by HANNAHA HEALY
	8865	Loyola Secondary College: by TIMOTHY BLAND
	9302	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Geometric
		English Paper Piecing Hand Stitched Cushion by
		THOMAS HUYNH

SCH63 - APPLIQUE OR PATCHWORK CUSHION

Years 10 to 12.

Applique and/or patchwork may be used together with other techniques.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 45cm including trim.

No Entries

TEXTILE DESIGN

SCH64S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR TEXTILE DESIGN

Eligible Classes: SCH65 - SCH72

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$499 SUPPORTED BY AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9543 Genazzano FCJ College: by CATHERINE INGHAM

SCH65 - TEXTILES

Years 7 to 9.

For example: pencil case, bag, cushion, hat, sculpture. Design element, machining skills and embellishments will be taken into account

account		
	1053	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form
		Embroidered Cushion by KATELYN DYKSTRA
	1083	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen
		Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by
		MITCHELL GALEA
	1239	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Freeform
	1437	Embroidered Cushion by PAOLA CASELLI Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 4
С	1657	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form
U	1007	Embroidered Cushion by NYARIAK PIAL
	1939	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen
		Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by JACK
		CUTAJAR
	1942	Genazzano FCJ College: by AISHLING WHEELER
С	1997 2293	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 1 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form
C	2293	Embroidered Cushion by FIONA NGUYEN
	2369	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen
		Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by HUY DO
	2465	Genazzano FCJ College: by TIANA SALZANO
	2833	Loyola Secondary College: Pencil Case by FREYA
	0055	PHILP Constitute Childhealthe Catholice Callegras, Discourse Dura
	2855	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion with Hand Embroidery by AN LE
	3104	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye
	0101	Cushion with Hand Embroidery by AMY DYL
	3121	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand
		Embroidered Textile Pouch by ANNIE PHAM
	3234	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form
С	2256	Embroidered Cushion by ANNA MARIA BALUCA Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye
C	3356	Cushion with Hand Embroidery by THI BUI
	3532	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KASIE WANG
	3553	Genazzano FCJ College: by JESSICA HEANY
	3647	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2
	3782	Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNABEL
	3815	ROBERTSON Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye
	3015	Cushion with Hand Embroidery by ANNA
		MORTELLO
	4120	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form
		Embroidered Cushion by CHLOE DILLON
	4701	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen
		Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by
	4819	JEROME JONES Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form
	4013	Embroidered Cushion by TRAN KIM
	4906	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNIE PURCELL
	5003	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 5
	5152	Genazzano FCJ College: by MIA GLOVER
	5412	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye
		Cushion with Hand Embroidery by CONSTANTINA
	5450	MARABELIOTAKIS Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen
	0-00	Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by MARCU HO
	5479	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Ornamental
		cushions: Hand dyed silk and cotton by LUCIA LA
		TERRA, SOPHIA MUNDI STEINER SCHOOL
	5705	STUDENTS
	5725	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by WILSON
		NGUYEN
	5735	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 3
1	6146	Taylors Lakes Secondary College: ANZAC Sun
		And Donny Fahria Dectoord by JECC JEE

- 6232
- And Poppy Fabric Postcard by JESS LEE Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion with Hand Embroidery by SARAH NICOL Loyola Secondary College: Pencil Case by LILLY 6403
- BAZ



6504	Marymede Catholic College: by COURTNEY
	JOHNSON

6514 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion with Hand Embellishment by JENNY NGYUEN

- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 6567 Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by JOEL ARAYA
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 6782 Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by LUKA DOMINIC
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 6789 Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by KEVIN TRAN
- 6940 Genazzano FCJ College: by LAURA GLOVER
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 6943 Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by DANIEL NGUYEN
- 6962 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by MINH HUYNH
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye 7077 Cushion with Hand Embroidery by DANIELLA MUSUMECI
- 7182 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by OLIVIA DUKE
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 7322 Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by JASON ORTI7
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 7378 Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by DANNY TRI
- 7446 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by ELIAN SANTANA
- 7540 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by DANISH DANDENI
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye 7628 Cushion with Hand Embroidery by VICKY NGUYEN Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 8006
- Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by SHAUN **EMBUSCARDO**
- 8179 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by ANDREW LE
- 8203 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by JACK EELES
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form 8319 Embroidered Cushion by TRINHDY DINH

Marymede Catholic College: by LEAH VASILIADIS 8360

- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 8418 Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by PETER NGUYEN
- Loyola Secondary College: Pencil Case by BRIDIE 8431 FOSTER
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen 8628 Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by MARCUS JALECO
- 8696 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by TONY NGUYEN
- Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA MCINTOSH Genazzano FCJ College: by CLARISE SUM 8829
- 8902
- 8980 Taylors Lakes Secondary College: ANZAC Poppy Fabric Postcard by JANICE TU
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form 9189 Embroidered Cushion by VERONICA VUJICIC
- 9337 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion with Hand Embroidery by KIMBERLY NGUYEN
- 9347 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATERINA BITZIOS
- Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA TERMINE 9374
- Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ISABELLA DESIDERIO 9475
- 9624 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by DOMINIC BUI

- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye 9680 Cushion with Hand Embroidery by ALYSSA DIRECTO
- Genazzano FCJ College: by STARLA SOLIAS 9792
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye 9905 Cushion with Hand Embroidery by KATRINA NGUYEN
- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Free Form 9948 Embroidered Cushion by QUA MAWEIN
- 9954 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by TOMMY NGUYEN

SCH66 - TEXTILES

Years 10 to 12.

For example: pencil case, bag, cushion, hat, sculpture. Design element, machining skills and embellishments will be taken into account.

2	1376	Catholic Regional College: Decorative Garment Bag by RIZELLE DIO
	1885	Catholic Regional College: Decorative Garment
		Bag by SHEENA DANG
	2100	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MIKAELA GRIFFITHS
	3709	Catholic Regional College: Decorative Garment
		Bag by JUSTIN CARREON
1	5582	Catholic Regional College: Decorative Garment
		Bag by SHANNON MICALLEF
А	5678	Catholic Regional College: Decorative Garment
		Bag by HANNAH REID
	6407	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CELIA MANCE
	7235	Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MIA ANSETT
3	7524	Genazzano FCJ College: by DOMINIQUE GARCIA
С	8094	Catholic Regional College: Decorative Garment
		Bag by NATHAN MONZONES
А	9065	Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by HANNA REID

SCH67 - CASUAL WEAR

Years 7 to 8.

May include sleep wear.

No Entries

А

3

1

SCH68 - CASUAL WEAR

Years 9 to 10.

May include sleep wear.

- HC 1257 Genazzano FCJ College: by MADALENE CRAIG Genazzano FCJ College: by MIA SCHLICHT 1448 2 1572 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: 50's Style
 - Dress by TANIA PYNADATH 2529 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Pink A-Line
 - Skirt by LAUREN SPITERI Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress by 2770
 - ZOE FRANCIS
 - 3056 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Pyjama Shorts by CHELSEA UNG
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by ALYSSA SANGIORIO 3325
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA POLAZZON 3779
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by AILISH RYAN 3988 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Straight 4011
 - Denim Skirt by KHAISIA MAGNAYE
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by GABRIELLE CLARKE 4892
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by CAITLIN JOHNSON 5160
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by ERIKA CHOONG 5440
 - Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Straight Skirt 5827 by VICKY NGUYEN
 - 6272 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Melon Rouched Shirt by JESSICA MULDER Genazzano FCJ College: by LISA BIASSOTTO
 - 6570
 - 7294 Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNALISE BARLOW
 - Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Straight Skirt 7374 by KAYLA NADUGO
 - Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY UBALDI 7564



3

2

С	7584	Highvale Secondary College: Floral blue and brown collared dress with buttons. Recycled fabric by NADINE BATCHELOR
	7610	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: 60's Retro
		Dress by CLAUDIA KROL
	8788	Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA LA ROCCA
	9235	Highvale Secondary College : Size 2 pink spotted reversable pinafore with buttons. Made from recycled
		fabric by ELLA DAFFY
	9247	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Embroidered Pyjama Shorts by NEENA PYNADATH
НС	9487	Katherine Shrubsole: Summer dress by KATHERINE SHRUBSOLE

SCH69 - CASUAL WEAR

Years 11 to 12.

May include sleep wear.

	1898	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Halter Neck Crop Top and Full Circle Skirt Wht/Orange by SARAH KAPSOKAVIDIS
	2637	Amy Browitt: Mini Skirt by AMY BROWITT
3	2882	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: White Pin
		Tucked Top and A-Line Skirt by VY DINH
	2890	Genazzano FCJ College: by MEGAN GRIMSHAW
	3911	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Italian
		Themed Skirt and Top by MARIA CUOMO
	4138	Amy Browitt: Piccaso Bathers by AMY BROWITT
2	4938	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Stripped T-
		Shirt and White Wide Leg Pant by MARIAN MILETIK
	5369	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Off Shoulder
		Top and Herem Pants by TAMMY HUYNH
	6152	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Crop Top
		With White Pants by SIRIVANH KHAMMY
С	8502	Hollie Thompson: Hip Hop Revolution Garment. by
		HOLLIE THOMPSON
1	9543	Genazzano FCJ College: by CATHERINE INGHAM

SCH70 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

Years 7 to 8.

2	4743	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Asymmetric
		Peplum Skirt by ALLYSA CRUZADO
	4828	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hand Pleated
		Formal Skirt by ALYNNA GUTIERREZ
1	6165	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Asymmetric
		Skirt by NATASHA LE
	8299	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Full Circle
		Skirt with Mesh Overlay by FREYA TRAN

SCH71 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

Years 9 to 10.

2	2715	Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA CHAN
	2762	Genazzano FCJ College: by MELANIE PONTIKIS
А	3323	Genazzano FCJ College: by SALLY-ANNE
		CIANTER
3	6590	Genazzano FCJ College: by GIULIA SCOPECE
С	7218	Genazzano FCJ College: by GABRIELLE CLARKE
1	7794	Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE CONNELLY

SCH72 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

Years 11 to 12.

А	1113	Genazzano FCJ College: by SALLY-ANNE
~	1110	CIANTAR
HC	1747	Genazzano FCJ College: by DORIS LIU
2	2248	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Gold
		Geometric Dress and Cape by LEAH CICCONE
HC	3801	Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIELLE MAULE
	4064	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Satin Bodice
		and Tulle Skirt by MARIAN MELETIK
С	4838	Genazzano FCJ College: by KIMBERLY HO
	5557	Amy Browitt: Kimono by AMY BROWITT
VHC	6961	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Black Top
		and Pants by MIMI LUONG
1	9231	Bella Ruskin: Tudor Gown Costume by BELLA
		RUSKIN
3	9953	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
		ALEKSANDRA POLAK

TOY MAKING

SCH73 - SOFT TOY

Prep to Grade 6.

Any media.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

	4540	Commin Coloti, Colt From by OLIVIA MANICLAVIT
	1510	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by OLIVIA MANGLAVITI
	1535	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by PATRICIA NIKOLUDIS
	1924	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by NIAMH MCINERNEY
	2028	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by CHRYSANDRA INGELS
	2512	Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA RUSMIR
-	2669	Genazzano FCJ College: by ASHA KENNEDY
C	2813	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by AMELIA NAPOLEONE
3	2933	Hannah O'Loghlin: KiKi by HANNAH O'LOGHLIN
	2959	Genazzano FCJ College: by CAMEO PORRECA
1	3042	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Handmade Cloth
		Dolls by MADELINE CHADWICK, LOLA MCLEAN,
		KIAN MCKIE, EVANGELINE LA TERRA
VHC	3071	Alia Ferdowsian: Alfie by ALIA FERDOWSIAN
	3127	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by ALICIA
		DRAKOPOULOS
	3357	Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA STONE
	4781	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by LILY CORMIE
	5050	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by NIAMH RYAN
	5673	Genazzano FCJ College: by ELIZA BURNES
	5696	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by EMMA GALLAGHER
С	5808	Amadi Siriwardana: Owl by AMADI SIRIWARDANA
	6161	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by JAMES PINDER
	6275	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by OLIVIA MARKS
	6379	Genazzano FCJ College: by LUCY SMITH
	6745	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by VICTORIA
		ZOGOGIANNIS
	6909	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by ABBEY COWLEY
С	7179	Genazzano FCJ College: by ARIYANA
		WANIGASEKERA FARIK
	7451	Connie Galati: Felt Frog by HANNAH WHYTE
2 C	8171	Sophie O'Loghlin: Tweetie by SOPHIE O'LOGHLIN
С	8733	Sophia Mundi Steiner School: Handmade
		Elephants by MIA VIOLET, PIA CASSIDY
	8994	Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH EGAN
	9417	Thomas Condie: Philippine Eagle by THOMAS
		CONDIE
	0550	Concerne FC I Colleges by MILLICENT LUCKMAN

⁹⁵⁵⁶ Genazzano FCJ College: by MILLICENT LUCKMAN



SCH74 - SOFT TOY

Years 7 to 10 Any media.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

3	1626	Indigo-Rose Danes: Benedict Cumber Giraffe by
	2387	INDIGO-ROSE DANES Highvale Secondary College: Ecofriendly Owl by
	2007	HIGHVALE SECONDARY COLLEGE TS517 CLASS
	2395	Elanor Menzel: Hand Made Doll - Elspeth by
	2000	ELANOR MENZEL
1	3113	Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE
		SHRUBSOLE
А	3679	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by NIKITA JACOBS
А	4204	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by WILLOW D'AVOINE
	4417	Highvale Secondary College: Pink Owl Cushion by
^	4004	YUBIN (LUCIA) KIM
A	4621	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft Toy by KRYSTAL SAMUEL
А	4871	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
Α	4071	Toy by EMILY NGUYEN
А	5264	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by MADDISON FANNING
С	5447	Ebony Adam: monster soft toy by EBONY ADAM
А	5577	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by JASMINE HUYNH
А	5784	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
•	5000	Toy by SHEENA PIOQUINTO
2	5983	Highvale Secondary College: Buckskin Horse by
А	6207	JACINTA THOMAS Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
A	0207	Toy by TRINITY JOHNSTONE
А	6496	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
	0100	Toy by VY PHAM
А	7364	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by BIANCA MICKOVSKI
А	8626	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by CHRISTINA ROSS
А	8767	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
		Toy by KIRA TALESKI
A	9144	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
^	0674	Toy by NIKITA KATSANTONIS
A	9671	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft Toy by JERMAINE DEL ROSARIO
А	9763	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft
~	3103	Toy by AKUAC

PAPER CRAFTS

SCH75S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR PAPER CRAFTS

Eligible Classes: SCH76, SCH77

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Thomas Condie: Bird of Prey by THOMAS CONDIE 2501 1

PRIMARY

SCH76 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE

Prep to Grade 6.

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture using any technique or paper material. Gluing is permitted. Item will be judged on technique and creativity.

Size: Not to exceed 20cm in any direction.

1 NAS	2501 5263	Thomas Condie: Bird of Prey by THOMAS CONDIE Hannah O'Loghlin: Angel of Novels by HANNAH
10/10	0200	O'LOGHLIN
2	8366	Eddie O'ROURKE: Katana by EDDIE O'ROURKE
NAS	8823	Sophie O'Loghlin: Paper Angel by SOPHIE O'LOGHLIN

SECONDARY

SCH77 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE

Years 7 to 12.

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture using any technique or paper material. Gluing is permitted. Item will be judged on technique and creativity.

Size: Not to exceed 20cm in any direction.

А	1741	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
Α	3160	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5
3	5147	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
2	8242	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
1	9676	Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1

TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN

SCH78S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN

Eligible Classes: SCH79 - SCH83

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

5915 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf 1 with Embellishments by SANDRA FAM



PRIMARY

SCH79 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC

Prep to Grade 6.

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, animal or plant fibres.

For example: Containers, small furniture items, model boats, toys.

Size: Not exceeding 80cm in any direction.

	2479	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Mobile Hanging by H40
	2727	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Bird House by H39
	2782	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Bird House by H44
1	3767	Flora Campbell-Wright: Doll House by FLORA
		CAMPBELL-WRIGHT
	4740	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Wire beaded Bird
		by H40
2	4846	Kororoit Creek Primary School: by H41
3	5589	Genazzano FCJ College: by JESSICA BALIC
	7922	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Bird House by H45
	8186	Laura Chen: Goldie the Goldfish by LAURA CHEN
	9156	Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL
А	9605	Sonny Gonzales: Going Places by SONNY
		GONZALES
	9881	Kororoit Creek Primary School: Letter Box by H39

SECONDARY

SCH80 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC

Years 7 to 9.

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, animal or plant fibres.

For example: containers, small furniture items, model boats, toys.

Size: Not exceeding 80cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

нс	1082	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
_		Polypropylene Light Shades by DUONG NGO
2	1545	St Andrews Christian College: Unicorn by KARIN SIAHAY
	2115	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bamboo Tea
	0404	Light Holder by CHANTEL LU
	2164	Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Metal Panel by KIEU MY VO
	2548	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
		Polypropylene Light Shades by JOSHUA TOHI
	2632	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bamboo Tea
		Light Holder by JESSICA NGUYEN
1	2651	St Andrews Christian College: Red Roses by
		FIORELLA SALAZAR-ZAPATA
	2848	Neville Richsteig: Container by JACOB WESTON
	2950	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bamboo Tea
		Light Holder by KYLIE HYUNH
	3068	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
		Polypropylene Light Shades by ELIZABETH
		IOANNIS
3	3518	Paul Calleja: Vintage Plane by LOGAN NEVEN
	3611	Neville Richsteig: Container by HANNA TANG
С	3697	St Andrews Christian College: Cockatoo Bowl by
		HADEEL AL-HAKEEN
С	3700	Neville Richsteig: Container by TIMOTHY HAN
A	4223	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2
A	4590	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 5
HC	4887	Paul Calleja: Metal Knight by JAIKE ALLCROFT-
		KADLECIK
HC	5174	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
		Polypropylene Light Shades by CHLOE DILLON
С	5553	Marymede Catholic College: by TEGAN WOODS
С	5900	Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Metal Panel by
		NADIA FONG

6048 6128	Neville Richsteig: Container by TOMMY NGUYEN Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
	Polypropylene Light Shades by ALYNNA
	GUTIERREZ
6790	Laura Perrin: Striped coaster/tile by LAURA
	PERRIN
6950	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bamboo Tea
	Light Holder by LYUISA SHIPLEY-SIDDINS
6996	Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 3
7064	Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Metal Panel by

- JACK PSALTIS HC 7401 Neville Richsteig: Container by KENNY PHAN C 7693 St Andrews Christian College: Bear Leadlight by KAYCEE TU C 7993 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
 - 7993 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Polypropylene Light Shades by THAN HUYNH
 8302 Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Metal Panel by DYLAN LAURIE
 8535 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
 - Polypropylene Light Shades by NATHAN MALHOTRA
 - 8800 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Polypropylene Light Shades by ANNA TRAN
 8806 Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 1
 9074 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bamboo Tea
- 9074 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bamboo Tea Light Holder by CHRISTINE DUONG
 A 9082 Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 4
 - 9367 Neville Richsteig: Container by SANG LYHYM 9384 Neville Richsteig: Container by KOMAL GUPTA

SCH81 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC

Years 10 to 12.

C C

A

C

А

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, animal or plant fibres. For example: containers, small furniture items, model boats, toys.

Size: Not exceeding 80cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1	2802	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Pine Stick Chair by ANDREW CHUONG
	6103	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Pine Stick
		Chair by TRISTAN MAIR
	6415	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Pine Stick
		Chair by GIO FLORES
2	7626	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Pine Stick
		Chair by SILAMANY KHAMMY
3	9595	Neville Richsteig: Bedside Cabinet by BENJAMIN

3 9595 Neville Richsteig: Bedside Cabinet by BENJAMIN CAMPBELL



SCH82 - CONTEMPORARY FASHION ACCESSORY

Years 7 to 12.

Create a contemporary fashion accessory using material of any description. For example: bag, jewellery, millinery or scarf. Item will be judged on creativity, innovation and wearability.

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$199 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

	1015	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
	1186	with Embellishments by WANISHET HAGOS
	1732	Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE CONNELLY Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
	1732	with Embellishments by IGNAZIA VALARIA
нс	1995	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dry Felted
	1000	Brooch by JOSEPHINE TSENALIDIS
А	2057	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
	2007	with Embellishments by STEPHANIE TREVISAN
	2458	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by TANYA DO
	3036	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by TAHLIA WILLIAMS
	3194	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by ELAIZA CABALLERO
	3627	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by JWIS BENTI
	4063	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by HOA NGUYEN
С	4391	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by MICHELLE DO
С	4604	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by AWSAF BESHER
1	5915	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by SANDRA FAM
	6290	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
	0500	with Embellishments by HIMA BIJU
	6502	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dry Felted Brooch by HIMA BIJU
	6557	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
	0007	with Embellishments by JAYDA PATTI
	7026	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
	1020	with Embellishments by ALESHA TRAN
	8555	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dry Felted
	0000	Brooch by NYAMET AJANG
3	8685	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
•	0000	with Embellishments by JOSEPHINE TSENALIDIS
	8742	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by MITILAI BHOJ
2	9454	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf
		with Embellishments by NYAMET AJANG
VHC	9512	Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA DESMOND
	9545	Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA CHAN

SCH83 - UPCYCLED FASHION ACCESSORY

Years 7 to 12.

Create a contemporary fashion accessory using a combination of recycled (at least 50%) and new materials. For example: bag, jewellery, millinery or scarf. Item will be judged on creativity, innovation and wearability.

1	5750	Ebony	Adam:	Upcyc	led Jump	ber by	/ EBONY ADAM
---	------	-------	-------	-------	----------	--------	--------------

RESTRICTED - SPECIAL NEEDS

Open to students who attend a special school or have the assistance of an intergration aide.

PRIMARY

SCH84 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE

Prep to Grade 6

For example: 2D or 3D artworks, ceramics, textiles.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

		-
2	1192	Croxton Special School: Kangaroo Dreaming by FELIX DRISCOLL
	1868	Croxton Special School: City Lights by ALEX KYLE
	2466	Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by FLORA
	2400	DENG
	2912	Croxton Special School: Goldfish by JAIMEE
	2312	DRISCOLL
	3313	Croxton Special School: Goldfish by RUSSELL
	0010	WALKER
	3596	Croxton Special School: Abstract Man by JAYLEN
	3390	KENTWELL
3	4005	St Andrews Christian College: Roses by
5	4005	BEATRICE CONNOLLY
	4988	Croxton Special School: Cat by COSTA
	4000	TRIANTAFILOPOULOS
	5490	Croxton Special School: My Miro by KRISTIAN
	0400	NERI
	6031	Croxton Special School: My Miro by TESS
	0001	PLOWMAN
	6051	Croxton Special School: Gecko Dreaming by
		JAMES ROSSI
	6220	Croxton Special School: Self-Portrait by CHOL
		BOL
HC	7089	Croxton Special School: Frankenstein by LUKE
-		PLOWMAN
С	7701	Croxton Special School: Busy Bees by COOPER
		WATERS
	7843	Croxton Special School: Emu Dreaming by BEN
		ATKINSON BROWN
	7891	Croxton Special School: City by ANTONINO
		FIORITO
С	8407	Croxton Special School: Rainbow Parrot by
		JEOVANA DAGHER
	8652	Genazzano FCJ College: by MIETTA WILSON
	8717	Croxton Special School: The Scream by
		ANGELICA INNELLA
1	9205	Croxton Special School: Cat and Bird by ALESSIA
		CONCOLLATO



SECONDARY

SCH85 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE

Years 7 to 12.

For example: 2D or 3D artworks, ceramics, textiles.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

0.201.110		
	1017 1201	Rosamond School: Sculpture by SINEAD CONWAY Croxton Special School: City Reflections by SORAYA JERGENS
	1581 1746	Rosamond School: Sculpture by BINH NGUYEN Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by EDDIE TRAN
	1783	Croxton Special School: Dog and Bone by MONIQUE NIPPARD
1	1815	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Felt Scarf with Embellishments by TRUC VO
HC	2473 2629	Rosamond School: Sculpture by AMELIA WILSON Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by YANNI PARZINKAS
3	2718	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Drawstring Bag by MARCUS MEDALLE
	3435	Rosamond School: Sculpture by ASHLEA COONEY
	4179	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse Dye Cushion with Hand Embroidery by MICHELLE NGUYEN
	4313	Rosamond School: Sculpture by BELLA FORBES
	4963	Rosamond School: Sculpture by ISABELLE ALLEN
	5018	Paul Calleja: Picture frame by MATTHEW HAUTH
	5468	Croxton Special School: City Reflection by MATTHEW DONNOLI
	5484	Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by HAZEQ SAEED
	6217	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen Printed and Embellished Pencil Case by KEVIN LE
	6382	Croxton Special School: Hot Chocolate by BREE TAYLOR
	6396	Croxton Special School: Fish by TOM GREENFIELD
2	7337 7481	Rosamond School: Sculpture by TIANA TRAN Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by BRANDON CATTARINUSSI
	7485	Croxton Special School: City Reflection by MITCHELL SWANNIE
	7623	Paul Calleja: Picture frame by HENRY HOANG
А	7925	Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Elephant Soft Toy by MICHELLE TAN
	8120	Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by MATTHEW OAKLEY
	8134	Croxton Special School: My Country by JOSH GATT GRECH
	8279	Croxton Special School: Flowers by DAVID BARNES
	8295	Rosamond School: Sculpture by SUMAYAH MAHMOUD
	8370	Croxton Special School: I love Warhol by ALICE CARDUCCI
HC	8496 8510	Rosamond School: Sculpture by ANGELINA REJI Croxton Special School: Hot Chocolate by WILL MCCONNELL
С	9245	Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by CAMERON LEO
С	9472	Croxton Special School: Self Portrait by JANITA HARRISON PORTER
	9480	Croxton Special School: Print Lines by SPENCER GARCIA
С	9710	Croxton Special School: Hot Chocolate by LIONEL GRIJALVA

VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS (VAS) LTD STATE FINAL

VAS1 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL PHOTOGRAPHY

Open to VAS Photography regional finalists only. Theme: Local historical feature. Colour or black and white.

PRIZE: 1ST \$70, TROPHY, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

С	1840 1934	Gavan Krauth: WIMMERA Wendy Currie: GIPPSLAND
	2486	Helene Wakefield - Payne: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND
1	3169	Margaret Smith: WESTERN
3	4045	Richard Misquitta: SOUTH WESTERN
	5035	Janet Piccoli: NORTHERN
	6427	Cherry Cole: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
	7125	David Vile: MURRAY VALLEY
	7972	Karly O'Toole: MIDLANDS
2	8013	Andrew Fleming: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
С	8181	Colin Lang: NORTH EASTERN

VAS2 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL JUNIOR PHOTOGRAPHY

Open to VAS Junior Photography regional finalists only. Theme: *Animal or animals*. Colour or black and white.

PRIZE: 1ST \$30, TROPHY, 2ND \$15, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

А	1875	Beccy Plowman: GIPPSLAND
	1900	Rohan Gerrard: MIDLANDS
HC	4132	Bella Morris: NORTHERN
С	4805	Zeke O'Kane: NORTH EASTERN
3	5051	Sebi Roberts: SOUTH WESTERN
1	6040	Nicole Peters: MURRAY VALLEY
	6898	Jacqueline Lewis: CENTRAL & UPPER
		GOULBURN
2	7609	Henry Boord: WESTERN
	8284	Alexandra Harris: CENTRAL & SOUTH
		GIPPSLAND
	8772	Airley Mulraney: WIMMERA
А	9505	Ruby Guilline: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA

VAS3 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL CROCHET

Open to VAS Crochet regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

2	1330	Lorna Gray: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
	2029	Marg Lynch: MURRAY VALLEY
	3996	Judy Byron: NORTH EASTERN
	4008	Ethel Leary: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
1	4263	Sharnie Digby: MIDLANDS
HC	4404	Janice Cairncross: SOUTH WESTERN
	6196	Joyce Pickering: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND
	8604	Margery Pannan: WIMMERA
3	9047	Barbara Mills: NORTHERN



VAS4 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL EMBROIDERY

Open to VAS Embroidery regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

А	1035	Janice Sinnott: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
	2728	Crystal Ferris: MURRAY VALLEY
	3187	Nicky Grimmond: MIDLANDS
1	3388	Katalin Yeoman: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
А	5580	Jill Mellor: WESTERN
2	6181	Jan Babbage: NORTHERN
	7625	Carol Summerfield: CENTRAL & SOUTH
		GIPPSLAND
HC	7986	Jean Mapley: NORTH EASTERN
3	8367	Lorraine Butler: WIMMERA
	8741	Kathryn Crossfield: SOUTH WESTERN

VAS5 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL HAND KNITTED JUMPER OR CARDIGAN

Open to VAS Hand Knitting regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

С	1466	Betty Sutton: WIMMERA
А	1612	Sandra Chong: NORTHERN
	2056	Sylvia Van Der Peet: SOUTH WESTERN
	2995	Audrey Rogers: WESTERN
2	4090	Marg Potter: MURRAY VALLEY
	5711	Kaye Howells: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND
1	8041	Therese Ryan: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
VHC	8705	Anne U'Ren: NORTH EASTERN
3	8785	Linda Ford: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA

VAS6 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL PATCHWORK

Entry open to VAS Patchwork regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

С	1383 1390 2183	Wilma Norton: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND Jan Gough: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA Kerrie Small: MURRAY VALLEY
А	4753	Debbie Clifford: NORTHERN
	5431	Judy Byron: NORTH EASTERN
С	5670	Joan Hamilton: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
А	5839	Sally Roberts: WESTERN
1	6028	Val Cameron: SOUTH WESTERN
2	6097	Kerri Hunter: MIDLANDS
3	6754	Margaret Hunter: WIMMERA

VAS7 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL SEWING

Entry open to VAS Sewing regional finalists only. Sewn garment constructed of natural or blend fibres.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

2	1260	Emma Sullivan: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
С	2603	Maree Logan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
	3297	Shaina Thomas: SOUTH WESTERN
	3444	Kristie Heyden: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND
	3655	Alice Dell: GIPPSLAND
3	4474	Lyn Burton: NORTHERN
	5462	Sharnie Digby: MIDLANDS
	6552	Carol Johnson: NORTH EASTERN
1	7847	Jean Bray: WIMMERA

VAS8 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL BOILED FRUIT CAKE JUNIOR

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, TROPHY, 2ND \$70, 3RD \$30 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

	1958 4031	Josef Lohr: GIPPSLAND Nyasha lervasi: SOUTH WESTERN
VHC	4602	Gemma Brennan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
С	5275	Amy Schultz: WIMMERA
А	5794	Zali Pebbles: NORTH EASTERN
3	5977	Nic Cooper: MIDLANDS
2	6515	Jessica Sanders: CENTRAL & SOUTH
		GIPPSLAND
НС	7060	Rose Berryman: NORTHERN
HC	7186	Hector Brennan: WESTERN
1	9409	Elizabeth Butler: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN

VAS9 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL RICH FRUIT CAKE

Open to VAS Fruitcake regional finaists only.

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, TROPHY, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$0 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

2	1619	Rosemary Garoni: NORTH EASTERN
3	1776	Vicki Kewish: GIPPSLAND
А	1808	Ron Hayes: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
С	1925	Bettina Kent: WESTERN
1	2439	Leah Panos: MIDLANDS
VHC	5622	Deidre Coone: WIMMERA
	5644	Mary Grant: MURRAY VALLEY
А	6522	Valmai Walker: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND
С	7093	Lynette Phelps: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
	7293	Annette Robertson: NORTHERN
VHC	8968	Linda Fahey: SOUTH WESTERN



EXHIBITOR LIST

Α

Abbott Julie, Mitcham` VIC 3132: CKY21, CKY25, CKY33, CKY46, PRE16 Abbott Roger, Mitcham VIC 3132: CKY32, PRE7, PRE27 Abell Anthea, Armadale VIC 3143: RCH1, CRA3, CRA20 Abercrombie Ros, North Carlton VIC 3054: PRE5 Adam Ebony, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: SCH45, SCH56, SCH60, SCH74, SCH83 Adam Lisa, Gladstone Park VIC 3043: CNF5, CNF6, CNF7 Adkins Justin, Deer Park VIC 3023: CRA122 Akerman Margot, Clarinda VIC 3169: PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE29, PRE30, PRE33, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38 PRE39 Akeroyd Nicole, Endeavour hills VIC 3802: PHY2, PHY3 Alcock Marianne, Forster NSW 2428: TEA1 Alderson Anne-Marie, Balnarring VIC 3926: CRA39 Alexander Howard, Seaford VIC 3198: PHY5 Alexander Rhiain, Seaford VIC 3198: DEC21 Alexanderova Vera, Redfern, Sydney NSW 2016: CRA46, CRA47, CRA48 Alford Kathryn, Balnarring VIC 3926: TEA1 Alkira, Nunawading VIC 3131: RES5, RES6, RES7 Allan Julie, Gisborne VIC 3437: HAV2, HAV3, CRA132, PRE4, PRE14 Allen Brett, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: PHY3 Allison Tara, Werribee VIC 3030: CKY19, CKY37 Amos Lena, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CRA42, CRA44 Anceschi Vicki, South Morang VIC 3752: CRA103 Anderson Dayle, Blackburn South VIC 3130: TEA1, CRA132 Anderson Larissa, Rosanna VIC 3084: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5 Anderson Pru, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CKY61, PRE9 Anderson-Ovenden Elizabeth, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: ART2, ART7 Andrewartha Claire, Northcote VIC 3070: RCH1, CRA58 Ang Eugene, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Angus McCreadie : SCH7 Annett Iona, Montmorency VIC 3094: CRA58, CRA129 Antoniou Lauren, Blackburn North VIC 3130: CKY19, SCH45 Antoniou Lyndal, Blackburn North VIC 3130: CRA32 Apsey Emma, Malvern East VIC 3145: DEC12 Aquinas College, Ringwood VIC 3134; SCH13, SCH14, SCH15, SCH16, SCH17, SCH18, SCH22, SCH23, SCH27, SCH28, SCH30, SCH33, SCH34, SCH77 Archer Kyllie, Alphington VIC 3078: CKY19 Argyros Marina, Ashwood VIC 3147: DEC14, DEC18 Armstrong Nick, Toorak VIC 3142: PRE7, PRE35, PRE37 Arnott Sue, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA51 Ashlin Tina, Essendon North VIC 3041: CRA67, CRA69 Asmus Rhonda, East Malvern VIC 3145: CKY61, CKY67

В

Babbage Jan, Bendigo VIC 3550: VAS4 Bacchus Marsh Grammar, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: SCH8, SCH9, SCH10, SCH32, SCH56 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary), Bacchus VIC 3340: SCH42, SCH45, SCH46, SCH48, SCH53 Bagge Emily, Portarlington VIC 3223: SCH25 Bagge Jonathan, Portarlington VIC 3223: PHY5, PHY7 Bailey Robyn, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CRA54, CRA55, CRA57 Ball Michael, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH25, SCH38, SCH40, SCH41 Ball Vincent, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH25, SCH40, SCH79 Barber Tessa, WANTIRNA VIC 3152: RES3 Baring Jean, Vermont South VIC 3133: CRA90 Barker Russell, Craigieburn VIC 3064: DEC20, DEC21 Barnes Jennie, Epping VIC 3076: CRA64 Barnett Emma, Alfredton VIC 3350: CKY20, CKY22, CKY38, CKY46, CKY47 Barnett Glenn, Port Lincoln SA 5606: ART4, RES6 Barry Uma, Werribee VIC 3030: ART7 Barton Carol, Cockatoo VIC 3781: CRA55, CRA60 Barton Elanor, Williamstown VIC 3016: CRA32, CRA34, CRA35 Bastow Clementine, Southbank VIC 3006: CKY37, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE40, PRE41 Bauer Samantha, Craigieburn VIC 3064: DEC8 Beasley Louise, Vermont Sth VIC 3133: DEC7, DEC9 Beaton Karen, Kurunjang VIC 3337: CRA63 Beattie Loretta, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA82, CRA83, CRA84, CRA85 Bede Amanda, Richmond VIC 3121: TEA1, CRA55, CRA61, CRA63, CRA64 Bell Melanie, Footscray VIC 3011: CKY44, CKY45, CKY61 Bennett Cate, North Melbourne VIC 3051: HAV2, CKY6, CKY11, DFC4 Berecz Piroska, CLAYTON VIC 3163: CRA64 Berecz Robert, Murrumbeena VIC 3163: PHY5 Bernardo Vincent, Vermont South VIC 3133: CRA101, SCH16, SCH17, SCH18 Berryman Rose, Echuca VIC 3564: VAS8 Berton Alison, Pakenham Upper VIC 3810: CRA75 Bevan Taylah, Melbourne VIC 3752: PHY5 Bezkorovayna Anastasia, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CRA41 Biancacci Joy, Reservoir VIC 3073: CRA3, CRA18, CRA43 Bibile Vanessa, Burwood VIC 3125: HAV2, RCH1, CRA3, CRA4, CKY6, CKY13, CKY15, CKY17, CKY20, CKY37, CKY39, CKY40, CKY44, CKY48, CKY51, CNF6, DEC4, DEC5, DEC18 Birch Kerrie, Gisborne VIC 3437: CKY12 Birchall Clare, Preston VIC 3072: PHY4, PHY6 Bird Michelle, Tallarook VIC 3659; ART2 Birrell Emma, Richmond VIC 3121: CKY10 Bishop Rosie, Croydon VIC 3136: CKY59 Bladon Mark, Melbourne VIC 3001: CKY34 Bladon Thomas, Melbourne VIC 3001: PHY3, PHY5, SCH51 Bleazby Michelle, Mt Martha VIC 3934: CNF2 Bloom Julie, North Fitzroy VIC 3068: CKY6, CKY69 Boerner Cris, Teesdale VIC 3328: CRA82, CRA85 Boord Henry, Naracoorte SA 3219: VAS2 Boothey Sally, Numurkah VIC 3636: TEA1, HAV1, CRA3, CRA119 Borrack Milly, Rosanna VIC 3084: SCH7, SCH10 Bourke Judy, Melbourne VIC 3101: CKY39, CKY44, CKY55, CKY61, PRE27 Bowman Maureen, Doncaster East VIC 3109: ART2

Boyce David, Curlewis VIC 3222: PHY5 Boyd Alan, Beaconsfield VIC 3807: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5 Boyle Pam, Mount Martha VIC 3934: CKY41, DEC17 Brabant Jenny, Macksville NSW 2447: CRA48 Brand Bernadette, Kallangur QLD 4503: CRA120, CRA122 Brasher Zoe, Malvern VIC 3144: CKY68 Bray Jean, St Arnaud VIC 3478: VAS7 Brennan Gemma, Tongala VIC 3621: VAS8 Brennan Hector, Creswick VIC 3363: VAS8 Briffa Jessica, Carlton VIC 3053; CRA24 Brink Annet, Preston VIC 3072: CRA26, CRA61, CRA63 Britt Wendy, Kalorama VIC 3766: TEA1, CRA3, CRA4, CRA124 Brooker Karen, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA30 Brooks Carly, Gisborne VIC 3437: PRE6 Brookshaw Kylie, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: HAV2, CKY37, SCH39, SCH40 Browitt Amy, Nunawading VIC 3131: SCH69, SCH72 Brown Glynis, Research VIC 3095: ART2, ART3 Brown-Shepherd Maria, Mundoona VIC 3635: PRE4, PRE14, PRE21, PRE23, PRE27 Bruce Margaret, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: CRA114 Bruhn Jaddan, Sydney South NSW 1235: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Brullo Margaret, Thomastown VIC 3074: HAV1, CRA25, CKY29, DEC17 Brunner Frances, Bayswater VIC 3153: CRA90 Bryden Debbie, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA104 Bulmer Dianne, Riddells Creek VIC 3431: CRA26, CRA27, CRA62, CRA63. CRA65 Bunz Penny, Cheltenham VIC 3192: DEC22 Burgess Elisabeth, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CRA43 Burne Robyn, Chadstone VIC 3148: TEA1 Burns Barbara, Keilor East VIC 3033: ART3 Burton Christine, Kew East VIC 3102: CRA35, CRA37, CRA44 Burton Lyn, Mildura VIC 3502: VAS7 Butler Elizabeth, Heathcote VIC 3523: VAS8 Butler Lorraine, Ararat VIC 3377: VAS4 Butler Narelle, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA4, CRA72 Button Noel, Gravelly Beach TAS 7276: CKY15, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY44, CKY48, CKY49, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE17, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE27, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE32, PRE35, PRE37, PRE41 Buysen Bronwyn, Werribee VIC 3030: CKY20, CKY56, CKY58 Buzza Kiera, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH26 Byass Ella, Kyneton VIC 3444: SCH15 Byrne David, South Yarra VIC 3141: CRA7, CRA8 Byrne Lisa, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CKY21 Byron Judy, Wangarratta VIC 3677: VAS3, VAS6

C

Cairncross Janice, Newcomb VIC 3219: VAS3 Calleja Paul, St Albans VIC 3021: SCH80, SCH85 Callick Wendy, Craigieburn VIC 3064: PHY2, PHY5 Cameron Michele, West Brunswick VIC 3055: MOM1 Cameron Val, Apollo Bay VIC 3233: VAS6 Campbell Robyn, Sandringham VIC 3191: CKY20, CKY21, PRE9, PRE10, PRE37 Campbell-Wright Duncan, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH28 Campbell-Wright Flora, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH7, SCH79 Campbell-Wright Susan, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1, CRA52, CRA55, CRA130, CKY69, PRE18, PRE33 Canterbury Girls Secodary College, Canterbury VIC 3126: SCH54 Cantwell Hilary, Panton Hill VIC 3759: CRA55, CRA60 Carayannis Effie, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA51, CRA52 Cardile Cristina, Doreen VIC 3754: CKY21 Cardwell Cassandra, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: SCH14, SCH17 Cardwell Rowena, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: PHY5, CRA99 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College, Braybrook VIC 3109: SCH15, SCH18, SCH22, SCH28, SCH29, SCH30 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College, Braybrook VIC 3019: SCH45, SCH46, SCH48, SCH58, SCH62, SCH65, SCH68, SCH69, SCH70, SCH72, SCH74, SCH80, SCH81, SCH82, SCH85 Carroll Kathleen, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CKY38, CKY61 Carroll Lilliana, Kensington VIC 3031: SCH41 Carswell Rebecca, Newport VIC 3015: MOM1, CRA83 Carter Vicki, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CKY21, PRE6 Casanova Kelly, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA129 Cass Lyn, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY48, CKY66 Cassar Lillian, Oak Park VIC 3046: CRA23 Castle Charles, Attwood VIC 3049: CRA149 Catholic Regional College, SYDENHAM VIC 3037: SCH66 Catholic Regional College North Keilor, NORTH KEILOR VIC 3036: SCH43, SCH44, SCH48, SCH49 Catholic Regional College Sydenham, SYDENHAM VIC 3037: SCH43, SCH46, SCH47, SCH52, SCH53, SCH66 Cauchi Stephen, Williamstown VIC 3016: PRE21 Caudry Helen, Allendale VIC 3364: CRA101, CRA120, CRA134, CRA135, CRA137 Challis John, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA148 Chamberlain Robyn, Epping VIC 3076: RCH1, CRA57, CRA58 Chamra Salwa, Sydenham VIC 3037: CRA36 Chan Joyce, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: DEC11 Chaney David, Knoxfield VIC 3180: ART4 Chatgoglou Leah, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: DEC8 Chen Laura, Kew VIC 3101: SCH32, SCH55, SCH79 Cherry Katherine, Eaglemont VIC 3084: CRA81 Chong Sandra, Deniliquin NSW 2710: VAS5 Chosich Stephanie, East Malvern VIC 3145: DEC17 Clarke Mary Gabrielle, DEEPDENE VIC 3103: RES12, RES14 Clifford Debbie, Cohuna VIC 3568: VAS6 Cole Cherry, Riddells Creek VIC 3431; PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7, VAS1 Cole Linda, Ballan VIC 3342: TEA1 Coleman Edwin, Richmond VIC 3121: CRA9 Coleman Joanne, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: DEC6 Collier Angela, Earlston VIC 3669: PHY3 Collinge Clare, Balwyn VIC 3013: ART4 Collinge Harry, Balwyn VIC 3103: SCH29

ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION

Collins David, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: CRA7 Collins Glenda, Burnside VIC 3023: CRA58 Collins Kathleen, Coburg VIC 3058: CRA55, CRA60, CRA65 Collinson Sarah, Hepburn VIC 3461: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5 Comben Jan, Croydon South VIC 3136: CRA24 Comber Bree, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CRA85 Con Nicoletta, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7 Condello Lucia, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: SCH25 Condie Thomas, Newtown VIC 3220: SCH32, SCH39, SCH73, SCH76 Condon Skve, Ormond VIC 3204: CKY42 Connors Christine, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: PRE37 Coombes Amanda, Croydon Hills VIC 3136: CKY26, CKY34, CKY35, CKY48 Coone Deidre, Great Western VIC 3374: VAS9 Cooper Fiona, Hampton VIC 3188: CRA81, CRA83, CRA84 Cooper Nic, Daylesford VIC 3460: VAS8 Cordell Nola, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: DEC19, DEC23 Cornelissen Jess, Bayswater North VIC 3153: CKY47, CKY58, CNF2 Cornish College, Carrum VIC 3197: SCH19, SCH27, SCH34 Cornwell Marion, Montmorency VIC 3085: PHY3, PHY6, PHY7 Coulthard Liesl. Mitcham VIC 3132: CKY55 Coverdale Zoe, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY16, CKY17, CKY20, CKY22 Coward Brian, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: CKY31, CKY33 Cowdery Charlie, Brunswick VIC 2056: SCH25 Cowdery Heidi, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH38, SCH41 Cowie Kristyn, Eltham VIC 3095: CRA42 Craft Glynis, Malvern East VIC 3145: CRA36 Craggill Julie, Airport West VIC 3042: CRA77, CRA83 Craig Greg, Mount Evelyn VIC 3796: CRA79 Craig-Vassiliadis Natalie, Wantirna VIC 3152: CRA96, CRA97, CRA98, CRA99 Croft Susan, Ashwood VIC 3147: CRA57, CRA58 Crompton Rick, Heathmont VIC 3135: CRA145 Crosby Libby, Ringwood VIC 3134: CKY9 Crossfield Kathryn, Belmont VIC 3216: VAS4 Croxton Special School, Northcote VIC 3070: SCH84, SCH85 Cuffe Marilyn, SUNBURY VIC 3429: TEA1, RCH1, CRA25, CRA26, CRA62, CRA63, CRA133, CRA135, CRA137, CRA138 Cull Sarah, Rosanna VIC 3084: PHY5 Currie Wendy, Diamond creek VIC 3089: VAS1

D

Dalglish Rhiannon, Yarraville VIC 3013: CKY37, CKY46, PRE23, PRE29

Dalziel Kim, Cora Lynn VIC 3814: CRA38

Dalziel Peter, Mc Crae VIC 3938: CKY11

Dan Kathryn, Pascoe Vale Sth VIC 3044: HAV1, CRA58, CKY6 Dandenong High School, Dandenong VIC 3175: SCH46, SCH48, SCH49

Danes Indigo-Rose, Mitcham VIC 3132: SCH16, SCH26, SCH56, SCH74

Daniels Jenny, Heathmont VIC 3135: CRA38

Dann Maryke, Whitelaw VIC 3950: TEA1, CRA44, CRA105, CRA108, CRA125

Dan-U'Ren Thomas, Pascoe Vale Sth VIC 3044: SCH38, SCH41 Dart Jeremy, Moorabbin VIC 3189: CRA7, CRA8, CRA9 Davide Frances, Carrum VIC 3197: HAV2, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6 Davidson Karen, Narre Warren South VIC 3805: CRA39, CRA108 Davidson Qingqing, Endeavour hills VIC 3802: CRA112 Davies Charlotte, Kew VIC 3101: SCH27, SCH28, SCH30 Davis Natasha, Lower Plenty VIC 3093: TEA1 Davis Rosalind, Werribee VIC 3030: RCH1, CRA96, CRA99 Dawkins-Walsh Dawn, Reservoir VIC 3073: HAV2, CKY6, CKY48, CKY66, DEC8 Dawson Laura, Upper Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA57 Daymond Anita, DONCASTER VIC 3108: CRA113, CRA114, CRA116, CRA117 D'Cruz Louis, Ashburton VIC 3147: CKY31, CKY34, PRE12, PRE21 De Groot Mark, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 De Groot Michelle, Dereel VIC 3352: CRA109 De Pasquale Mikayla, Point Cook VIC 3030: PHY5, PHY7 Debenham Jackie C, Bayview NSW 2104: CRA103, CRA104, CRA108 Dehnert Lynette, Invermay VIC 3352: HAV3, PRE9, PRE14, PRE16, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE26, PRE27, PRE35 Dell Alice, Sale VIC 3850: VAS7 Demetriou Mary, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA18, CRA19, CRA22, CRA23, CRA24, CRA25, CRA26, CRA27 Denney Karen, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA51 Derevich Irina, Allawah NSW 2218: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY6 Derrick Michelle, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: CKY20, CKY21, CKY39, CKY41, CKY55, PRE9, PRE20, PRE21 Dessmann Annalysse, Craigieburn VIC 3064: ART2 Dick Lucy, Dromana VIC 3936: CNF7 Digby Sharnie, Castlemaine VIC 3450: TEA1, RCH1, CRA19, CRA27, CRA120, CRA132, CRA133, CRA135, CRA138, VAS3, VAS7 Dodds Barbara, Balnarring VIC 3926: TEA1, RCH1 Doherty Margaret, Fitzroy North VIC 3068: CRA57 Dolman Julie, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: CKY21, CKY43, CKY47 Donald Cheryl, Mount Dandenong VIC 3767: TEA1 Dorning Cassie, Cheltenham VIC 3192: DEC4 Douglas Rena, Burwood VIC 3125: CRA69 Dowel Leeanne, Altona North VIC 3025: PHY5, SCH25 Doyle Michael, Kilmore VIC 3764: ART2 Drawing Room Essendon, essendon VIC 3040: TEA1, ART2, ART3, ART4, SCH5, SCH6, SCH7, SCH8, SCH9, SCH10, SCH12, SCH13, SCH15 Duffy Eric, Stratford VIC 3862: PRE18 Dumble Jessica, Shepparton VIC 3630: CRA97, CRA98, CRA99 Dunemann Alison, Malvern VIC 3144: CKY55 Dungey Fay, Frankston South VIC 3199: RES14 Duong Thanh, Ashwood VIC 3147: CRA142, CRA148 Durbridge Christine, Fitzroy North VIC 3068: CRA70 Durling Mardi, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY6, CKY12 Durling Matilda, Flemington VIC 3031: SCH32 Durling Oliver, Flemington VIC 3031: SCH38 Duyvestyn Kaye, Tyabb VIC 3913: CRA29 Dwyer Malcolm, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: PHY7 Е

Eacott Cameron, Reservoir VIC 3073: SCH8, SCH38, SCH39 Eacott Peta, Reservoir VIC 3073: HAV2, CKY47 Eberbach Brooke, Moyhu VIC 3732: CKY20 Eberbach Glenn, Moyhu VIC 3732: CKY21 Eburne Natalie, Moorabbin VIC 3189: PHY3, PHY4, PHY6 Edwards Helen, Kilsyth South VIC 3137: CRA16 Edwards Robert, Kew VIC 301: CRA147 Edwards Simon, Woodend VIC 3442: CKY21, CKY34, CKY52 Edwards Suzanne, Box Hill VIC 3128: CKY11 Edwards-Britt Carrie, Toorak VIC 3142: TEA1 Edyvane June, Neerim South VIC 3831: CRA126 Eeles Jane, Fairfield VIC 3078: CKY47, CKY66, PRE14, PRE21, PRE22, PRE27, PRE32

Eldridge Keren, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY44, CKY55, CKY56, CKY61

Elgar Mark, Balwyn North VIC 3104: PRE12, PRE27 Elkington Chris, Wantirna VIC 3152: PHY3, PHY4 Ellem Kathy, Hansonville VIC 3675: ART2, ART3 Elliott Elizabeth, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY67 Ellis Joy, Burwood East VIC 3151: CRA63 Ellul Robbie, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 English Amelie, Mount Eliza VIC 3930: SCH25 English Evie, Mount Eliza VIC 3030: ART2 Eykman Henk, Point Cook VIC 3030: ART2 Eyles Julia, East Bentleigh VIC 3165: CKY10, CKY11 Eyssens Lily, Pakenham VIC 3810: SCH57

F

Fahey Anthea, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CKY9, CKY20, CKY39 Fahey Linda, Ballarat VIC 3350: VAS9 Failla Jo-Anne, Melbourne VIC 3028: CKY41, DEC22 Faille Chris, Cavendish VIC 3314: CRA149 Farley Louise, Mount Lawley VIC 6050: CKY16, CKY21, CKY34, CKY43 Fawcett Taleah, Cranbourne East VIC 3799: CKY19 Fenwick Julie, Stawell VIC 3380: DEC12 Ferdowsian Alia, Burwood VIC 3125: SCH73 Ferris Crystal, Corryong VIC 3707: VAS4 Finn Margaret Mary, Elliminyt VIC 3250: CRA24, CRA25, CRA62, CRA64, ČRA133, ČRA136, CRA138 Fisher Erin, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: CRA32 Fisher Grace, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: CRA15 Fitton Annette, Mentone VIC 3194: TEA1 Fitzmaurice Theresa, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: PHY3, PHY5, PHY6 Fleay Angela, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: CKY15, CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY58, CKY59, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69. SCH49 Fleming Andrew, Dookie VIC 3646: VAS1 Flood Kate, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: RCH1, CRA19, CRA27, CRA38, CRA57, CRA133, CRA138 Florey Judy, Lara VIC 3212: CRA108 Folino Giovannina, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA24 Ford Karen, Lorne VIC 3232: ART2 Ford Kath, Montmorency VIC 3094: CRA42, CRA44 Ford Linda, Wunghnu VIC 3635: VAS5 Ford Rehana, Newham VIC 3442: PHY3 Forrest Kate, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CKY37 Forrest Kate, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: PHY5, SCH25, SCH26, SCH27 Forrest Tom, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH25, SCH27 Forrester Sandra, Belmont VIC 3216: MOM1, CRA81, CRA84 Foulkes Amelia, Seaford VIC 3198: SCH26 Fowler Vicki, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA13 Francis Justin, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: PRE18 Franklin-Hensler Catherine, South Yarra VIC 3141: CRA55 Fraser Gillian, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1 Freeman Danielle, Strathmore VIC 3041: TEA1, RCH1, CRA107 Freeman Harriet, Strathmore VIC 3041: SCH15, SCH26, SCH45 Freeman Mia, Strathmore VIC 3041: SCH10, SCH39

Frick Amalie, Torquay VIC 3228: SCH39, SCH40 Frost-Camilleri Jessica, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: CKY21, CKY22, CKY37 Fullwood Rosemary, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA18, CRA19, CRA63

G

Gagnon Alys, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CRA104 Galas Lauren, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802; CKY19, CKY40, CKY41, CKY45, CKY48, CKY55, CKY56, CKY61, CKY67 Galati Connie, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA51, SCH73 Galea Paul, Deer Park VIC 3023: DEC12 Gao Judy, Mill Park VIC 3082: CKY17 Gardner Nicole, Avonsleigh VIC 3782: CKY46, CKY47 Gardner Philippa, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY20 Gardner Sarah, Wantirna VIC `3152: CKY10 Garoni Rosemary, Upper Gundowring VIC 3691: VAS9 Garrett Jenni, Mt Evelyn VIC 3796: TEA1 Gatsios Antoinette, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Gava Pia, Mt Waverley VIC 3149: CKY20, CKY26 Gayfer Kate, Fawkner VIC 3060: CKY9, DEC9 Genazzano FCJ College, Kew VIC 3101: SCH5, SCH6, SCH8, SCH9, SCH10, SCH12, SCH14, SCH17, SCH18, SCH19, SCH26, SCH27, SCH29, SCH30, SCH32, SCH33, SCH55, SCH57, SCH58, SCH59, SCH60, SCH65, SCH66, SCH68, SCH69, SCH71, SCH72, SCH73, SCH79, SCH82, SCH84 Georgiadis Jayson, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: SCH15 Gerrard Rohan, Beaufort VIC 3373: VAS2 Gibbs Suzanne, Malvern VIC 3144: CRA64 Gibson Marguerite, Ballarat VIC 3353: CRA3, CRA37, CRA43, CRA44, CRA91, CRA92 Gifford Georgia, Lara VIC 3212: PHY5, CKY37 Gifford James, Lara VIC 3212: PHY3 Gilbert Carol, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA91 Gilbert Cosima, West Footscray VIC 3012: SCH43 Gilbert Isabella, West Footscray VIC 3012: CKY21 Gildersleve Deirdre, Vermont South VIC 3133: CRA91 Gilham Beth, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: CKY21, CKY58 Gingell Karen, Newport VIC 3015: ART2, ART3, ART4 Glaubert Deborah, Caulfield North VIC 3161: TEA1, HAV1, RCH1, CRA137, SCH32 Glencross Jenny, Howard Springs NT 0835: CRA77, CRA78 Gmehling Ernst, Wonga Park VIC 3115: CRA147 Goh Vincent, Frankston VIC 3199: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, DEC21, DEC22 Gonzales Camilla, Kew VIC 3101: SCH7, SCH25 Gonzales Sonny, Kew VIC 3101: SCH6, SCH25, SCH79 Goodes Gayle, Hampton VIC 3188: TEA1, CRA56 Goodin Jodi, Narre Warren VIC 3805: TEA1 Goricane Glenys, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: CRA63, CKY10, CKY21, CKY28 Gottliebsen Melissa, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA105 Gough Jan, KIALLA VIC 3631: VAS6 Graham Beverley, Essendon VIC 3040: TEA1 Graham Claudette, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CKY47 Graham Maryanne, Rowville VIC 3178: CRA51 Grahame Rosemary, CHELTENHAM VIC 3192: CRA90, CRA93 Grainger Verity, Beremboke VIC 3342: PHY3 Grant Mary, TALLANGATTA VIC 3701: VAS9 Gration Barry, Eltham VIC 3095: PRE22 Gray Barbara, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CKY15

Gray Lorna, Berrigan NSW 2712: VAS3

Gray Susan, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CRA133, CKY6, CKY26 Grayson Tara, Kew VIC 3101: CKY20, CKY21, CKY28, CKY29, CKY45

Grech Chantal, Macleod VIC 3085: CRA54, CRA56, CRA57, CRA58, CRA61

Green Fiona, MITCHAM VIC 3132: TEA1

Green Lee Ann, Blackburn VIC 3130: DEC8

Green Peter, Echuca VIC 3564: CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CNF2

Green Stacy, Croydon VIC 3136: DEC4, DEC12

Greich Jemma, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH32

Grieves Sarah, Balwyn North VIC 3104: ART2, SCH15, SCH22

Griffin Dayna, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: SCH39

Griffin Louise, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: CKY12

Griffin Narelle, Herne Hill VIC 3218: CRA96

Griffin Sandra, Herne Hill VIC 3218: CRA41, CRA58, CRA134

Grimmond Nicky, Trawalla VIC 3373: VAS4

Grinberg Anita, Ringwood East VIC 3135: CRA92

Groves Aleta, Jam Jerrup VIC 3984: PHY3, CRA3, CRA4, CRA9, CRA47, CRA119, CRA137

Grundy Kym, Wattle Glen VIC 3096: ART2, PHY3

Guilline Ruby, Numurkah VIC 3636: VAS2

Gullick Melissa, New Gisborne VIC 3438: CKY7, CKY9, CKY44 Gullick Sue, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: TEA1, CRA22, CRA64, CKY21, CKY39, CKY66, PRE27

Gurrisi Petsa, East Keilor VIC 3033: CKY61, CKY68

Н

Haas Rachel, Windsor VIC 3181: PHY2, PHY3 Hain Anne-Maree, Heathmont VIC 3135: CRA48, CRA101, CRA136 Haines Kathryn, Morwell VIC 3840: CKY21, CKY25, CKY28, CKY68, PRE16 Haines Susan, Morwell VIC 3840: HAV3, PRE14, PRE22, PRE27 Hall Lucy, Eaglemont VIC 3084: CRA62 Halupka Veronica, Preston VIC 3072; CRA56, CKY37, PRE9, PRE10 Hamilton Joan, Kilmore VIC 3764: VAS6 Hamilton Julie, Sunshine West VIC 3020: CRA95, CRA98 Harcourt Amanda, Cranbourne west VIC 3977: CRA36, CRA82, **CRA83** Hardeman Craig, Newport VIC 3015: CKY6, CKY11 Harman Bethany, North Warrandyte VIC 3113: DEC8, SCH51 Harper Amber, Dingley Village VIC 3172: DEC4 Harris Alexandra, Glen Iris VIC 3146: SCH27, SCH28, VAS2 Harris Carol, Brunswick West VIC 3055: CRA65 Harris Meagan, Melbourne VIC 3124: SCH52 Harrison Jacqui, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CRA32, CRA89, CRA123 Harrison Jean, Deer Park VIC 3023: CRA19, CRA21 Hastewell Joanne, Kensington VIC 3031: ART3 Hatzaras Helen, Hillside VIC 3037: DEC4, DEC17 Hatzis Sandra, Coburg VIC 3058: CRA63, CRA64 Hayden Joy Maree, PIANGIL VIC 3597: CRA24 Hayes Kerry, Taylors Hill VIC 3037: MOM1 Hayes Ron, Moorpoona VIC 3629: VAS9 Hemsworth-Shead Morgan, Yarraville VIC 3013: PRE21 Hennekam Bradley, Woodend VIC 3442: SCH25 Hennekam Paul, Woodend VIC 3442: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5, PHY7 Heyden Kristie, Bunyip VIC 3815: VAS7 Hickey Elespeth, Inverleigh VIC 3321: CKY69, PRE41 Higgins Nola, Blackburn VIC 3130: CRA23, CRA24, CRA57, CRA58

Highvale Secondary College, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: SCH57, SCH59, SCH68, SCH74

Hingston Alison, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA104

Hirst Alice, WARRNAMBOOL VIC 3280: CKY15, CKY16, CKY20, CKY22, CKY38, CKY39, CKY45, CKY48, CKY58, CKY59, CKY66, CKY67, PRE9, PRE14, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE30, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE39, PRE41 Hirst Benjamin, MAILORS FLAT VIC 3282: CKY6, CKY9, CKY10, CKY13

Hoang Vinh Thuy (Ricky), Lalor VIC 3075: PRE14, PRE27 Hogan Angela, Melbourne VIC 3000: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7

Hojok Miranda, VIC: SCH46

Holbery Kate, Plenty VIC 3090: CRA19 Hollier Carole, Rutherglen VIC 3685: PRE17 Hollier Jacqui, Melbourne VIC 3000: CKY22, CKY25, PRE14, PRE16, PRE17, PRE31, PRE35, PRE36, PRE40 Holmer Deanne, Lalor VIC 3075; PHY4, PHY7 Holmes Deearne, Camberwell VIC 3142: CKY13, DEC7 Holmes Nadine, Watsonia North VIC 3087; CRA19 Hopgood Janet, Wantirna South VIC 3152: CRA69 Hoppe Dimi, Melbourne VIC 3104: CKY6, CKY19 Hopper Meghan, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CKY12, CKY13, CKY37, CKY44, CKY45, CKY48, CKY49, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68 Houlihan Caroline, Kew VIC 3101: SCH26 Houston Hayley, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: ART4 Howells Kaye, Tynong North VIC 3813: VAS5 Howells Kaye, Tynong North VIC 3813: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6 Humble Emily, Tootgarook VIC 3941: SCH17 Hunter Deborah, Malvern VIC 3144: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Hunter Kerri, HADDON VIC 3351: VAS6 Hunter Margaret, Dimboola VIC 3414: VAS6 Hunter Olivia, Coburg VIC 3058; SCH15, SCH26 Hunter Sandra, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA81 Hurford Lyn, Avenel VIC 3664: CRA19 Hyde Stella, Flemington VIC 3031: HAV2, CRA35, CRA39, CRA43, **CRA83, CRA89** Hyland Kate, Melton VIC 3337: TEA1, CRA60

i.

Iervasi Nyasha, Kirkstall VIC 3283: VAS8 Inlander Mia, Melbourne VIC 3127: PHY5

J

Jackiw Colleen, Moe VIC 3825: TEA1 Jackiw Majella, Moe VIC 3825: TEA1, RCH1 James Rakhi, MOORABBIN VIC 3189: RES5, RES6 Jansen Robin, Berwick VIC 3806: TEA1, RCH1, CRA103, CRA119, CRA120, CRA126, CRA134 Jenkins Kerrianne, Melbourne VIC 3081: CRA19, CRA23 Jensen Karen, Doncaster East VIC 3109: CRA26 Jervis Gillian, Malvern East VIC 3145: CRA58 Johns Robert, Mill Park VIC 3082: DEC22 Johnson Carol, Wangaratta AUSTRLIA 3677: VAS7 Johnson Louise, Richmond VIC 3121: PRE5 Jones Alison, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES2 Jones Sandra, Wantirna VIC 3152: DEC15, DEC16, DEC18, DEC23 Joordens Gail, Waurn Ponds VIC 3216: CRA33, CRA34

ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW **ART. CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION**

Κ

Kane Johanna, Jam Jerrup VIC 3984: CRA3, CRA9, CRA47, CRA96, CRA119, CRA137 Kang Jessica, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: SCH15 Kauer Sylvia, Bellfield VIC 3081: CRA104 Kechayas Terry, Lalor VIC 3075: DEC14, DEC16, DEC21 Keilor Heights Primary School, East Kielor VIC 3033: SCH10 Kelly Catherine, Rozelle NSW 2039: MOM1 Kelly Jodee, Canterbury VIC 3126: PHY2, PHY3, DEC4, DEC6, DEC8, DEC9, DEC10 Kelly Tara, Canterbury VIC 3126: SCH25, SCH26, SCH39 Kent Bettina, Casterton VIC 3311: VAS9 Keogh Rosemary, Mount Wallace VIC 3342: CKY15, CKY26, CKY39, CKY44, CKY49, CKY51, CKY53, CKY58, CKY68, CNF2, CNF4, PRF21 Kewish Vicki, Sale VIC 3850: VAS9 Kewming Sarah, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: DEC4, DEC7, DEC10, DEC12 Kiezyk Rebecca, Airport West VIC 3042: CRA119, CRA120, SCH38 Kilduff Diane, Yarrambat VIC 3091: MOM1 King Amanda, Richmond VIC 3121: ART2, CKY13 King Emily, Woodend VIC 3442: CRA9 King Glenda, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA51, CRA52 Kingdon Hilda, Rosebud VIC 3939: ART4 Kitching Izaak, Upwey VIC 3158: CRA88 Kleidon Monique, Berwick VIC 3806: PHY5 Klein Kerry, Elwood VIC 3184: ART2 Knight Caitlin, Richmond VIC 3121: CRA8, CRA9 Knight Jennifer, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA59 Knuckey Cam, Ferntree gully VIC 3156: ART5 Koiker Robyn, St Andrews VIC 3761: ART2, ART4 Koizumi Keiko, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA106 Kororoit Creek Primary School, Burnside Heights VIC 3023: SCH6, SCH8, SCH10, SCH55, SCH79 Krauth Gavan, Stawell VIC 3380: VAS1 Krege Nicole, Latham ACT 2615: CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY49, CKY53, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69 Kubeil Teagan, Euroa VIC 3666: SCH38, SCH39, SCH40, SCH41, SCH42 Kues Chloe, Mont Albert VIC 3127: CKY16, CKY17, CKY19, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY38, CKY39, CKY46, CKY58, CKY59, CNF2, CNF3, CNF4, CNF5, CNF6, CNF7

Kunig Krystal, Sydenham VIC 3037: PHY3, PHY5, PHY7, CKY20 Kunig Sylvia, Sydenham VIC 3037: PRE6

La Dolce David, Williams Landing VIC 3027: CKY15 Lacey Aidan, Wantirna VIC 3152: PHY4, PHY5, SCH26 Laird Shania, Melton West VIC 3337: DEC4 Lambert Caroline, Preston VIC 3072: PRE6, PRE12, PRE16 Lamperd Michelle, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: CRA98 Lang Colin, Glenrowan VIC 3675: VAS1 Langmaid Ryan, Bentleigh VIC 3204: PRE4 Lansell Ray, North Bendigo VIC 3550: CRA145 Larsen Carolynn, Essendon VIC 3040: CRA38 Lasky-Davison Robert, Templestowe Heights VIC 3107: ART5 Le Breton Adel, Curlewis VIC 3222; PHY3 Leary Ethel, Taggerty VIC 3714: VAS3 Lee Debra, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: CKY45, PRE4 Lee Mary, Toorak VIC 3142: DEC4, DEC22

Lee Yi-Hsuan, Forest hill VIC 3131: DEC16, DEC21 Lemmer Evelyn, BLACKBURN NORTH VIC 3130: CRA22, CRA23, CRA26, CRA47, CRA119 Leong Louise, Kensington VIC 3031: CRA101, CRA135, CRA137 Lermano Domenica, West Brunswick VIC 3055: CNF3 Leung Angela, Melbourne VIC 3136: TEA1 Leung Wing Yan, Box hill VIC 3128: DEC7, DEC8, DEC9 Lewis Jacqueline, Bonnie Doon VIC 3720: VAS2 Lewis Kim, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: PHY3, PHY6 Lewis Sandra, Cremorne VIC 3121: CKY20, CKY26, CKY59, PRE30 Lind Philip, PARK ORCHARDS VIC 3114: CRA147 Lindsay Christine, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CRA82, CRA83, CRA84, CRA85 Livingston Helene, Caroline Springs VIC 3023: CRA36 Lloyd-Teese Tam, Melbourne VIC 3124: SCH52 Logan Maree, Koonoomoo VIC 3644: CRA3, CRA21, CRA137, VAS7 Lohr Josef, Marlo VIC 3888: VAS8 Lonergan Libby, Strathmore VIC 3041: CRA3, CRA82, CRA83, CRA97, CRA99, SCH38, SCH41 Long Tony, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CKY38 Loreto Mandeville Hall, TOORAK VIC 3142: SCH12, SCH16, SCH18, SCH20, SCH21, SCH23, SCH26, SCH27, SCH28, SCH30, SCH33, SCH65. SCH66 LoRicco David, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Lovick Indi Rainbow, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: SCH55 Lowe Margaret, Blackburn VIC 3130: PHY2, CKY12 Lowe Margaret, Blackburn VIC 3130: PHY5 Loyola Secondary College, WATSONIA VIC 3087: SCH27, SCH60, SCH62, SCH65 Lucktaylor Sarah, Bayswater North VIC 3153: CKY8, DEC9, DEC11 Ludlow Emma, Lynbrook VIC 3975: DEC16, DEC18 Luke Graeme, Selby VIC 3159: CKY43, CKY55 Luke Summer J, Selby VIC 3159: DEC14, DEC16, DEC17 Lukies Joan, Heathcote VIC 3523: HAV1, CRA56, CRA57, CRA58, CRA60, CRA61, CRA62, CRA63, CRA64 Lumsden-Barry Hope, Northcote VIC 3070: PRE33 Lutz Aiden, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: SCH39 Ly Bobby, Fairfield VIC 3078: CNF5 Lynch Lesley, Croydon North VIC 3136: CKY20, CKY40, CKY45 Lynch Marg, Lavington NSW 2641: VAS3 Μ Macdonald B G, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CRA21, CRA24, SCH55 Macdonald Bethany, Brunswick VIC 3056: PHY2, PHY5

Macdonald Janet, Hampton East VIC 3188: CKY15, CKY16, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY39, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY56, CKY57, CKY58, CKY59, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69, CNF2, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE14, PRE16, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE27, PRE29, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE40, PRE41 Macdonald Louise, Melbourne VIC 3000: MOM1 MacDonald Vicki-Claire, Avoca VIC 3467: CRA63 Mackay-Halliday Ruschia, Caulfield North VIC 3161: SCH16 Mackin Toni, Mundoona VIC 3635; PRE6, PRE13, PRE35 Mahler Nicole, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Mains Jessica, Tarneit VIC 3029: CKY13, CKY16, CKY17 Mains Mairin, Drouin VIC 3818: PRE6 Makarios Olga, Rowville VIC 3178: DEC14, DEC15, DEC23

Maling Angela, Bandiana VIC 3691: HAV1, CRA18, CRA19

Mallett Eliza, Coburg VIC 3216: SCH15, SCH26 Manser Cassie, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CKY19, CKY21, CKY23, CKY38, CKY40 Manser Tracey, ONE TREE HILL SA 5114: CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69 Mansfield Justin, Footscray VIC 3011: PRE33 Maplestone Fave, Aspendale VIC 3195: ART4, CRA3, CRA22, CRA23, CRA26, CRA42, CRA60, CRA89, CRA125, CRA126, CRA136 Mapley Jean, Wangaratta VIC 3677: VAS4 Marchese-Corrie Maria, MILLGROVE VIC 3799: CKY11, CKY12, CKY31, CKY33, CKY37, CKY39, CKY45, CKY46, CKY48, CKY49, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67 Maribynong Park Bowls Club, east keilor VIC 3033: PRE9, PRE10, PRE14, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE25, PRE27, PRE30, PRE31 Marshall Maree Lorna, Keysborough VIC 3173: CRA20, CRA25, CRA26 Marsland Esther, Balwyn VIC 3103: SCH39 Marsland Fairlie, Balwyn VIC 3103: PRE21 Marsland Hannah, Balwyn VIC 3103; SCH40 Marsland Tabitha, Balwyn VIC 3103: PRE6 Marsland Tabitha, Balwyn VIC 3103: SCH39 Martin Anne, NAGAMBIE VIC 3608; CRA90 Martin Christine, Essendon VIC 3040: MOM1, CRA81, CRA82, CRA83 Martin Shauna, Kyneton VIC 3444: CRA136 Martin Terry, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA19, CRA21 Marymede Catholic College, South Morang VIC 3752: SCH56, SCH62, SCH65, SCH80 Mathias El, Forest Hill VIC 3131: CRA89, CRA90 Mathrick Carol, Patterson Lakes VIC 3197: CRA96 Matin Matthew, Narre Warren VIC 3805: PRE5 Matthews Christine, Goolwa North SA 5214; CRA36 Matthews David, Werribee VIC 3030: ART4 Maung Hazel, Ashwood VIC 3147: DEC22 Mauriks Julie, Croydon VIC 3136: DEC7, DEC8, DEC15 Mawson Lorraine, Euroa VIC 3666: CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63 Maxfield Megan, Blackburn VIC 3130: CRA36, CRA38 Mc Laine Ruth, NEW GISBORNE VIC 3438: CRA61, CRA63, CRA124, CRA129 McAuley Cathy, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: PRE4, PRE24 McCluskey Carole, Merrijig VIC 3723: SCH55 McColl Shelley, Seddon VIC 3011: CRA32 McDonald Janelle, Kyabram VIC 3620: PHY5 McDougall Susan, Prahran VIC 3181: TEA1, HAV1 McGoldrick Karen, Bayswater North VIC 3153: CRA95, CRA96, CRA97, CRA98, CRA99 McGrath Maggie, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: ART3 McGregor Angela, Essendon West VIC 3040: TEA1, CRA69 McGregor Karen, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA103, CRA109 McHardy Suzanne, Broadford VIC 3658: CRA105 Mcilveen Alexandra, Clarinda VIC 3169: CKY45 Mcilvena Kerryn, Ripponlea VIC 3185: CKY20 McIntosh Audrey, EUROA VIC 3666: TEA1 McIntyre Fiona, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CRA36 McIntyre Jan, Olinda VIC 3788: TEA1 McKenzie Cheryl, DEEPDENE VIC 3103: CRA59 McKenzie Fiona, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA20, CRA122, CRA133, **CRA136** McKenzie Karen, Leopold VIC 3224: CRA19 Mckerlie-Gregson Carrie-Lee, Lyndhurst VIC 3975: CKY40, CKY41, CKY42, DEC4, DEC10, DEC12

McLaws Patricia, Heathmont VIC 3135: CRA63 McLean Trace, Boronia VIC 3155: PHY2, PHY5, PHY6 McLeod Jade, Craigieburn VIC 3064: PHY3 McLeod Noreen, Roxburgh park VIC 3064: PHY3 McLernon Nicole, Morwell VIC 3840: CRA23 McMahon Christine, Keilor East VIC 3033: PHY6, CKY6, PRE41 McPartlan Maurice, Preston VIC 3072: CRA75, CRA77 McPhee Barbara, NUNAWADING VIC 3131: TEA1, RCH1, CRA8, CRA9 McQueen Carol, Foster VIC 3960: CKY37, CKY44, CKY67, CKY68, PRE4, PRE5, PRE6, PRE7, PRE21, PRE22, PRE32 McQUINN Dorothy, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY61 McShanag Adele, Gladstone Park VIC 3043: CRA63 Mcvilly Fiona, Mitcham VIC 3132: ART2, ART7 Medew Alyson, Morwell VIC 3840: RCH1, CRA72 Melbourne Modern Quilt Guild, Thornbury VIC 3071; CRA105 Mellor Jill, Koroit VIC 3282: VAS4 Mennel Nikki, Brunswick West VIC 3055: ART2 Menzel Elanor, North Warrandyte VIC 3113: SCH18, SCH57, SCH74 Messer Abby, Melbourne VIC 3070: SCH38 Messer Lucy, Melbourne VIC 3070: SCH41 Messer Nicole, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY21 Michael Mary, Sunshine VIC 3020: CKY61, CKY66, CKY68 Michienzi Claudia, Bentleigh east VIC 3165: PRE4 Milkovits Samuel, Mitcham VIC 3132; ART2, ART7 Miller Marion, GLEN WAVERLEY VIC 3150: CRA90, CRA93 Mills Barbara, Maiden Gully VIC 3551: VAS3 Mills Pamela, Glen Iris VIC 3146: TEA1 Milne Amanda, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: CKY10, CKY39 Minas Daphne, South Morang VIC 3752: PHY2, PHY3 Misiurak Marie, Ringwood East VIC 3135: CRA73 Misquitta Richard, Grovedale VIC 3216: VAS1 Missingham Hayley, Middle Ridge QLD 4350: CRA27 Mitchell Rose, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CKY6, CKY20 Molloy Pamela, TEMPLESTOWE VIC 3106: CRA68, CRA69 Monkhouse Sue, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY51, CKY52 Montague Continuing Education Centre, South Melbourne VIC 3205: SCH44, SCH46, SCH47 Montalto Dominique, East Keilor VIC 3033: PHY7, CRA52 Montgomery Cherry, Blackburn North VIC 3130: CRA104 Montgomery Ellen, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES3 Moore Enya, Werribee VIC 3030: PHY2, PHY3 Moore Golding Elizabeth, Kensington VIC 3031: ART2, ART3, ART4 Moore Kiana, Medowie NSW 2318: SCH12, SCH15 Morgan Helen, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CRA59 Moricca Christine, Keysborough VIC 3173: DEC7, DEC21, DEC22 Morris Bella, Birchip VIC 3483: VAS2 Morrison Anne, Edithvale VIC 3199: CRA104 Morrison Paul, East Brunswick VIC 3057: CNF2, PRE9, PRE10. PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE41 Moschini Jemma, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: SCH9 Moscovitch Jackie, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CRA129, CKY6, CKY11 Moyle Kate, Albury NSW 2640: SCH13, SCH16 Mullen Maryanne, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: CKY6, CKY20 Mulraney Airley, Goroke VIC 3412: VAS2 Mulvey Allison, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA12 Munro Donna, Box Hill South VIC 3128: CRA27, CRA57, CRA138

Murley-Anderson Andrea, The Basin VIC 3154: HAV1, CRA62, CRA120

Murphy Jessica, Lysterfield South VIC 3156: CRA56, CRA61 Murray Melissa, South Yarra VIC 3141: PHY3 Murray-White Edith, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH41 Murray-White Eleanor, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH39 Murray-White Tilly, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH26 Muscara Santina, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: CKY7

Ν

Neave Tracy, Caulfield VIC 3162: RES2 Neil Jill, Ringwood East VIC 3135: CRA3, CRA4, CRA72, CRA119 Neish Peter, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY31, CKY34, CKY35 New Tegan, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: ART2, ART3 Newey Delwyn, Lavington NSW 2641: CRA62 Newman Jackie, Lang Lang VIC 3984: CRA67, CRA68, CRA69 Nguyen Hannah, Springvale South VIC 3172: CKY40, CKY41, CKY42 Nguyen Leo James, Flemington VIC 3031: DEC18, DEC23 Nguyen Lisa, Springvale Sth VIC 3172: SCH39 Nguyen Que Anh, Sunshine VIC 3020: CRA132, CRA138 Nguyen Tin, Prahran VIC 3181: CKY6, CKY10, CKY12, CKY19, CKY21, CKY37, CKY45, PRE6 Nicholson Toni, CARNEGIE VIC 3163: CRA51, CRA52 Nicotera Sara, Burwood VIC 3125: ART4 Nigro Melissa, Brunswick West VIC 3055: TEA1, CKY6, CKY28, CKY66, CKY67, PRE4, PRE13, PRE20 Noisette Victoria, Doncaster VIC 3108: SCH25 Noriel Maria Zarah, Coburg VIC 3058: DEC22 Norman Hamish, Newport VIC 3015; SCH9 Norman Nyree, Newport VIC 3015: TEA1, CKY11 Norman Ruby, Newport VIC 3015: SCH10, SCH25, SCH39 Norris Robyn, Canterbury VIC 3126: CRA12, CRA13 Norton Wilma, Leongatha South VIC 3953: CRA105, CRA108, VAS6 Novak Olga, Craigieburn VIC 3064: PHY6 Nunns Andrew, RICHMOND VIC 3121: CRA7, CRA8, CRA9

0

Oates-Blair Vikki, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY12, CKY31, CKY34 Obrien Rhonda, Broadmeadows VIC 3047: CRA23, CRA25, CRA26 O'Connor Sharon, Park Orchards VIC 3114: CRA39 Ogilvie Meg, Mooroolbark VIC 3138: CRA15, CRA114, CRA116 O'kane Kyrewyn, Strathfieldsaye VIC 3551: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY7 O'Kane Zeke, Strathfieldsaye VIC 3557: SCH7, SCH25, VAS2 Oliver Morgan, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA101 O'Loghlin Deidre, Tootgarook VIC 3941: CRA104, CRA108, CRA133 O'Loghlin Hannah, Rosebud VIC 3939: SCH6, SCH25, SCH73, SCH76 O'Loghlin Sophie, Rosebud VIC 3939: SCH25, SCH73, SCH76 O'Neill Beverley, Burwood VIC 3125: CRA91 Opray Yasmin, Ringwood North VIC 3134: CKY55 O'Rourke Eddie, Warrandyte VIC 3113: SCH7, SCH32, SCH76 Orpik Stephanie, Williamstown VIC 3016: CRA124 Orzlowski Lynette, Healesville VIC 3777: ART2, SCH15, SCH26, SCH29 Ostoja Miakoda, Lancefield VIC 3435: CKY47, SCH18, SCH22, SCH45, SCH51, SCH54 O'Sullivan Truscott Arlen, Castlemaine VIC 3450: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5 O'Toole Karly, Daylesford VIC 3460: VAS1 Otzen Ros, Southbank VIC 3006: CRA38 Owens Betsy, Bentleigh VIC 3204: PRE4

Ρ

Paint a Pot, Narre Warren VIC 3805: SCH5, SCH6, SCH7, SCH8, SCH9, SCH10, SCH32, SCH33 Palmer Gemma, Altona North VIC 3025: PRE10 Pannan Margery, Horsham VIC 3402: VAS3 Pannell Sue, Point Cook VIC 3030: ART2, ART4 Panos Leah, Maldon VIC 3463: VAS9 Paraskevakis Alexandra, Albury NSW 2640: CKY6, CKY18, CKY20, CKY21, CKY46, CKY48 Parker Kathryn, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CRA23, CRA24, CRA138 Parkinson Jason, Preston VIC 3072: CRA51 Parlevliet Anna, Deepdene VIC 3103: RCH1, CRA19 Parrish Romani, Bentleigh VIC 3204: SCH6 Parry Laura, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: PRE4, PRE12, PRE20 Parsons Margot, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: HAV3, CKY43, CKY51, CKY55, CKY59, PRE9, PRE10, PRE14, PRE20, PRE23, PRE27, PRE30 Parton Jodie, Willow Grove VIC 3825: CRA83 Parussolo Denise, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CRA114 Patykowski Sue, Essendon VIC 3040: CRA136 Payne Tracey, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA3, CRA103, CRA104, CRA105, CRA107, CRA108, CRA121, CRA124 Pearce Jennifer, Creswick VIC 3363: CRA91 Pebbles Zali, Bundalong VIC 3730: VAS8 Pedersen Storm, RICHMOND VIC 3121: CRA9 Pegoraro Katherine, Hillside VIC 3037: CRA68, CRA69 Pellew Louise, Noble Park VIC 3174: HAV2 Perrin Laura, Templestowe VIC 3106: SCH18, SCH26, SCH29, SCH33, SCH80 Peters Nicole, TALLANGATTA VALLEY VIC 3701: VAS2 Peterson Jo, Tootgarook VIC 3941: CRA82, CRA83 Petrou Stella, Teneriffe QLD 4005: CRA78, CRA124 Petti Angelo, Brighton VIC 3186: RES6, RES7 Phelps Lynette, Alexandra VIC 3714: VAS9 Phelps Priscilla, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY26 Phoenix P12 Community College, Sebastopol VIC 3356: SCH48, SCH49, SCH53, SCH54, SCH62, SCH65, SCH80 Piccoli Janet, Ross Creek VIC 3351: VAS1 Pickering Joyce, Leongatha VIC 3953: VAS3 Pieroni Ilio, Gisborne South VIC 3437: CKY32 Pietromonaco Melissa, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: HAV3, CKY11, CKY51, PRE4, PRE6, PRE7, PRE9, PRE10 Pike Alice, Goldsborough VIC 3472: CRA91 Pike Jennifer, Croydon VIC 3136: HAV1 Pike Rodney, Goldsborough VIC 3472: CRA76 Pilla Sebastian, Melbourne VIC 3040: SCH51 Pironti Silvana, East Keilor VIC 3033: CRA19 Pitts Amanda, Woori Yallock VIC 3139: DEC7, DEC8, DEC10, DEC12 Plaza Antonia, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038; ART4 Plowman Beccy, Cobunga VIC 3898: VAS2 Polis Isabella, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: PHY5, CKY37, SCH25, SCH27, SCH28 Potter Marg, Wodonga VIC 3690: VAS5 Powles Elaine, East Malvern VIC 3145: CRA67

Pridham Clare, Tarneit VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA60, CRA62

Primmer Anne-Marie, ELTHAM VIC 3095: CKY15, CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY40, CKY41, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY58, CKY59, CKY61, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69, CNF2, CNF3, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE17, PRE18, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE27, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE40, PRE41

Pritchard Adam, Lynbrook VIC 3975: CRA48

Prossor Liz. Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA68

Purton Colleen, Truganina VIC 3029; CRA32, CRA36

Putrino Vicky, Taylors Hill VIC 3037: CKY37, CNF4 Pyers Holly, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH51

Ω

Quittner Angela, Kerrimuir VIC 3129: CRA72, CRA73

R

Ralston Aarron, Portland VIC 3305: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5, PHY6 Ramus Steven, Forest Hill VIC 3131: RES7 Rankin Megan, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY22, CKY44, CKY56, PRE27 Rao Asha, West Melbourne VIC 3003: TEA1, CRA127 Rappell Kerry-anne, NATHALIA VIC 3638: HAV1, CRA3, CRA34, CRA46, CRA119 Rasmussen Concetta, Balranald NSW 2715: CRA22, CRA23, CRA25, CRA26 Reeves Kym, Dandenong North VIC 3175: CRA95 Reid Ken, Leongatha VIC 3953: CRA147 Rendle Dianne, Maidstone VIC 3012: TEA1, RCH1, CRA56, CRA58, CKY12, CKY66, PRE6 Rendle Dianne, Maidstone VIC 3012: PRE4 Rendle William, Maidstone VIC 3012: SCH15 Rice Sara-Jane, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA104 Richards Margaret, Melton West VIC 3337: CRA23, CRA24, CRA25, CRA26 Richardson Belinda, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: DEC4, DEC12 Richmond Kristie, Whittlesea VIC 3757; PHY2, PHY3 Richsteig Neville, Braybrook VIC 3019: SCH80, SCH81 Richter Ella, Flemington VIC 3031: PRE4, SCH26, SCH45

Richter Jason, Flemington VIC 3031: PRE4

Riesewyk Clasina, Mitcham VIC 3132: CRA69

Rinderhagen Sheree, Westmeadows VIC 3049: CKY17, CKY19,

CKY37, CKY41, CKY42, CNF2, CNF4, CNF5, CNF7

Ripari Michelle, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: ART4

Rischitelli Kylie, Keysborough VIC 3173: CKY41, DEC14

Ritchie Lauren, Southbank VIC 3006: MOM1

Ritchie Lynn, Flemington VIC 3031: HAV3, CRA38, CRA44, CRA97, CRA99, CRA137, PRE9

Robb Kerri, Kensington VIC 3031: CRA36

Roberts Margaret, DROUIN VIC 3818: CRA92

Roberts Sally, Narrawong VIC 3285: VAS6

Roberts Sebi, East Geelong VIC 3219: VAS2

Robertson Annette, Wedderburn VIC 3518: VAS9

Robinson Anne, Newport VIC 3015: TEA1, CRA3, CRA4, CRA48, CRA103, CRA105, CRA107, CRA109

Robinson Gael, Strathmore VIC 3041: CRA95, CRA99, CKY68 Robinson Michelle, Point Cook VIC 3030: CRA82, CRA83, CRA84

Rogan Ernest, Subury VIC 3429: RES6

Rogers Audrey, Telangatuk VIC 3401: VAS5

Rolfe Joanne, Narrandera NSW 2700: CRA83, CRA84, CRA85

Rosamond School, Strathmore Heights VIC 3041: SCH85 Rose Lexi, Gisborne VIC 3437: PRE9, PRE20. PRE21. PRE22. PRE23, PRE24, PRE26, PRE30, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33, PRE41 Rosebud Secondary College, Rosebud VIC 3939: SCH15 Rosenberg Tania, Melbourne VIC 3001: CKY6, CKY10, CKY11, CKY22, CKY26, CKY37, CKY52, CKY57, PRE5, PRE7, PRE37, PRE41 Rothery Jemma, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA76, CRA78 Rowbottom Richard, Portland VIC 3305: CRA3, CRA75, CRA77 Rowe Catherine, Knoxfield VIC 3180: CRA64 Roycroft Liz, Parkdale VIC 3195: TEA1, CRA61 Ruff Lilian, werribee South VIC 3030: CRA105

Ruiz Johana, Mill Park VIC 3082: DEC17 Ruskin Bella, North Carlton VIC 3054: TEA1, SCH72

Ruskin Madeleine, North Carlton VIC 3054: CRA3 Ruskin Timmy, North Carlton VIC 3054: TEA1, SCH26

Russell Barbara, Fitzroy VIC 3065: CKY6, CKY21, CKY22, CKY45, **CKY46. CKY55**

Rutherford Christine, Greensborough VIC 3088: DEC8 Ryan Camryn, Yarraville VIC 3013: SCH26, SCH28, SCH29 Ryan Melissa, Kilsyth VIC 3137: RCH1, CRA73 Ryan Robyn, Kilsyth South VIC 3137: CRA23, CRA63 Ryan Shannon, Kyabram VIC 3620: CKY45, CKY56 Ryan Sunlight, Doreen VIC 3658: PHY3, PHY5, DEC8 Ryan Therese, PYALONG VIC 3521: VAS5

S

Sabatino Tania, Caulfield East VIC 3145: TEA1, RCH1, CRA138 Saltmarsh Natasha, Parkville VIC 3052: PRE22, PRE26, PRE27 Sanders Jessica, Drouin VIC 3818: VAS8 Sankar Aiswarya, Glen waverrley VIC 3150: CRA51, CRA52 Sannia-Carbone Pierina, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044; ART2, ART3, CRA130 Santa Maria College; Art & Photography, Northcote VIC 3070: SCH16, SCH26, SCH27, SCH28, SCH29, SCH30 Sartori Mc Sweeney Jacqueline, Seddon VIC 3011: CRA15 Saunder Jan, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA54, **CRA119** Sauvarin Matt, Spotswood VIC 3015: CKY12, CKY61 Schier Mark, Williams Landing VIC 3027: CKY31, CKY33 Schirripa Grace, Doncaster East VIC 3109: PHY3, CKY38, CKY46 Schnaars Sue, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: CKY20 Schneider Cara, Wesburn VIC 3799: DEC21, DEC23 Schnitzer Katherine, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: SCH49 Schultz Amy, NHill VIC 3418: VAS8 Sciacchitano Josephine, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CRA3, CRA23 Scott Doug, Albert Park VIC 3206: CRA140 Scott Tara, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Scouller Graham, ASCOT VALE VIC 3032: ART4 Scragg Lisa, Warburton VIC 3799: CRA65, CRA68, CRA70 Sedgewick Amanda, Edithvale VIC 3196: ART4, CRA51, CRA52 Seymour Judy, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA113, CRA114, CRA115, CRA116, CRA117 Shaw Adrienne, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CKY31, CKY61, CKY68 Shaw Joanna, Preston VIC 3072: TEA1, CKY6, CKY13, SCH40 Sheedy Katherine, South Yarra VIC 3141: CKY51, CKY52

Shelley Dianne, Mill Park VIC 3082: CKY15, CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY40, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY58, CKY59, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE18, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE27, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE40, PRE41 Shields Megan, Werribee VIC 3030: PRE21 Shiell Annette, North Carlton VIC 3054: TEA1 Shiell Maud, North Blackburn VIC 3130: TEA1 Shrubsole Katherine, Werribee VIC 3030: RCH1, SCH68, SCH74 Shuttleworth Danelle, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA60, CRA62 Shuttleworth Douglas, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: SCH38 Sievers Milla, Huntingdale VIC 3166: SCH21 Simmons Roz, Mill Park VIC 3082: CRA97, CRA99 Simpson Deborah, VIC: RES6 Sinnott Janice, BELMONT VIC 3216: VAS4 Siriwardana Amadi, Lyndhurst VIC 3975: SCH51, SCH73 Slee Vicki, Bonbeach VIC 3196: CRA135 Sly Heather, Tootool NSW 2655: CRA62, CRA63, CRA65 Small Kerrie, Wodonga VIC 3690: CRA3, CRA103, CRA124, CRA125, VAS6 Smith Blake, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: SCH41 Smith Louise, Herne Hill VIC 3218: RES7 Smith Margaret, Tyrendarra VIC 3285: VAS1 Smith Mark, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Smith Narelle, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: PRE13 Smith Natasha Emma, Gunns Plains TAS 7315: CRA10 Smith Robin, Ascot Vale VIC 3032; CRA36 Smith Samantha, KooWeeRup VIC 3981: PHY4 Smith Stephanie, Preston VIC 3072: DEC11 Smith Tiffany, Cockatoo VIC 3781: CKY7, CKY8, CKY28, CKY29, CKY39, CKY40, DEC8, DEC9, PRE6 Smithers Hope, Reservoir VIC 3073: SCH13, SCH43, SCH46 Sonter Kylie, Kangaroo Flat VIC 3555: CKY28, CKY41, CKY57, CKY58, CNF6 Soronaivalu Melita, Vermont VIC 3133: CRA19, CKY11, CKY44, PRE6 Speck Julie, Bangholme VIC 3196: PHY3, CKY6, CKY10, CKY11, CKY12 Spencer Adrian, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CRA81, CRA83 Spencer Dawn, Swan Hill VIC 3585: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA55, CRA60, CRA61, CRA62, CRA63, CRA64, CRA65, CRA73, CRA133, CRA134, CRA136 Spencer Jennifer, Wattle Glen VIC 3096: ART4, CRA109 Spicer Olivia, Essendon VIC 3040: HAV2, SCH51 St Andrews Christian College, Research VIC 3095: SCH7, SCH12, SCH13, SCH15, SCH18, SCH33, SCH34, SCH36, SCH80, SCH84 St Clair Anna, Narre Warren VIC 3805: ART2, ART4, ART7, CRA16, CRA113, CRA114 Stacey Lois, Patterson Lakes VIC 3197: CRA69 Stafford Thomas, Monee Ponds VIC 3039: PHY5, PHY7 Stanley Kym, WEST FOOTSCRAY VIC 3012: PHY2 Stanley Sussanne, West Melton VIC 3337: CRA25 Steiner School Sophia Mundi, Abbotsford VIC 3067: SCH22, SCH55, SCH56, SCH57, SCH65, SCH73 Steve Elvira, Werribee VIC 3030; PRE4 Stevens Alan, Koonoomoo VIC 3644: PRE5, PRE26, PRE27 Stevens Trevor Boyd, North Melbourne VIC 3051: DEC4 Steventon Michael, Preston VIC 3072; ART4 Stiffe Gail, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA9

Stillman Larry, Elwood VIC 3184: CRA7 Stone Christen Jo, Healesville VIC 3777: CRA3, CRA12, CRA13 Stone Jean, BURWOOD VIC 3125: CRA13 stones leanne, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: ART2 Storme Brooklyn, HASTINGS VIC 3915: HAV2, CKY21 Story Lachlan, Mockinya VIC 3401: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar, Canterbury VIC 3106: SCH52 Stubbings Kate, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CKY6, CKY10 Stuchbree Troy, Braybrook VIC 3019: CKY40 Sullivan Emma, Taggerty VIC 3714: VAS7 Carol Summerfield, Warragul VIC 3820: VAS4 Surkitt Patricia, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY15, CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY58, CKY59, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69, PRE4, PRE5, PRE6, PRE7, PRE16, PRE33 Sutandio Yolanda, Ringwood VIC 3134: DEC16, DEC18, DEC23 Suter Florence, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CRA10, CRA11 Sutherland Natasha, The Basin VIC 3154: CRA56 Sutton Betty, Logan VIC 3475: VAS5 Sutton Tracey, Reservoir VIC 3073: CRA55, CRA60, CRA63 Svenson Andrew, Gladesville NSW 2111: CNF7 Swain Stephanie, Montmorency VIC 3094: CKY55, CKY56, CKY57 Swallow Glenise, Cranbourne VIC 3977: RES14 Swan Natasha, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA60, CRA63 Swift Christine, MITCHAM VIC 3132: TEA1 Swingler Cynthia, Brighton VIC 3186: CRA114, CRA116 Symons Timothy, Airport West VIC 3042: PRE39

Т

Tabit Amira, Preston VIC 3072: SCH10 Tabit Javier, Preston VIC 3072: SCH10 Tabit Niamh, Preston VIC 3072: SCH10 Tamis Lucia, Coburg VIC 3058: TEA1, RCH1, CRA55 Tan Ken, Sunshine West VIC 3020: PHY7 Tasevski Ximena, Dingley Village VIC 3172: DEC16 Tassone Christina, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Tate Dayna, Heathmont VIC 3135: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY7 Taylor Karen, Mt Burnett VIC 3781: PRE22 Taylors Lakes Secondary College, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038: SCH65, SCH80 Teese Sheryl, Kew VIC 3101: CKY21, SCH38, SCH41 Teese Tania, Melbourne VIC 3124: PRE24 Telford Jason, Point Cook VIC 3030: PHY2, PHY5, PHY6 Terry Janine, Ascot Vale VIC 3032; CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY58, CKY59 The Essential Hat, PRAHRAN EAST VIC 3181: MOM1 Thexton Gail. Red Hill South VIC 3937: CRA44 Thomas Shaina, Inverleigh VIC 3321: VAS7 Thompson Hollie, Kew VIC 3101: CRA134, CKY21, SCH69 Thompson Michelle, Morwell VIC 3840: DEC5, DEC6, DEC20, DEC21, DFC22 Thomson Glen, Kellor VIC 3036: CKY15 Thorpe Keryl, Cobar NSW 2835: CRA104 Tolio Ann, Donvale VIC 3111: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5 Tomkins Anthea, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA26 Toose Laban, EYNESBURY VIC 3338: CRA75, CRA77, CRA78 Trachevski Nikita, Rosanna VIC 3084: RCH1 Tran Thao, Lalor VIC 3075: DEC14, DEC15, DEC17, DEC18, DEC23

Trevillian Adrien, Narre warren south VIC 3805: CNF6 Trevillian Declan, Narre Warren South VIC 3805: SCH40 Tribe Jane, North Carlton VIC 3054: CRA140 Trickey Lorraine, Hampton Park VIC 3976: RES4, RES5 Trieu Kaling, Tottenham VIC 3012: DEC15, DEC16, DEC23 Trovatello Alicia, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: SCH27 Turnbull Sally, Devon North VIC 3971: CKY6, CKY10, CKY12 Turner Lesley, Earlwood NSW 2206: CRA22, CRA23, CRA26, CRA35, CRA37, CRA60, CRA63, CRA89, CRA91 Turner Marnie, Mornington VIC 3931: CRA22, CRA23, CRA26, CRA64, CKY37, PRE4

U

Um Nhuc, Delahey VIC 3037: DEC10, DEC11, DEC12 Uncanin Donata, Craigieburn VIC 3064: CRA130 U'Ren Anne, Omeo VIC 3898: CRA63, VAS5 U'Ren Rachel, Pascoe Vale Sth VIC 3044: HAV2, CKY52 Utteridge Tammy, McKinnon VIC 3204: CRA43

V

Vagg Gayle, West Footscray VIC 3012: CKY6, CKY11, CKY12, CKY45

Valentine Kerryn, Kilsyth VIC 3137: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA119 Van Der Peet Sylvia, Apollo Bay VIC 3233: VAS5

Vasey Brighton East Creative Club, Brighton East VIC 3187: RES2 Vassiliadis Alethea, Wantirna VIC 3152: SCH62

Vassiliadis Emanuel, Wantirna VIC 3152: PHY5

Vella Stephanie, Taylor Lakes VIC 3038: SCH45

Venier Nadia, Chadstone VIC 3148: CKY28, CKY29, CKY49, PRE10 Vile David, Wodonga East VIC 3690: VAS1

Viney Jennifer, Keilor Downs VIC 3038: ART2

Vision Australia, Kooyong VIC 3144: RES10, RES11, RES12, RES13, RES14

Visscher Cathey, Cranbourne North VIC 3977: CKY16, CKY17, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY24, CKY25, CKY29, CKY34, CKY37, CKY38, CKY40, CKY41, CKY43, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY58, CKY59, CKY61, CNF2, CNF6, PRE10, PRE17, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE27, PRE35, PRE38, PRE39 Visscher Steve, Cranbourne VIC 3977: CKY44 Von Lichtan Caroline, South Yarra VIC 3141: CRA133, CRA135,

CRA136, CRA137

Vosper Moira, Coburg VIC 3058: RCH1, CRA99, CRA133

W

Wakefield - Payne Helene, Gembrook VIC 3783: VAS1 Wakefield-Payne Helene, Gembrook VIC 3783: PHY5, CRA46 Walker Glenda, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA103, CRA106, CRA109 Walker Valmai, KOO WEE RUP VIC 3981: VAS9 Wallace Peter, Boronia VIC 3155: CRA149 Wallace Robyn, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA3, CRA22, CRA23, CRA24, CRA25, CRA26, CRA60, CRA61 Walley Elizabeth, West Footscray VIC 3012: TEA1 Walliker Elizabeth, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA88 Wallis Robyn, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7 Walsh Elizabeth, Langwarrin VIC 3910: CRA101 Walters Darren, Epping VIC 3076: DEC22 Wanless Stella, Kew VIC 3101: SCH15, SCH26, SCH51

Wanless Woody, Kew VIC 3101: SCH25

Ward Maria Liliana, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA67, CRA68, CRA69, CRA70

Ward Rachel, Carrum Downs VIC 3201: PHY3, PHY5, PHY7 Warden Royce, Keilor East VIC 3033: ART2 Warren Christine, Kew VIC 3101: CRA26, CRA60, CRA63 Wasson Karen, Murrumbeena VIC 3163: TEA1, RCH1 Waters Nicole, Aberfeldie VIC 3040: HAV1, ART6, CRA58, CRA68, CRA140, CRA141 Watkins Zoe, Mulgrave VIC 3170: DEC4 Watson Stuart, BURWOOD EAST VIC 3151: CRA150 Watson-Tate Tahlah, Mentone VIC 3194: DEC16 Watt Charles, RINGWOOD VIC 3134: CRA79 Watts Tabitha, Kangaroo Flat VIC 3555: SCH46 Webster Kura, Box Hill North VIC 3129: RES14 Weerasiri Shan, Eaglemont VIC 3084: CKY44, CKY67, DEC22 Wells-Macintosh Lauren, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Wesson Amy, Flemington VIC 3031: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, CKY8, SCH29, SCH43 Wesson Emma, Flemington VIC 3031: PHY3, PHY5, PHY6, CKY6, SCH26, SCH28, SCH29 Wesson Lenore, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY12, CKY21, CKY39, CKY44, CKY55, CKY57, CKY68 Wesson Millie, Flemington VIC 3031: SCH38, SCH39, SCH40, SCH41 West Ian, Croydon North VIC 3136: CKY12, PRE37 Western Elaine, Cranbourne North VIC 3977: CRA41 Westlake Chantelle, Alphington VIC 3078: PHY3, CRA124, CKY21, CKY47 Wheaton Laurence, Roxburghpark VIC 3064: PHY3, PHY5 Whelen Katrina, Kew East VIC 3102: PRE7 White Deborah, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: PRE35 White Jen, Brunswick East VIC 3057: PRE5 Whiteman Max, Prahran VIC 3181: SCH25 Whiteman Tom, Prahran VIC 3181: SCH26 Wilding Glenda, Manifold Heights VIC 3218: TEA1, RCH1, CRA65, CRA136, CRA138 Wilkins Christine, Werribee VIC 3030: DEC4, DEC8 Williams Floyd, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH26 Williams Joanne, Point Cook VIC 3030: CRA19 Williams Kym, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA101 Williams Lachlan, Melbourne VIC 3040: SCH26 Williamson Kathryn, Seville East VIC 3139: TEA1, HAV2, HAV3, RCH1, CRA4, CRA46, CRA59, CRA101, CKY31, PRE4, PRE5, PRE6, PRF7 Williamson Kathryn, Seville East VIC 3139: RCH1 Wilson Ray, Essendon VIC 3040: ART2, ART3, ART4 Windsor Annabelle, Carnegie VIC 3163: SCH7 Windsor Genevieve, Carnegie VIC 3163: SCH6 Windsor Park Country Flavour, Yarroweyah VIC 3644: PRE12, PRE14, PRE37 Winnell Kate, Williamstown VIC 3016: PRE4 Withoos Katherine, Doreen VIC 3754: HAV1, CRA65 Wityk Melanie, Point Cook VIC 3030: CKY11, CKY58, PRE4 Wong Michelle, Blackburn South VIC 3130: DEC23 Wood Caroline, Hillside VIC 3037: DEC4 Wood Leanne, Taylors Hill VIC 3037: DEC19, DEC21, SCH39, SCH51 Wood Viv, BLACKBURN VIC 3130: CRA79 Worrall Suzanne, Langwarrin VIC 3190: CRA57, CRA63 Wright Danielle, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH25 Wright Jo-anne, Kariong NSW 2250: CKY47, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY66, CKY67, CKY68, CKY69 Wright Shenae, Westmeadows VIC 3049: ART2 Wyatt Aaliyah, Richmond VIC 3121: SCH12, SCH15, SCH20, SCH22, SCH26, SCH29 Wyatt Karyn, Reservoir VIC 3073: CRA24

Y

Yeoman Katalin, Kialla VIC 3631: VAS4 Yeung Diddy, Forest Hill VIC 3131: CRA113, CRA114, CRA115, CRA116, CRA117 Young Erin, Croydon VIC 3136: RES6, RES7

Young Janice, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY22, CKY26

Ζ

Zammit Katherine, Point Cook VIC 3030: HAV1, CRA57 Zuccarelli Pasqua, Roxburgh Park VIC 3064: CRA98



For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit **rasv.com.au**

Contact Us

+61 3 9281 7444 info@rasv.com.au



